1819 1 IR g RS

(veitg Rerd 4% & vl i e weaRt)

v 1S Y 58 afias Foae
31 AT, 2020 T TATE 99 o o0 Jo-T ST o



58" afifer Raré 2019-20

et

T AMDAHT BT 1G0T LT
XA gy lagm §lar @ A
T FIHT goncdlt # SAadr @
a9 sfoid a7 la<la 1@rar

T T ol

faetat

TH JASH T gHEl A dar

geldl & ¥ H T §1l

ol TOTRBT Bl FAGDATZT b
gid Fdgader Tl




1 9o o

2 Tiewre ded

3 TS ATt ...

4 T 6T Hueh g9

5 frm & wp@ AREd .
L1
7 foRwAm@ L

58" afifer Raré 2019-20



58" afifer Raré 2019-20

GC (T o S & Guol wnfaearet Fear)
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
IECCT

(Wholly owned subsidiary of Reserve Bank of India)

Director

fsftom=/afer136/01.01.016/2020-21 30 S, 2020

T HETseeh TS afea
GISERERLI

IRATT Fstel sfeh
EERERRIE

I FHEATT Ha
TTEIE sTd i Am
HaT — 400 001

wE,

31 9Tl 2020 T TR A9 % forg e & qom-ua, o
T frmm hr sriug o wepeft fae

T sfte SR srezrr T e srferfRm, 1961 st AT 32(1) o SUST o STTEROT H e 91 3 A3 36 O o Wiy
TrAfeTiiard oISl ol Ueh-Ush Sedreitd Tty sist s fawr fem -

i 31 /1= 2020 T AT = o To7Q i shi e wiershi Al faTe wifed (e o qom-u qefr oid 31
i. 31 1T 2020 3T U9 a9 % fore g it wrfugfa & deiy o faemes 9 i frard)

2. fera st 37T g T e Stferfaem, 1961 st 9 32(1) 3 d'd Ut (i) 37K (i) H SfeaRad g&ares ara
FLEHR 1 T L ¢ T 2|

3. T <ht anTfen fedtd sht ayfe SfoRt SAToen! arememar e i Sl

Tagd,
GH- JHTRL

(T THE)
afa

AR : AL

Y ST : TRA (To1d S 9o, 288 Aofiel, (Y98 I=d LI & FHA), V&G, a8 - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9792 Fax : (022) 2302 1131 E-mail : dicgc@rbi.org.in
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(R 5 S i guol Enfearet ggar)
GC DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
ﬁ%‘m&»“ (Wholly owned subsidiary of Reserve Bank of India)
Director
fsftsemf/ata/ 135/01.01.016/2020-21 30 S, 2020

i, IRd TR
IERR:FIGE]
afefen st forvmr
EIEECEPREE]

gye qnt

7% faeeft - 110 001

TETe,

31 | 2020 T FETH T9 & forg Fomw o qe-u, o
T fre Y gl weet fare

fvare s 3 e T T A, 1961 3 amT 32(1) % STl 3 SATET H HavTe SIS o 03 39 0 o 6
frfafaa aeamasi it veh-ueh gxarefa gfafetfs s 1 frawr faam g

i 31 /1= 2020 I HTH Y o foTQ o wiereht i fate wfed e o qorm-u qun o, 37
ii. 31 |1 2020 T G9TH ¥ o foTw fomme i swreivgfa & ey § fewres e & foard

I7eht i i afaar oft 3& oo o grer St S @2

2. T 3feafiad (i) 3T (if) st @t (37 oo, i SR e i shreugla deie fdtd) i gihar widt it o
T T T TS 2

3. T It SATRIRIT 3T AT 32(2) o A TS o Tedsh HE (AT SAleh T ST TST |T) H IEATaIST ST fohT
ST i ARTE/ar gfed i 3 ot afiies e ot qfs sfaat sAToent Fememe it ot s

TIE,

G- IR

(T Trme=)
CIEE]
IS : JAh

Y ST : TRA (To1d S 9o, 288 Aofiel, (Y98 I=d LI & FHA), V&G, a8 - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9792 Fax : (022) 2302 1131 E-mail : dicgc@rbi.org.in
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e sfir 3 s i fm erfafrm, 1961 B amr 6 (1)

(T) o SHarta T fistd sk g i |
(08.12.2017 & 319 2020)

e sfiar o g TR T arfarfarm, 1961 a6 (1)

(T) o i T fisTel sieh ST A1 |
(3191 2020 T)

et sfiar R g TR e erfarfim, 1961 a6 (1)

(&fh) o i YR fisTd sies g A1fee |
(05.06.2018 & 28.02.2020)

et sfim 3T yerr e fm st 1961 a6 (1)
(&) & it TRt fsrd e g i |
(05.03.2020 )

e sfium 3 yer i fm erfarfem, 1961 B amr 6 (1)
(&) & Sictd Rl firel sieh gy e |
(12.06.2008 @)

e sfium 3 v e fm erfafem, 1961 B amr 6 (1)
(&) & it TR fsrd ook g i |
(08.03.2019 & 17.06.2020)

e sfium 3 s i fmm erfafem, 1961 B amr 6 (1)

() F T YA st Sieh T A1 |
(13.07.2020 @)
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Freer 35 ik ot

e |,

Eiiany

022-2308 4121
022-2306 2161
022-2302 1624
022-2306 2162
022-2301 1991
022-2301 9570

Fréra sfar s s T e

WA e ek o

20 T, HeTE e Letel T 6 €,

TR, el — 400 008.

Hd
(1) FridTerh et pvijaykumar@rbi.org.in
(ii) H&T HRTIeTErh vchalapathy@rbi.org.in
(iii) IECNED mramaiah@rbi.org.in
(iv) 39 HETISIEh dknalband@rbi.org.in
(v) 39 HETIsIElsh deepaknarang@rbi.org.in
(vi) 39 AR shoda@rbi.org.in
(vii) 3T HETISEh pawanjeetkaur@rbi.org.in

A dicgc@rbi.org
IaHETEe: www.dicge.org.in

022 - 2301 5662
022 - 2301 8165

T U4 e

022-2261 1080

022-2302 1150

022-2301 9792

022-2302 8205

022-2302 8204

022-2302 8201

022-2302 1146
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#ff afe forsTa AR

T UgTISeeh
ot &Y. SfT. ot et

e AR TR
off Tq. E=

HET TR FaAT TR
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ELR FANGEIC
At . . TIeTeiE
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HeaTer
ey NICIETRICES SHTTwET ek fordffr Gere
ElRiEjies) Sk gefereT OT sTee |fafa SfTaTTaTTS I TLRR
RlEH S HTH Fis RLASE g 3R Fa
ESEEIS] o gt S wETaT R TS SfaRierer s sffemehat w
Htemsdt ST ST ST fmy ITSHTTITS AT T TRATh . T
diguadindt T Y[, IeUTE Y[eeh S TR ITETHHR Ay 3ar =g fod
ERIKIRRIBCa HTSTHT FHad qaT i
U ey foref TR kad e forroarg
GIEIGIEIS Thige THET BRI AT Shear ESIEIES) i s s
fafies hIATSITE i sHr T e
Eisilen 0T M ffey ISLE]] TR & % S
RISICILEIEH Hew SR T IEHT o6 17T 07 THUE3TTS g for fmmm
iy . e g RetsiSEitY T Shfee A 2 T
GIEIRIEIE . Toser ad i gae eraf Mgl aTfefeh TranT 3T forehr o ot
Eileay . Sre-the sAfufem TS
ST . ST Tt KIS TS U TR
SEIEGl ;ST e st WA Sk
SrotgesiE eI ST TR e T TR I fiord S
SEIEND . S s e ATy e giufaat o usfiaen
Sefisfidy . AT 0T TRET Hrisha TR BEIRERID]
EEll : HRITer e AR HARIERd STl
1 i e TR BEIRRIRINECED
whElegHY - wEf S s IREISTT" fret e1gn v Yeate
UEATSCAUASI ;  TAfEra o1 w31 oo 37l ea= HETE T T HATUHR
| TEUEST o ot o
U T IERIRREIGICIES wEESdT HTeh SRUT RS hdshA
RSRSE ferefrer @ra st RRISEIR] T S0 T ST
THTEATS forefir feerar deam TEUAS T 3 7w (aw) Iad
Sfraadt T T 1T ohaie fagia THATET Tehel FHTIH S8
S RER RIS ElleEiRell HEHRT R sohi 1 T
S g fafer gell ERUIEERER]

Vii
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fagreaTd - | f38ra s ue T A

(% faferem &)
a9 & 3 7° 1962 1972 1982 1992-93 2004-05 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20"
1 g 0.01 0.02 0.15 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50
2 fae st
(iy frerT s ffy 0.01 025 154 3.1 782 7015 8143 9375 1,103.8

(i) ST den (ATEdfae @A) 276 476 1683 1931 2,547 2125 2,109 2098 2,067

(iii) frrefeoiar smrfemat @ 19 746 4236 2,443.8 16,198.2 1,03,531 1,12,020 1,20,051 1,34,889
(iv) WW@'@T@ 45 46.6 317.7 1,6453 9,913.7 30,509 32,763 33,700 (63867791651)

(v) @F den g (e d) 77 3411598 3543 6495 1,884.8 1,9409 2174 2,350

(iv) ToiT: SR @ i S 6 32.8 158.1 339.5 619.5 1,737.2 1775 2,000 2,161
(2,310)

(faferem #)
(vii) ST 3 T e - 0.01 0.03 18 14.9 50.3 50.8 51.2 52.0

* e o g il 3 e @

** dmifeen oK sy G ikt wiftret €

@ 2009-10 ¥ 7T R wife & SR s o T g |

$  1992-93 & SIE § AIE & 37 & AR |

#  hrsah A faU SR T 5 oA STAT <11 Q Teifere € ot 19 T 68.7 fafera o e e 1

viii



fargreamd - 11 frdra st
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(X fafera #)
faarm 2019-20 [ 2018-19 | 2017-18 | 2016-17 | 2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2013-14
e 31 132.34 | 12043 | 11128 | 10122 | 9199 | 8229 | 73.12
BEMEEIE] 8532 | 7245 | 6418 | 56.19 | 47.83 | 40.32 | 33.90
EEREC] 054 | (1.52) | (1.83) | (0.27) | (0.05) | (0.34) | (0.93)
X T ST SR 154.86 | 191.47 | 184.57 | 157.20 | 146.73 | 146.89 | 91.52
FUT o ST 103.02 | 119.31 | 115.07 | 9715 | 9596 | 96.96 | 60.72
fifer 31 (awifenen) 120.87 | 5756 | 53.67 | 5598 | 54.12 | 52.07 | 50.68
RIERIENL 982.97 | 879.95 | 760.64 | 645.57 | 548.42 | 452.46 | 355.49
EERERIEEIRIEC L I I 0.04 2.22 2.52 3.14 3.92
| Fowdfme
1. TGS & al ) wia i gE & 1 1 12 23 28 25 15
f9er & st sitea i a0t g& @
2. e T SR TE T S St (e 508 | 1425 | 2,075 634 269 | 4,856 678
@) & e & o9 sl i @t
& @
3. T FRER (NfFd 31 & wfae & 0.29 0.30 0.16 0.27 0.18 0.24 0.22
&Y ¥ gfEmerd
(g Q. o e 37T ) e & 0.10 0.12 0.08 0.17 0.11 0.12 0.12
FHAR] AN T UfaeTd)

@ " Y Feifer TRT R Tepel o gl & Ferl W 3 SR R i i o et G el T 8|
A R 7 0.37 fafera 2@ o1 Fue @ 8iR 3 1,89 fafera wem & wedrad S R 3 |
2003 § U o & USiienTor 3 eor g TG, 3 31 Rl 2017 § FoeH gan g |
¢ ol ot TR 3 for ardieler wfreRRY (fert Waer) 3 ~TaTerd 3 ST i SR HHT T4 § | gal &1 uftq # fercie gera:

ot et & wwey aTder/ faferer Wl § |
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e saT TR e et A =6t e

(1) ufe=r

fefiormf & & “fe s ot g i m
srfarfrm, 19617 (Feftomfa srferfaam) it 3w stfufrm
T TR 50 3T T-GRT (3) TR J& SATHRT BT T Fldt
T CSTel sieh g7 o R T “fiad sftaT S Srera et
frm amrr fafemmeett, 19617 & gEE™E & ST
it &1 <o shis it soT e e gr werterd forelt sft
U7 RS AT | 9T T8l of W &, 314 e vt foreht
ST BT HaTe a1 ot T & I HaTd ST &1 36et Te
FE R

() 3taem

T H S fohT Hehe Icq Bl oh ST TN 1948 H I8!
T SHT R 1 8T e 1 fa=r s & ar 31|
56 U N o718 1949 H 7€ HIHAT 4: form 2 sreqa g3l
i el sfoh g1 sfohi o f{ieqor <ht verte s2rereer foh S
ek $H WA i Jeh TET 1| At a9 1950 # rfior
Sfe Siter wfifa 3 g9 e s g fomam af 1960 &
UATS T sieh Tt e et S i, 3 forhet 219 3 Swiat
TCsTdl Sfch T % TR GRT STRIRIT ST ST o Heer
e forem s fop e sftem sferfrem 1961 femieh 1
ST, 1962 8 T g3l

et o, Ferg sy s e et anforfsass St
e foram T 3o faiia WRdT T S aut sHeh
TR TEATE 37 TSI ioh qT WA § iferd
forgeft stent <l sTraTd wmTfreT off|

T sftar e (wismier) stfrfram, 1968 stffrafaa
forT ST o are e s o1 forear TEshrl Sent ae ot

Toram e oA fm @ @ o1t i 7S Tk g st
Srfafem i arT 13€ o STae™i o FAdd U gkt
SFeR1 [8R1 3 (i) 3| o S TTehet siehi 3 & UrefierToT R

TTel ik & TRl 3tk TIRd S A SIS 1960 H 3801
TR ATSHT TR 36| AT i oo SAtafem, 1934 3
€T 17 (11T)(T) o Siaia FsTd sioh ol 38 FTSHT o TR
T T GIT T 3T 38 =07 TR S (EisTist) s am
T e ot sfept 3TR 311 ST eIt SR o S bt
TR FeRT TTT AT oh foTq T T ot 2| fital sish =
SHASHTSRI 31 HTE 198 1 Toh Tierd foha)

Tootal SR 1 14 S 1971 31 Teh Uocish [ sha
T it fohaT forershT A1 Shise TR shTamer o1 gfean
. (elisfieiaTe) o shige Tt e s e for.
FRT YT 6 775 KT TS FISHT T LT eI SUferd
forory w0 & MR-sirenifies fafafert o o a0 & HaeiR
BT <hT SROT STTATIHATSHT 2Rl G HLA o o K0T Feorrsit
AT wTie gRT ity SefieRdr STe SE % St
Tftaferd B it SETaHe SUNeRAarstl sl Tidd fhe g
KT 37T 3T o I T e SueTser S o HTeH o
FTfTTSreh Sfeh ol TTcaTEd ST ol

fraya ST 7R 0T TR ok AT bl Cehiahd bt oh 3exd o
ST STl S e st o ST shfee TR shraie
AT Sfea (efisfetars) =t fire feam T ik 38 yor
15 SRS 1978 2T fer sfieT S sz e fom safear
¥ ra| fard sfar st 1961 1 ol &9 & weifaa
foram o o 50 e o Sf werr e fm
HAffTm, 1961 ST feT T



TR TR 2T 0T TS AT o & & ST o 918
1 ST 198 1 & 7T B TAE IR ohi Tefieha 2807 o6 feAQ
oft T WIS e AT IR TR 1 ST 1989 § W
STITHERATSITH &Pl o STTHT deh TR el o fered e fora
el

(3) HEATTA HAT

(i) YRd ¥ g fogell St & st afed aeft
Ty, o1 feret e 3T T deh sfiwm st 36 et
A2

(i) Tsfiomf stferfem i amr 2SS o Femufentsa
Tft T TR SienT T FE ST ST o ETT g
ST shl STt 81 Tt / ST Tt 8 8 shd ot @ aft
AT, 1961 T AUeER fsfd s *1 I8
AfreRR 3 % foTe 31 eanrt afifar sifufaem =
Tenfaa form @ for o Tsal / o9 wfea & i
aftfeat 3 torgr et 3w 2w 3 forel weanrlt S
ST THTH 3T < ST S8 Yeier Afufer ot STfershiira
L ST PR & S7ufera o ok fo o ford S o
ferftaa gt wefiepfer o form foreft wrehy Sk o W,
AW A1 :fmfor 3 ferg g shiiars 7 R, T
TEhT Sk THg S &) ada § ot gehr S 59
o # TTfereT ¥ G & ereTdd, g 3R
AT TG U TR gt § oh1g off Feehil sl T 2

(4) SeRtRTUSITERIOT

(i) st stferfaem, 1961 6t amr 11 & siaia auft
T aTforsy sent ¥ 7ufera ® T 3 S fafamm
AffEw, 1949 s amr 22 & Faria s o g

58" afifer Raré 2019-20

TATEHE SR T o L 18 T 7 USfehor )
Tefrormfar saferfeem, 1961 st emr 1103 Siaria ot
At TITeftor SRt & STuferd € fob o 7ot womeHT i
ArrE o 30 femt o it ey o sftertor )

(i) THTCITA TEhRI Sk H 3Tufra 2 for e s sim gmr

ATSEE ST T oh L SITq [T 3 Ui iehoT s

(iii) St RUFIH 1961 &R 13 (T) & AT

reifhen ohfee SRR 3 Trfieh Hehil o o ST &
TG AN & o foru T oTEET § 3 Rl ok 3fET
T T 3T TiIeh 0T AT BT |

(iv) Frea sftem formm (eremver) sifirfaem, 1968 % @y e

% TS TEhI ik o ®F § HRIGT A 17 forelt 3171
TeshRT aftrfa o foarem stear St fafer (@i
Tt o wRis) Stfafem, 1965 % TRT S a9 &
T 3G A8 U SR HRIER FAAT &l a1 3fereh
TEehRT Affaat o THH & TR | 31T TRl
o BT TS o foTT TG 3T 118 A & e we T
e US{IRToT KT 81 qUTTY, U Rt el S
T GSfieRT Tt foram Sima foraes wsty 8 fisd s
T ferfler & o 21 =i foperm w21 for 34 argeer
Tt femr saeRar 81 Freftrmar stferfaeng sy am 14
o SAFHR Form g ferelt sfer ot sftaTend ofeh o & |
USfieRTuT S o STTE 3TY STfaa o a1 30 fe i
e ferfRare & # ofeh 2l gferd Y foh 38 sfiwmepa oo
o6 & H Ufiepe foharm T &1 G oot & Ufeheor =T
IS TeRT0T EET o STATAT sioh SR ST oh ST
AT STUTST % S 31t T ot 31 sfiftrm o,
SHifHare S7aT T oAl gl S T SRl SR oht ST
et ferarforan o st smife sy g =nfzu)



(5) SHTRE

fsftrmif stferfram it amr 16(1) % & TrEEHi
et ofter gren wfe SmRal S g S ot
ST H T 78 SR 1 et |HE amar 31
T SRR | HA: T1500 T | Tt 175 off| qery,
srferforng forme o oft TR AT 2 o6 o s wRR
YETIHIE H 3 EHT 2l 5T Hehdl 8| dage, et EftHT

- R T R SRR :
e ferfer sfrur =T
4 B 2020 %5,00,000/-
195 1993 1,00,000/-
1 S[T8 1980 30,000/
1 SH=RT 1976 %20,000/-
1 31T 1970 £10,000/-
1 SH=RT 1968 %5,000/-
1 SFERT 1962 %1,500/-

25 ARG T TG g3 HeR 37 Al T AN Bl § ForTeT
4 WRTEY 2020 § ATEHY GG g &1/ fardshiera g e a |

(6) TAT & STHRTIITAT o T

Fefromf (i) ferf aerml s smmafsm; (i) s/ Tsa
TR sl SRR, (iii) T TEhrl sehi & T 18 T3
VI ferenrer Sfeh sht STARTTRTET; (iv) STaR sfeh STHITIRTT; (v)
VIR o SITEL STH STRTIRT AT (vi) Fstel sfeh o qaiqaied o
T g foreiy &9 @ e TRt TRt i B aw=a,
HRITEY, =], ST SATe STt |t ofeh SRR o1 ST

FHLATR
(7) STt

frare sftam someft & Eere &g e stmed set @
T Srferere wehfrd T 21 sfiuTeRd siehT g 31aT fohy ST

58" afifer Raré 2019-20

Tt ST ST o oht afeher et SRR & SR
¢ foRaT STt 21 sftwTehe ek Tt stfm sfifirn ave-
ATR(SHATET) TR W et o7ef-asi(samET) & i
STHIRTE 3t Feerfar o STTem Teeh fordtar samet s v
AT o Wi ST i & A sfel g e oht et
sfftrr o ey H Sent & oTufad ? foF 389 3 W AT LA
foh SmTERATeAl W STl SifRm e # foeis % fog
AT ook Wefed SHIE § I ol A e <1 ot
T o ek T § WferTa 31Tereh o6l & o’ SATST T 9T
FAF a2

%100 h! Tk THRTT 91 i fir
EUCE] ftrm @ ®)
1-04-2020 0.12
1-04-2005 0.10
1-04-2004 0.08
1-07-1993 0.05
1-10-1971 0.04
1-01-1962 0.05

(8) USTIRTUTTE AT

fsftormfy stfarfaem it e 15T % siaia fme =
TR T SATEAT oh foTe e 31877 ot aTet SR
SFeni ohT USTTeRToT T8 3t ohT TR 21 qefy, Jfe favsfierd
o gT 39 B ST foheT ST @ ST g 4 b AR |
Sfifirer o 9 5 o wqut TiRT STt Afed 3TaT AT & A
T g Sk visfeRtor iR & =ITe] foparm ST wehaT & T
¥t 7 R o 9% S a1 9 9 fiHied S % ®9 4§
S TeROT 3 T B

ToRelt SfTHTeRe sieh a1 dsitentor e afcRafaar &
foram ST weRar ®:- A5 SRR e+ 9 39
yfdsifRrg foram e g, 3t fiste sieh gRISHRTATSE8d &



J1ET ATEH I F foIw 7 = fomm w2 everen
ifae € Q ST SATaTId: STt aHTI L a7 T
T srar St fafeme sfufem, 1949 & am
36T(2) o 1T T 3761 8 STt hu=t AT TEshTil ik T8 1®
T BT AT $H YT AR STHT 213 i Rt 3
GEAT ! ST L [GIT &Y, 3Tar 38 foheft ST dish h arey
TaTAferd KL foam T & sreran foret werm yTfireRr g
TS O, SEET AT AT ST Siehet 61 75 &
3T g AT T3 ST Tl i ot STAfd T 3t
| Forelt Tt Seh o Teier 8 IS 36 T Heehil S o
&Y T o1l AT 578 R T BT Y 36k Usiehtor T o &

SETINS

ST ST e H g8 T o SIS SR HRT
foreft s b1 sfiantor & fry o it Rearfa O @ s it
ARE qF S shi STHIIRTEAT i ST gaT Jee i
ST

(9) SrurgHa Sont w1 dagr e e
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afed fafimr St & wrem & fsft deemstt & wq @
ST oL FATTTT| 16 STHT ST Tiferrt 11 st T ANTET
FT TRl T, T T bt i feanferoT & veet 37T
G | S HERdr Ye d €, A dedr (59
gftfeufaRn #) oft Y X Tehd & | B =7 ST S
TSIt 3 SfeRt Rt gl AT sheelt & S a1+t o feaferan
T &, 7R uier sharet Tt H SRt I OS e A |
e ST ST U RET aterdT He Tt SeH S Hehd 8, ATl
Teaforaa ol Ushel o SUTT o &9 H ATTHTEN o g
T | 20 STHT ST TSIt ST HeET Sehi bl alardT JeT
Tk &, i T ST aHTe & Iact UHT L Hehd
&, 3T 3T A I O e Tt 5 O weear
T S EeheT & | Ui STHT SHT TS o= feaTfera siehi st

16 USRI ST, T fewhreey, S Ai wteie fare, Fafet sTer S & ateed (2019), s foberdt geie - ST e sht e, fifd

T T T UHTHTE AATSH | 17, 3T



e SETH Tl | ST STHT o T TiTertt ST o osit
FEAT IS HL Fohdl 8, STl oh =T el Y& ol Hehd 2
BT foh, AT TETAT ST SUSHTUT AT YT H € Ueh &, Y&
A T gegy gt ST ST TSR = arede | v e R
g afafasratarsa )

I SRUTTRET FeHT

18 RO TR ASHTE, (EfSue) T §9 § §hR g1
g T H Y SR qeH (YeH) STl (THUAS), Bie
SRRt 3 BT fHamT 3 W 3T a1l femparyor
STEMAT T T FT o fo1e weh Aforrd seqam 2 | fafie
SR 4 507 ot it T ot w2 | 37 EisfieE i
RIS ST T TG $%a BT & ST T foraeor &
TSI BIdT & | e aleTdT el & a1 g i 2T 2, ar af
IYThATST AT SATST ANTA ol ¥ft S L &1 I FISHIE 3
HHET ! TS FGTH Tl & [STTeh T 0T o <ok SRGH
Tl 1 At Tk K0T Ok T T ) I o A
RUETAT TR o 7 2l TG LT ol TS T A1
el AT &9 @/ e & K0T I Far HT Hhel! € |
HiSTue ol THUHS shl FETIdT J&M T § Ush Hecaqul 9fd
=rshrer e felt 2

Styes frgia i aTEe

19 e ST | IdT =IerdT & fop Hisiied bl &g 7ok
TR, foxflar ST 3 Gy =9UR AT § IeE 9
T o HIEH | HT(oTd o {a & ST 3Tk 1Y STHT ST
CSifrEt 3T wETeT ST S S ¥ | @ o qerm
STmt % fow A o TRE AeETett % fese,
FEleE IR gl & o fag §% gro wfeq
FEGA J THUAS (ITIEH 1) H g0 FH AT
TSt isfreg ¥ fore fagia Fafe fore | wr suge
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T SR FferTes SeT T SR 3 g 3e e o
frrffea foram fop efisiiee o mid foawor gfvemior s 2o 3
forefter & o forehmer o T ot &I § TEd gu TS,
rfefiehar it fordta feerar e e 3itw A sfrasaa
fefsiferasmemenfen) Rrgidt & disfua S abedr s forg
TEEU HHE S AT IR Y ST e fwer
T 2: (i) AT SR PRI B, (i) iaie Tee 3
SR Weit; (iif) TR @fem, SR (iv) qeaishT
e efisiog g ST <hy 78 T stifvres Bt =R,
ST THUHS SURhA ! TR SLHETATA! o foe Tt dieare
TEH A & 3 IERETratt o fore e fodeot
TSN T STITCH G112 et o fore festrea e 2|
ot 1 g fererforsham e g = s e
SIS Sl TR 3 aTeft 3ohTS STH-oaTd) SRaw 3TTehar
A 3fera e et 3 srefi aaTRY |

20 THUHS, TR, T HhET Tet o fasf & &
T ST STt ferrais T Sjef) sTerety shi o i % fog
0 disflugug & forw vee it 1 ® | Si-20/0$H L 3
fadex 2015 & vowHg fomumer @ 3= @ fagid
farenftra fopu : (i) woews fomoor i st i siauret
T TET o I EAl o ST H G L, (i) TR
oo TorTAIY deh THUAS ! g ol HSfeld M, (i)
wauns ol farferer e uriafier o foraor arert it aett
TR UG W& ST, (iv) STHITTTeh GHT fed THURE
foru forfter wwTae  SgrET AT SR Sftuenfen foxfrr
TATSAT qoh UG I STEH ST, (v) Torefter feerar 3K
frrereTeh wieqr gifar s g fesme fafeme <it waemd
3 T foraTeoT SUehvit T Tk ST T e LT 2;
(vi) THUAS for TSIl & wreEfRiar & guw; (vii) THens
forflr shYerer TR Toifaes gf¥ o1 ST@Td; (vidi) HTaSTeh
& @ g Taung o wret % fore Sifam arem e &




forgrdl 1 A ; (ix) AT e SR AT
IS T R R T S SIcETied o ; (x) THTHS ford
ToTC HTeiST(-eh hTRishHT ol fesTTe i SiT SATdTRAT, ARTd
TMTSRTTETT 31X STRANTeRe-FHRAdT G T3d ed & 3T (xi)
auns foe i S 3 foru ardsifes srfat it e
H g |

T I

21 AT H RITET hiee e e HATHTEH & Jraamr
o q&d 1 S 1976 i Toh AT for T €6 o &9 1
TonTfir shifea ST M fAfer (SReTidieTsd), TauEg &
foraeor  weh mecaut weer 21 f4fer & dia 7o wv &
HThHTL T Sfeh &) HITTSISATEE hT ILT THEH THUHS 3T
ST, STHH 31 STHTA ol T 2 3h1 ST o6 foTe 0T
T T eI ek T STefaareT o T Tt forhre 3t
Fqed AT, R A Tee o AT SR o6 STANT 6
TTEA § SIS 50T Tifar o Sera & | Efisied shifer
THUHE BTG 5 Horet Tl ST SToTR 3 STt Shry
Tea € | T T deit s (cEsies)
TTfie 7= sfATeRatatt o Tarran s fedifsre swiite
FRANIH (93.85 I ) & UTE 2 | TS Teh AT shise
T e & iR anforfsae ofit farftar swor M @
FHETE AT 2| HS TS 6 TTE hITCT § sjehi 3T forefr
HEATSAT o foTT Tl ST FoTerTe o 81 2014 T Wbt SRS
3CUTE ok 3.3 TfreTa ol SRE TR o A1 HiSug st
[IER RN R

22 UM ¥, shige TR fm &t T 1937 | it g
oft| THEHS % fTT Uk shfse sftHT Sumett i 1950 7 &R
fofam 1 o7 | 2006 T SRIW & Heifera MHET-I[eeh ASHT
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& o1 113 | 9 AISHT o qed G o fore &L shofarl i
fereft feerfer 3 strem ot frertfea i streft off) fereia gt
F UTE 3= SURHATSAT o foTT Th i, SUehatat
T S TR T SUTERdTST Sl STU SATaETi
SIS 3hT YA Teret st oh foTe e she o fore wartw
TICETE el o | Sfe T foh U SUmehel S ST
B H forthet €1 ST el oft 37 IS ToHE ST i et et
T (U shl gL o Te7T 2007 # Forardt sfe a6t
SSET Y& 1 TS off| e | sorett o fore or <6
T o 0.45 T 8 1.90 TTTTe ok =7 S-SR THE
[eoh &L § AR TR-ITeTHIc-HTeHTehtor JurTet! & fer 0.50
ST & 2.20 ST deh 1 75 JUTTet o ded, fomf i g
THE 1 F (Tl AT FLd & o SUHAT o Fd 2
Torfir Tehe o STaTel § ST SR o STfeaEeT 9T g+
AT T R A FA o+ g i 3o 3w fg
SATITARTA K0T TTHET Ik (SETSIUT) STIHT SRR
FRT 2008 H & foram 1 o 8 HishA TSt o
I God 9 Uohed shige T SRisHAT H | Teh B A
T M T (wEEe) e §, s i T8
foryard &, (i) wistet asft iRamt (@t 100 g i)
T A &; 3T SESTT 3607 3 aTeT Sk SROT SR He el
HA; (if) SETST 0T ot Stfereham srafer 10 o R, Steifer weh
HTHeh 0T TSR 0T I AT I 7; 37 (jii) TSt &
aea SiftEm 0.45 gfawrd & 1.90 fard dek 2iaT € Sefh
ST =Rom o forg shfere wen ffera wfeera (0.75 afasma
- 0.80 wforer) 21 ETAteR, SEfisfdt 3@ gaw Aifa % ar
STET & FSTErehT ST TR 3 &1 &1 8 Hehe & Taet Tt
fopam ot : Sttt SRt bt 100 ferTa TS Yo LT 2,

17 AT AT (2015), ST THUAS 37K shfee TR fieen et SRR oM & 918, Hisic shiHTHad TS HIE-d, a1edw 3 |



TR FHI b1 (1210 oo X T THTNG LT & S HH1 o6
BllicERNEEE ]

23 ufiplt T F vewEs ok e % fow wre
S S TR ST e g s (Sarrdu)
| 38 STaTa, A frare ek asft & T e wmem
A AT " SCATRT ShT (AT T L TET & | ST E hl Sh1SE T
THUAS T o Tk g o el R H Heeaut it
foroameft & | Efisfiow fomy &9 9 secft 3t gime # =
9 ¥ %ol TU T, ST THUHS shiee TR shT Fehram HeT
Hehe BT 3CUTE o SRTHIT &1 SIeTdl & | BTetifeh disiieg o
T B 391 o 391 fowmar fewmd €, siftremier < #
Hisfiug g wnfiea § € sft e s e aw . |
s € | R SR SROT TS ATSTATAT o U HefeToT 8 ara
T foR foemmeRiier Qe 6 SAfaeRier K0T MRS ASETE
TSk IS &, STaifer fremfer i & sifrepisr Hor
T ASETE T e BH 6 el gh e
IR TRET Hel (THSIT) & | STiT31eh 3607 T ety
T HTEhR T VfHehT Heca Ul € eAfeh SATaTeR fermaoor i
e T WA & I T SRGH AT ST agelt J

TgaAFAT|

24 523 Hf-<eTs | stferes waeor fRe e Eisfieg
ST foh o HtTers SaTfiree) 5ohTs s e STH &I R, ST
31 frTe 8, 6ok oG ST HATer 18 UfTd o @rer
2 | TaTfrce weTat o Shsf e, farfir aenrt wsife afic
foreprer fom wieemr” smifirer 8 | Efsfog ver aft & et
Fifer SueToT 5 I @ Forerer AT | gRET Wk A
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THURE Y 0T ok HTH T % H, T SHTE ohteAT <iTedt
2 | T o e aTe sieht AT AT SH0T Srareeme i S
S TR oh BEAEITT oh gt Hisiuaue ST qU TSN
TR BT AT o o 9T HfewE! dcd sl Sied 2l
ZafeTT, 3 ST SR H 1 et SeamT ot Tehd § 3T
& T ST TROTHT T SHROT I Tehd & HISHTH T
7E GiHEa F =fey o o stsedi=, stfdfthar 3
forfior Reerar e =ni |

AT H SR ASHTE

25 AT BT TUsTel sfeh oh qrwst & S[elrg 1960 H 0T
T AT ST 1971 H i ST AT 37 i off srerfa
T SR0T TR AT (1971) (BT IATHAT); (i) T 0T
TR AT (TS ot Tt gry idieha s60T); 3T (iii)
YT wEeRr |fHT TS ASHT, 1971 (K0T Giorarstt s
FIEM) | STRSIITE i slehl TR A=Y KT HEAH] G A
TR, B FeRamT 37T SUTahdtel 1 Sie vl ot 310m
T T S o ToTT AISHT T T ST T o7 | TR
Tt e = ITfHeRaT &1 3R0T o ded Seldve SUREharel
T SROT STTARIHATHI b1 T HA o 7T 1971 H e e
AN AT sfean fafies (disieies) it semar fem
ST oh 0T TRET hTt STR ST <f 9T et oh Tehishd
fopam 1T o SR SRS o T ST 1978 Hehl
11 off 3T W TR Shl TSHIAT Shl 36k ded HHTRd
forar T ol 5 STe STSATSHISET T R SRR A 3
TSI ol 51E A o A1G 1981 H S AISHIG TS 37
EREIGRECILRIT eucl-ﬂaﬁal%l;(ii)agaw

18 HEAWHT SIS, T TNe Sheh AT ST ATet 2 (2017), A2t I H THUAS ST oh T 3801 TS AISHTY, FHe e by S i

R ees, afdmareT 42

19 SITEESH ofoh, oIt U et 7 ST shied 1 HSISTT (2008), e e  ifived smor it ffer st arguieiiof, fere ofep, ifereft fart afehmr

T, 4771

20 e KT (2016), THEHS o FAq BTefteh 0T T ok For g et oh shrait=a—iet 6T TR Ueh ek wraieror, i sreie s ooy v
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(BrEeRILT SROT |HTA T AT 1982; 3 (iii) T K0T
(FEFR sfeh) TR ASHT, T3 1984] <IN I
ITHT T Tt ATSHTS 31fereh ArenfsR off| gTetifer, sfeht
T efieefit 1990 F Tweh % 3id W SrersHSEl H

ST G ST fereheg RSl |

26 TETER, WA HEHR A ST 2000 H G&H 3T 7
ST o AT T ST bl srerar fea, S 2012 #H3red
&FA1 ¥ 3T STR1 337 o @AM 6T AT o o ToTg SR AT
2014 H Sfereh 80T, hiered forerd, A1, 8 319 gfear
ST S HEH FHTEAT o T o6 o1y

27 WeW AR Y T (Heieanas) o forg ot
et fafer gre: wisidiuness o = e 4 gen @ik
T JEHT (THUHE) SUTHATST bl K0T & ATt ey
ST fereaTied w7 goreett o weig § TRE T FA 6
3T U Y&W SR T AT o oA KT T Ry A
IR T | e, o SR weAw S frshr (THTEUH)
HG=H, 2006 % TAR] B oG =4 Hl G&H I
JEmt & forw swor i ffe = @ am fer mm
HisfiAuues o gee /T 3 Jeft TET (TEAT3T) 5
THUES &5 H T U1 SUTEHAT i T ko gireraAt
(Frfey smrenfia sfiwan i ffer stenfe) s anfier fFam man
2, S (i) &t aor SRl forfier deeret 3 e § 50
g W 3Aferk T € (i) S arforfsae sfehi, e
forcfer dieemT oK AT Sifeh fordtr shufaa (wrsftumet)
HIHA H 200 TTRE; (iii) < foret sfehi (weushsil) & Aot o
TiraTel 38T ST/ SToa T it Gl s &9 1 350
ARG YT L2 o WY qHAT A & a7e, forr foreft
STHT LT ST e e <Al T T Uelt Uidy o w0
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e ol gwer-auer @ gee g foRam ST wekar 2 |
THUHUHS ol fiei aTeft eRafaT sh1 ARTe wRA 9ehi 37
TR 7 JE forehre ofeh (FresiT) g 4:1 o 1T |
[ERIEIGIH]

28 T ST ATeT ATt o ToTT SHUT AIReW TRET
Tfer=amer: 78 AT HTET e T 3 HArer
(THSTITERH) g0 T o6 7 off| 56 ST ohl SR Tt
&t o e o At sTaT % fore 9 S 3 et
TSI G IS ARG o o ST b/l 087 7T {h

SATETE /U7 T SRUT MRS HEEAT Y T 8l A3
BT soh oh! 9 AT o 8 (1S =T T TeIe ohiT
S IECIDRED I RIDIN

29 28 WM, 2014 H Ut AfafRm 1956 % qgd
ffrg o shfge A i wudr fafiee
(CrEsdET) wF T fafies st 3, f@ fa
HaATerd o forefter da form grr Tenfua fora mam e, i wra
T Ul EaTiHeE STt s o &9 H o1 01 e ffer
% foTT Uk 3vafs 2t Ut 3 ®9 ° S T 81 R/
TRET R SURGTATST! o KT ARG T BT F &
fore festmea forw 7w € 3 stget #, Hurfara SumeRatet &
fore formr ok ager ot gferem wew a3 TS &
AT FTE] %l GLHR 6 Uk ofs forefi e o W o
T R FRAAT SR A A Fraezarstl o
F T Y B T STESIAT G % qed ohs T FHrdshAt
1 TTEH o for fesTre o T 7, e stefeuaeen &
fofirr o Ta-SerT ST ETHe R & S ST, gam e,
anife | Srde H, CTESIEET 3 oo o qed e aufia

21 TAEMT (1995) o STUR TR 0T TR AT b -2 3T 01 H o TaATa [T 1Y) 37 SGATa o 3TTH oh AT ETall ] S 3 o 1e1g
TGS T S ST SR ST foam ot | ey arctenT 3 fomeft «ff o0 T 2T a1 EeiTett et oAt TaT & ST €1 1S SaTTeat T ST foherm

ST (3Tt sl e 8) SRSt sfiam a1dker 2003 & fFrma T smerfireh sl ST g1 2



FUTTA I 8, 3SR AT ot forgrand 2:

() YA S TARIUIE (SMET) & Te= St gir
SifeTer HoT o forw smoT TR e e (wishiuws)
foram ST = et ger Y A & 27,5 I IF Ser™T
RRIK

(ii) v foepmr & fero swor T ffer oA
(EsTrewTaet) St fodT SHEa a1 qag-9e T 5
35,000 AFAZ 1.5 ARG T 2;

(iii) 1@ 3 forg swur et Fafer e (wifrowas)
THUHUAS T ST o B 3TTed ok S 2 fom e o6
TG ohl o6 ST @ T SRl o STTER shall o fIg
g dhar o shde ffer 3 shida s 10 gfeera e
2 [TUT WS TR o Are § 20 SfeRTa ash i 92 ;

(iv) &H SIS bl R0 GlTem &M i o forg sfeni /
TS U/ TuwTs / 31 Tt weareeni gro ffde ffde
T (ST H 10 TATE) T 6 00 6 (70 G&W RSN
fer st T e Efrowe)| sae ST, wam
Tt ST & ST @Il o d8d 35,000/ Sl ST 3607
T3 oft 5 AT o TEd ha LA o fAwam 8 aerm

(v) TS 377 ST AISHT & qad I K0T HEIHT gRT 210
TG & T100 TG qeF i 01 Glaerat & fag w22 o
gfear T shfge T fAfer (wfsfuweaas))

30 SATed YR WA & d@d Ut T Ft WRa
IE IUTT o o et o w9 & 7ot Rl 7 ke for
T 13-17 18, 2020 3 SR 33 SHOT TR SUTAT 3h1 SSOTT
it 3791fq, (i) THUHTHS Hied ST i T3 TRI FUS T
ST Hch Ee=TleTd sRUT- sfehi {1 UASUHHT hl Here
IR =T W 100 TfwTd /0T TR e (i) qTEIE
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THTHATAS o T 220,000 S 101 K07 — F&H 7 T
et o ferg smor i ffer AemmEisidames) St
ST K0T ST WeT &M Tt 17 HE, 2020
TS TURE/THUH3TS 3T SGTHET o ToTT STTTeh 50T T
ST ST off ST St TE| SATITARISA N shige AT THET
AT (efiuersiTg) 794 R 250 S deh o SHAT R0
T 20 T ST 29 HEL, 2020 T T10 FIE T §, T
Hfafeh i st 2 =807 % fg 100 wfora e
FHALS TS LT 2, IR W1 38 ARG T 60 AT dohm
T 3 S o AU I &Y | hifere 19 & wtfera mmeior e
T 3RUT STE YT i o 7T B¢ 3R Hegd ST
H&H fod HEIET (THUR3TS) i I R 7T /o
AT FT A M & F T rd i T Y ik
TTHIT forehTe ofeh (TS ST T 7% ASHT TR A TS 2 |

freend

31 T U H T T AT a7g wTere fershrer AT
USTTR Tt STeaaferd B1e 3T qeam St ek ford uger &
U 3 fore Uk wecau fify et o 8 § | fesra,
T § T SHawT shi 3 ge fora e 3fitsh-20
3 STEEALY 3 37 Ao A Terfierar & gem o foe
e, fardiar ot srfien rfafoerar o forftar et s
Tgy T YaIi- ohT STTehot ot o fore forgiar e fopu 2|
Hisfiog = ST 37 gfaor i § veews o foramoer §
TRV T TS | ST, ShiSe TR S MR § 3RS
TS G foRaT STTAT 81 9 TReh + 3Teq et vy o6
&0 & w0 § vHuHE W HIfae-19 & TH9 hl FH H 5
forw aifren o T SuTRlt b of EvoT < ST S1Ed |,
JuT ST e < firqearerarett §gam e ofi i
Ie9Al o de # fafirer Fsrret & yesi ot sarasfierar
T SATheT L o foT SRUT TS 1 hT Teh TohTS o e
AT SHYh BT R 2 |
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T 1: Tt S SR ST 6T o THTAT o o7y Sfyyes frgia ofRk wmds

1 Tordter weerT o fora SeyTelt TuTer sawsti &
U, < TTell FHTE SHaReT o foTT STTareaieh 7t ded| ohl
e foram B1 ST FRITaE & WU 1 3T
TECEUT ST AT ohi (LT ST Tl BU, R &7
AL T HETAT DT BT STRIH o feT Ueh sHaferd adieh &
forefir ST BT FHTE M §HT 1T | THTHT
FUTH % ITTAR, Teh THTE FHTL ST 36 THR a1
TR (i) oM &9 & Haeaqui for 1 Harratl ot e
I I, FHIRIE SR e e gifad e =ne;
(i) STET AT &1 SR el fera offHT ATSHTAT 37K Sareertaii
1y g9 § UH) SHTeRdiel, AT giferd] gmeht 3R
fragrent & gt g fomar StTo, S v SR 3
el & Fdid AT g, A - UTEh
T sh it & ST Gt Fd & T EE (jii)
TH HITCTeh! (RETEhT) ST ST 37 el HTehd iari
I 30 Aieh ¥ THAM AT HL ST Il o TETIHHA T
TH AT R, (iv) BTaST(eh e &aedT arele o s 7
L 3R TE 3T Yer 71 L Foh THT el 3ueTsH B0, (v)
e o FTERIeh (ST & o, 3T gafely = S aste
AR § THTEH ShT THI AT o hH i shl hIRTeT
A & ST STRT T 2T oh ST, TG b 1T ThaH,
(vi) ST THTEH o fIT Tt STR ishareash sqear
TR STt ST o TR | 71T 3T IR ST T
JETTEET YaT 3R, (vii) THTE & aet 3T SR e 31
TR et ST e % | wednT, Fee
HTEH-YH I TH=RT o oA T | ST &M
(viii) g G L foh T-aee v safterd ae &
TSR & ST ket Weh; 31 (ix) forgefiar =4, st ga ot
TSI IFRMEA | Jfg 3R AR ATETa gre o fog
BIEIRE R EERY

2 TOYE  oFaET H F IS BFT SR (i)
Teerfieror faehea ST wH O W T Tt ar exdiawr &
T T JUTTeA Tl &9 H Hecaqul il oht f-HaaT STH ohtd &
AT o Tl AT s Tt oh! forelt e aer sh, A e
T U WEAT o HIEH ©, AT Tk AT ®9 9
AR TER-fore Tt 3ohS A1 qAdSTIeRtoT ST Heeaot
T o foT ST o Ted &; T (if) TTeemTo forshed i

22 Telt ST SHT JurTferat % fofe STEudienTs it frgia Tes 2014

HH o SR o At A1 e Tl <Rl 34 ik | sefberd
TG 5/E L T ATES SIS o ol TaeH hid & ST shifere
STETRATSAY, ST UfTelt ereht 3R 31T Tall TTeehi sh Tl
A 8| RS T H TSR AT o G -aI HTE ohi G T
o foru, emnTfeepRl ol STt Ui sereerstl § 31 e
ottt § ferffta Sueror it wifer =t sfiret o &
e Stravees foemdt aftedat & arem @ oot Tt
LTSN o SATVERT o AT AT =T |

3 FHUTH 7 TE AT faivand e it &
U SgaeTSl 1 fewdn € SR (i) 8 (i)
GUIYTT TR, (iii) THTeE STfRRaT; (iv) T-31T,
fE, 1, FeATEe SATRGAT ohT JereranvT; (v) L& 3UT; (vi)
FuTE § EHT T foRdIoT; (vii) TET IR @ & fore
A StemTa Reafadtt; (viii) b Teie wg (HTews);
(ix) Ger-fafsre € ar g augid; (x) qETee
HTHTH; (xi) T SR EHTE AISHT; S (xii) FTTH
T ST AT 6T |

4 SIS ST SiATehal E9 (JATSTSIATS) 3R
SffehTT TideToT o STEe |t (sfetseE) 3 S 2009 H
TS STHT SHT JoTTferat 3k foTq shi firgia s fopw, o
FEEL 2014 T wfera foman e R fargial & fag uew
ST AT Tgfel fear 2010 gl 3h1 1% off| srwrelt
Sretsey & foru ot & TuTer & STmeRe % g T
R AT 2016  STETLISTE 50 S k1 TS off | e
fogidl 3t 3T STUEH ediehd TEfd 1 IWNT
EPTTRIRT ST 3ehl ST SftAT Sromiforalt sht Torar &t
ST T ST ITeh STHT STHT TATSTY S 3o THTE
% SUTT 8 ST ohl TG o 3 [T T Ueh sI<HTeh o & §
fopa < @ | e Rrgiat ST stauisie gaT i
(STTSTATS) SR forg ofeh gRT forfiar &t Featien sk
(ThETt) o Hesf 7 off o Sirar 2, anfer emfieRrt
ST ST Jonora SR TATs S Taiictdr T 3TTehal
Tora 1 gep | St wvrel ST SfmT et ot Tl
T BTl o &9 H & TS TTTRIhor 39Tk 3T i o
fore Tard=r & St o 1o eEnferert § sarel St Sfar e
o fIU STTav Tme |
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ST 2 : °1Y SR TEAH I oF {oTC ATk /0T TRET A3 o feame,
HTATE S Tedieh o g

Trgia 1: wisfiem 3 H=mer & gt St 3t 38w
iferTa Set sht ST 2T Tl it o foTe Tah wefed 31
TIT &Y & GRATINA 1T 3 R BTl o STTUR T Tk
wwﬁ%ﬁ%mﬁsﬁwﬁﬁﬁwwaﬁm

Torgia 2. Hisfiee 3 gr& 3199 fiferra Sei A aH HH &
e gate e g e, ot ww 3t siqfifeq snfdfs
EEar W et off fafar afeq fomaor & @t
R 3T ATt {~eh & § ST ST =8 |

g 3: FL SR frame et i sty & Wt
wﬁﬂaﬁmﬁaﬁq a8 srcdETes et
U A e G erash |

forgia 4: Hisficg 1 IcaT 3TR Harel R 9g=m MY
STfgH-3ATguTiqe FEme % R T & &9 § AR
T &9 & G eT0T feh T ST =Ry |

Tergia 5: wisiiog o i Sewa & STTey WHiThT ST
TR ot ERT SR T w5 & AT SR ER
Sl

Torgia 6: Hisiiug # w9 4 qitaiiydg wrdei o SR
T THawTeht o U Tade 3T wer SIS o |1y T Al
I ST T BT =TT |

forgia 7; disiitg & 99 3 e 3R E=e A
TG AT T S&7dT hl T o foT Ues 31 3Tidiies f3=mor
FETEHTAIRT|

frgia 8: Hisiitg 9w uvrElt 3 =amIes 32 Sifeq
FERE R CIKEIEC I USRS SRS CI G E R EI BRASIECE)
I IEa, Hed o AT e T 2l

forgia 9: disiitg o1 tHuss, SUmeERen 3 shfee

3TN o FAT T8 &7 & g1 1 greeff ot 3K
IIATHMHEE IYTETERT |

23 fog S (2015) AT /0T T AT g

18

fergiet 10: Hisfieg o T fararor gfyshor s 2w 3 ferfir
&1 o forehTel o T ohT €4 H T gU 3T, anfafichar
3 forcfrar femar s sfier 2 3w bl e &9 @ wiafsifera
FHETERT|

Torgia 11: dSfum g S i 1€ T stifye B
T, 0 T THUHS SRR ST IeRETaTaii o fore
TE WicdTed Je i, N SURSEIeT & oy yrfies
fererepyl sTersAl o STuTer sl gHiEd # & fog
festrg fora s =nfe, fomty & & sworsiifign & faq gsht
ST H T |

Torgia 12: 7@ G2 o o forw fof it srrlohm wems
3TN IURGETaTsT AT % fore enfdfes &9 @ e 3t
IR ¢ HiSfied ol Uk grEeft it aman Sifen
AT e o fifa st =nfen |

Torgia 13: 21 SeiE Tfshar Fere, T8 &9 ¥ Sifled,
I IERIT IT =TS, 0T T S oh foT SeeTe e
T ST, ST a1 oh BT TR e gl o arer Eflaa
FEATATRY|

frgia 14: disfivg wor foxfig feqifdn smemen & arefiq
BT =TeT 3R gEe faci faawon 1 oeh w7 @
G ET B =R

frgia 15; €iSitg i gaa-g99 9T 3 greisies &9 9
A HTe | Heiferd -foreier STert shT Qe s

Sl

Togia 16: €Sy =1 YeeH-foriy &9 & 36eh! g,
AfTRar 3R forxfia Gereiaar -sgaftad it aug-gm
T AT AT ST =TfeT, SR HAeaishT & freepei s
grat e ®T Y TqMT|
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31 AT, 2020 Tt THTH I9 7q & w7 o7 Teag et fme i gl
& Ty W fAeoren Heer i e

(Frera s|T o aear e fem arfearfaam, 1961
T IR 32(1) o e TEq)

AT | : UREme 3T & ugfa

e SftT ferefier et o o wecaut & H 8 U
2, S wrdstes o o w9 A forfar fRepar A e Far 2 |
STHT AT TSI = oI5k Eehe o ST STHTARd 11 ohl TRaTT o
ST afirersifter s 8 | Frder s e e Tt e
(SregHiSET) ST SHT % YEe & Are 8 foit
feemar o ST 3 forgmar & e AT B STETRATSY Y
TR TG oh [TT, Teh UfTaTIee e H, T = /T S
1 HST{ | et 2020 H SHT SfHT et shi SI@TeR 25 TR
T e ST SfiHT SheR § Tgiad] o WY, T AT S HT Sheal
o & 30 NTITd sht qorT H, 51 ferra et st geet s
ded | ey s Al (Semsue) | i e o
TG o STEX hl T H o T Foie ¢ Siftram =1 oft
QTR 1 3TIA, 2020 T T frerfeor Ty sy qfsT 6 10 U9
T £100 % T8 % T H T@TeRT 12 39 ufer 2100 ¢ feam
T | STREH ST TS o STeo[E ete &L SR # ffed faeh
G T GHET G F & T, Fm Siftaw st
fifererm ot uen stiafes aftfa i famiiet H s wtErl
forefiar Tt o @R % @roETy T % SRS % T
T HTIE S ohi (HaRTohi 3! TS  SRed Feha T 2|

usfiera sfifirq st <l T 31 AW, 2020 dH
2,067 oft fSra 144 Fforisares o [6 1A seh (i),
10 T forer sfeh (TeuwhaiT), 45 &1 o7 sfeh (),
3 T &1 Sk (TAUsiT) 37T 1,923 TEhRI o IMHA S |
1962 HSTHT AT IS h YA H S1E H, a9 2000-01
USTiRd SRl ST EEAT 2,728 o et W ugd T, e
HTEEY HeheTSe sich ol [otheTdT (W& siehi 3! forhetdT

19

ST ATfvTisaeh Sehi ot foreta/aume) s a1e. e oS,
2015-20 ¥ ST o SR AISEH & 9e I8 2,100 H FS
S off (afefdre Aot 1)) @it 7 sy 2ol wEsh st
&1 oft (afifsre arfeoft 2) af 2019-20 & A TH
Frfrfareh sieh 7T uter &t TTeior sk i siwTehd s
&9 ¥ Usfiehd foram Tam SrifeR 11 &t ameior s, 18
T et 31T 8 anfurfsares St w1 ferdsfira foram
(afesre ATt 3))

IEREEIRICE IR (e )

AT B fm g Suctse e sfia ok sidta ot
aTfoTfoeres SRt (STaT SR, Bt for S, Tt & o6
Sent, 3R &t T SRt afed) o @t At ik
wererTere & (I H o weshrll bt bt wmfivet fopar
TR

I.1

1.1 STha TERTSET

T 2020 T, T AT (19T 3hall o ed et Tt ahi
T T 90 SITCIRTal & AR STHT GLaa o STt 2020 §
T5 G o ST el o ded 98 URId & T2k &1 T |
hifere st <t TfET 30 SfceTa (21 R o ded) o e off,
SIS TG ST shart oh et 50 SRTa o 37k & (SRt 1)|

ST <97 e’ H ghg o |1, 2019-20 H A i TS
e & st & afig g8 (aiir anfeoft 4, wfifore afeoft
5 3R AT 1)| T 5 ATE Tk o STHT o o S AT SHT
fder 2019 o 3iq qeh ST w7 fed o IR W &
AL
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TTROTT 1: SwTeRa STARTSET

e faforat o eram Rufa

fereeom 31 9wt 2020 31 9=t 2019'
1 @mﬁ?rgma (ﬁl’%ﬂ?ﬁ) 2,349.7 2174.0
2 | ot wefea @ (fform o) 2,161.1(2,310.0)° 2000.0
3| 1T H 2 o wfaerd 92.0 (98.3) 92.0
4 | fericofte smmofyEt @ fafoem @) 1,34,889 1,20,051
5 | smmha smRIRET ( foform ) 36,961 (68,715)° 33,700
6 | 4T qETH 5 T AT 27.4 (50.9) 28.1

1 e 2019 3T s 2018 % ST SR 372 Geof TRIE T T 78 79  STUR 0|

2 ST ST B e foRT U @l 1 Waid T 8|

3% | O Gk o STATSTAT GRT el b T @Il b1 Geffd Tl € | shisaen § 7S % 5 o STAT &1 she § Waiferd & Sif 68,7 fIferart 2 i 3gAM 21

TTE 1: WTE o6 37 o STTHR STHTSRATSAT i <t T8 Feem ot fomeam

~ ]
Q ]
o

2.3
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S
S 5 8 o
(<)) a
00
|2 el
80 > I S
“ o
<Eeo— =
~
40 | 5 b
. o
20 -
0

1962 1991 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
= Tl @t o ot gefr @ i
u ferfofia STt o & s s s i

1.1.2 Fgasmrdifras

9.

92.2
91.4
92.0

78.5
69.7
50.9

23.1
30.1
29.5
29.2

28.1

frm g wEa fRu U ifiew & st aeE

aTforfares sent = feam @ (@it 2) |
SEIRRER:D)]
ama"rajé?r
A T FT
L) rfvTirer S =
2019-20 123.1 9.2 132.3
2018-19 111.9 8.5 120.4

L.1.3 SIehehal Skl GIRT od ST &

Sremgesiet AfafRm, 1961 6 9™ 15 (3) &
STTEW, A 1 aTehd o ffterm 6 foreht of Tftr a6t
VT ST H <o ST &, A1 38 <o ohi 38 ST e oh feTg 38

20

TR ISR 2ok fafeh 8 gl & smfen ey, Sanfon
fruffca frarsie, & fFrm s sarsr A arm e 2019-20 %
S, SATST shi SeTeHeh S ohl GH T T I sh S Sih U H
T o AT S SR NI foham o o (it 3))

HINUT 3 : Sk 2T 3T &< T@EY AT <X hY T

(fererar)
a - = | = | dwigw
AT R iizriilrififf
01.04.2019 | 03.04.2019 | 6.50 8.00 14.50
04.04.2019 | 05.06.2019 | 6.25 8.00 14.25
06.06.2019 | 06.08.2019 | 6.00 8.00 14.00
07.08.2019 | 03.10.2019 | 5.65 8.00 13.65
04.10.2019 | 26.03.2020 | 5.40 8.00 13.40
27.03.2020 | 31.03.2020 | 4.65 8.00 12.65
1.2 fFgusarfafe

frata sfiem ffer (SreTsus) 1 e | sitTehd sl g
a1 fora T st ST 3hs weRr ot fasfodt & e
FOF A 2| T W1 € 3UH YA / TIEh /
ATt StenT & e oh1 TS BIET I T AT (TAT)




i EraT 1 39 FfRr T ST e / g AT/ ST
aife % S7efi bt o TRt % Tr o U F &
o femam ST 1 31 |, 2020 w1 A ffer 21,1038
faferm off | Stfer 31 W=, 2019 T a® 2937.5 fufeem
offl ST ARIET ST (SIATSTF § SAifd AT BT

HT) 1.61 ST o1 (A€ 2)!
=g 2: Frera s e (romgum) o st suTa (TReTw)
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& 11004 i
1000 3.0
900+ ﬂ +3.00 E
% 800+ = 1
g 700 a1 250 =
g 600+ - +2.00 Eq
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0+ ? © — © ~ ) o o -0.00
o o — — — — — [
=) h =) n © ~ 0 o
S & & &8 & &8 & g
— T R SR

1.3 fgudmreEtwrfues

FeftaTefi e o SR, fm o 8 ekt sfent S foh
aftfre |Ttutt 6 5 geier T @ ¥ Heifera £708.5 o
FFAET b (U fofa XiTer foroer ifer o qea & st
o iy 1 798 faferam fvere o) anforfsash st & g
STET SITH &Y GAT oIT| JTaT 1 T3 TRT T & § I e,

T IR AfE STTer 3 siehi o ford off (=ITe 3))
=T 3: 2019-20 % SR TT-AR 02T T aTar 3R oot St Y wear
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ardt & 3fter fem & fore fom 3 grat o e @
AforeT T} bl Hel e Teah R | o ToRg R (TREHITH)
ST STEATATE o & ST (STRT) o AT SSHT IR
T 2| 39k e, e g Aoft o sfersy 3 foreft of arat
o foTu, sTomer StTeRatet o fote aftamTash g arae A Tg
T o foIw 27342 faferm 1 gawm w@ @} 5w
ST, TG STHTRATeT! o fofe, €578.7 afers it wfar
T ST foRaT 73T 81 UE 12 e 9 STaf STTehfeh Sar
ST TS oft Afehet aTelt oh1 3Tt ook Foheeefiepe et feharT TR
o (WRTSTZ ATRT 7))

UICEHTI & JTH 8 o 18 SIeTseise g 7
2 % fraer i 3fea st 1 feT WSl ad 2018-19

% GHM & 3 Sremseisiet srffrem, 1961 # frerffcd 2
R E R CIPE R IR R

1.4 FrueguaTe/ STa et toat (s Rt

31 W74, 2020 ek 27 AT SRl o Heiel | &
It o derlt AT 22,959 fuferem oft anforfsess set &
qiEHThT / AN sl & arw w=rlt sforar €1,512
Taferer o

357 USRI Sfhi o et H YA / Y& fohg 1Tg
Frar ot d=ft Ui T49,030 fafom w@h sod avftare=
Y o S T fhT U7 08. 5 firferar s tisr foer
fifar o dea e e 298 fiferam @ i 8 (e 4 3R
uffyTe |rivuft 8)| T sht o WA H, TREHTI /

4 T T o6 TSI oh STTET ST o [TT a1 siohi o Hai o XTeT e 1l o et Tl aralt oh hror£98 firfera o forg ammafsra
fepaT T StetfeR TR RTE ATt 6 1 SaT foRu TTe 1o T o A1 SHIATST o foreT T [hT T et aTall oh1 Seaid id &
5 31 sfeh o Hefer H grel 2fter T fder fife o ded Fuere Tu ST s g e fraer o foru fo bt e ot o @ sret v

H|



FHAft sfeht @ dert agferai, oy % S 96 £1,068.5
fuferm wfea e firamatz28, 666 firferam )
TATE 4: YA TR T It qqT SEEAT ht Tt AT
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w fom iy s et

TEIA: WENISE S T[S H 31 Wkl Sfhi o
foremet 3T IfEHTE 819 % SHROT 2009- 10 H TTHATH S
IR e U et g i EET Y W off (=Te 5)

e 5: U-3ATIE AR aREHTU Fent bt dear
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z fufer o

30
2000 | %
zo;g
1000 - 10
0 0
O 04 &N O & N O™ 0 A O —« N M < 1N O N 0
Q@ Q Q Q9 9 9 9 9 9 o g dg g g g
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ST T AT e T3S
1.5 ehI¢—_ATHA

319, 2020 31 Reerfar o 1@, e et e s
wiafafien % werer # fafi Fiet qur o= e
(H=ih) & foremuef sRid-amett 6t T uw 9y ued
HTAR 32 | TGH 44 B TS (ATE 6)| T o R 5 AT
Ty foRT MU SEfeR 17 9T ARl SRR fohe ) 44 wfera
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A H Y 5 A e ht 3Tt @ erR fru g © 31t 39
3 g g fepu o d)

e 6: ~ATIATAT TR STAT-3TT ATHA
120
100
»@ 80
% 60 44

B l
EPEH BB G

1.6 SRUTTRET ISHTE

A | I ot /T (shie) MRS ASHT AT R
2003-04 3 =TS TR LT aTel T TS S[eeh STH &l g1
T fereft aTel 3BT YT e fehalm 7Tl a1 2019-20 % &R
S T TR AT, 1971 (THUASHTH 1971) o St
T % Semee TR o STeR W s o o %0.24
fHfeRM s qorT W 0.07 fafer st aeelt o 8% |
THUGSTE, 1981 @ fqid Ut a¥ & 20.01 fuferem
T o TehTere] 36 a8 I g §31 ST TS 8 3R
Ffreh S T 8IS & ST GO BT Wl o et ohl
GTSAT G e W &MU BN S ” | 31 W, 2020 T B0
T Tifafaty & Heifea wifed =mareref A fi @

AT
AT 11 : 3T WEeaqul TaT / STfer

e Y o I HPeliehd Tehishd ST
HITEI FHTHT (STSTTHTH) HISTS o qed a1am S
T T TishAT T GHEATIR, sSioh AR, ITETE

6 et T TS o ded Tt fore e 2210 firforar wifeq) arait oh froer o for ek ahermTorent o e afieraeRiT 1 ST & Suctes g Tkt
1T T Toh SIATSHISITET ST 2 JTareITT oh cred SISTSESAeT T G s{TTaT T ST &



ATt 3T e ferdsfiare et 3 wiw ok fore shrtemed
INfora ol Sl gue Srfafies, SemsdisiEt T e
FEAAT ST YREHTIRT & T AN Asuedey
Afggd wRIMTTS % AU HhE geEdr Yo Al |
AT sfehi o foTg SfTsunaes feemider s oy g
form S arait o foreiforet froem @ S o et 3 aftemmasht
o Hle B YA TR o 1Y A ferd STl ST HTHET 33T |
3147, 2020 T I Rl eem I T |

L1 S TEe O UREHTIeht o |Tel HIavmers
AR ASh

HATCHTCH AR/ aftamTaeh o sfter gemT i
SITEhdT G i o ANRM & aiiq fFfafad
IS feRam T :

T8 & dm, aifisw & e et st
(STAY) T TR AT 39-AHT hT 17 939 i,
S & 6 et H SleTTgHISE! & SARERREt + v
form|

1T 26 ST <ot T ST ATt et o =l
3R STTEUTHTH 9Ied W 3 2gd-3 JRTE0r &=
F & foTT aemse o auft uieHmIent 31 e
HAlerpiEr & T swrRiwmerd 9 3%, 2019 3R
31 3TTEd, 2019 I, TG H 7 S, 2019 Fl 3R
HAHIGH ST % FRT § 30 [eTTs, 2019 H
EIRIECEIRE]

STTEUTHTH TIoe T aSH-3 1 HTRTE0T ST, TS
ST AATHT o T TiEHTIenT shl YoM feRar |

RISl SR AfRrE % i qed amEl i
ST e foRT ST ST T & Eeifr o= e o=t
F % AU 96T weIeuE 4 09 Ses 2019 IR
30 SERT 2020 T SATHTH, HERTSE o HRITAT T ST

23
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foparm| st ot sig o Tt FrafetRaa susem ot fepg g
OF
ST 2019 ¥ TREHTTh ST FATE feeror e i
& fou TSunETy & wEiaaT & gay 7 gt
HETTH T 23 FFZS, 2019 T TH TR ST
ferammaTem

TIEETI o T8 3 Sehi o foTT Jod Tk &l
e ¥ 2247 fufaem f ofyr & e g
ferferit e WA |

fetsR 2019 W afcamTd siehi 3 foTe st fife w =g
[CRISECHERUERRI

2015 H GfH RIS oh BEi(IATE T SATHR) H
GEfeld, T o FHUei T T o aee SAeRRT &
ST e oh foTe ST St wremfar & e 21 37 farfrm
22 T T ohT ST WA Eh R sh HlT 71T

1.2 SHTSATHTR

Ueh UfaTiieh e o &9 H, Sehl H STHTeRd 31! oh
e © ST U YeH i o 32w ¥ T 7 9na
T WS H 4 BLadt, 2020 A S slehi H StHTeha 1Al
& feru ST shem T e 31 AT VTR 35 AT HLLT R

I1.2.1 SRTS TS AT

et oht farherar ah feerfer & ST ST sher H Jhg
a1e gt & R & fau fm grr few shar ffy
(SIIATEUF) T TATH T AT T & foIw reardeiisiet
HfufEm 6t 4w 15 (i) o TR, TR e s 6
Tenfa & shfird sfent o fore, stam sfar st frerfofi smr
& I 2100 o ToIw 10 99 il e & srerert 12 99 &6 o
T | w1 S8, 2020 € 3 8 AT ST
gyt Erm



1122 SATaes ATRIH AT SifeEw

Sfeh o foTe ST e Hearieh 1 e Hise SR S
i Siftm & srfaa & fe TeiT IR i %
forw oft <t St =ft. =i, g veTeye, SemsHiset A
STEILTATH Ueh STk GTHTel o1 T fea vt foreet fmm,
forferet (e # shfee e =hinem wfdae i sfean) &
T it o wfufa i fawrien AT HITER|

W 1 ; wE-faaroT

31 |7, 2020 1 GHTH 99 o AT e o, Toea
QAT I ARl e foraeor S o o fore g ierer
et feraror, stfrfm <t am 28 # Sfoarfiad woer ,
Tt srerta fra st ffer (Shemsum), o T P
(efrsfres) st ame=r ffer (sfr) o forg. Gam frg e &)
HfYfRE ol 9wy 29 % dad | FrT % wel T o
TR Y TS 2 3R TR & T st @ & 6 e
e |fHTd 3h1 Ueh T e shi 1S 2l

1111 shreT=rarTd

() 2019-20 % <, ST T o HUeH 2] 2708.5
T (2369.9 fiferm)’ <t Tl 1 A fora

QR

@) a8 % a7 e i G (&emoe) F fag
FgATa  Sfwifrss  dEar %120,873 Ao
(57,556 Tufera) @ | v fuse ad i ga=
At gTH 110 Wfaera s afgasi His |

M) swor T e (@sfiuw) & Geier & 18 dre gen
ERLIERE
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I11.2 9 SR AT

@) e <o fftr (Sensuw) T Afomy £154,863.1
fufer (2191,468.4 fufem) or, st ad-gtad
IR IE36,605.4 ffera (19. 19wt it fiwrae
RITT 2| TSl AR H T e &9 ¢ fraet arat
(%2,059.3 Tuferr) & gfg ofit  <fmifrer <oram
(63,317 Tufer) # gfg & Fror g8 s 3ivma:
fiftrrm 31 (211,904.3 fafersm) o Fasrw s m
(Z12,868.5 frferam) Hafg grr siihee

@) T fafer (wfisiu) o erferey 2409.5 ffer
(T a9 g9 £373.89 faferr) TN s1ees ot
SR o1 27 T 6 g8 A H 235,63 Ffora
FrgHISare |

@M FewrTweaaz12.9 fufeem i wt (erfm ffr
% SIS T HHT % HROT) IR R, srufera
A GIMEH o foTT JTae 37X fererafar e
3 gfeam fafies (Hietemsue) d e TR &
HOT, = H %132 Ffora i gfig o Fwror ame=
ffyr ftuw) & stfmw z61.9 fafeem (298.1
faferm) @=m

M3 wfera st

31 91, 2020 i fearfa 3 srgam frer sfar e
(SreTSus), o TS Ay (dsfiuw) qur wmEr Bl
(Sfruw) o i rferiy /Asd (3 3 918) SHAET: 2983.0
forferam (2879.9 faferem), 25.1 faferem (z4.8 farferar) 3t
5.5 forforem (25,5 forfererT) eam|

1.4 a9t

2019-20 % 3id H f=1 e statq frg s

7 gfaerd # SuiT T SAihe! i BIgHT hIBH § faU 7T siehe fwer oy i guey feufd & sriwe grid 8



ffer (Sremgus), swor M Aty (wisfow) Tor g
ffer (sfraw) # frasit 1 9@t goa (@ W) A
¥1,112.2 faferm (2959.3 fafaam), 5.3 fafaa=
(%5.0 ferferam) e ze. 1 farferam (z6 fofaem) @i ad
o ofa & wft Frferat o srfimea gom i o= it
statq fa s ffr (SemEus), ®o i Ff
(&sfraes) qem e Y (Siae) # e asm ge
HAM: %1,194.0 fofaem, 5.8 fafasm i 6.6
[EINREESI

IIL.S <RI
ML5.1 3R

31 9T, 2020 T fearfa o 7@ e sfar
(ST, K1 M ffer (disfruw) aor amar= iy
(SfTuw) % fim ARt (Tesd) @ # w@ia o
FAI: ¥186.7 fafaww (z 131.4 fafaaw), £384.5
fufgas  (z272.3 fafaas) st z148.9 fufaa=
(%105.9 fuferam) ® | frer s ffer (Sremdus), Hor
T i (wisfies) aer e e (sfas) & wuam
T ¥ e o fore @i 9w et 169.7 fafoam
(£130.8 forferam), 23523 faferm (z249.2 fufaam)
3z149.3 fufags (z134.1 fafaa) @

I11.5.2 AT U AT

T Sieht o1 SIaT b 118 SHT 1T STl o foeTg,
TS HaT o (STTET) AT ST i o o Saeareft @ 37
T 3 sfuedt s i1 feiew fora siR soe sTqTem #
Y o SR E2 1.8 Torfora Fae sht T e |
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WIT IV : @ET IR

IV.1 Sremgeisiiet stfafem, 1961 st 4w 25 % FTEr
g ot rferiy (wwerE) T @l FE wER A
wifersgferat # eer e 21 31 A=, 2020 s T ok e
QICHITCTT T et SRR Z1,123.6 Torfer T it fomat
Y 2T AT H 15.8 TToRTa AR 81 TIEHITeRI o ST
T %1,206.3 fferam w1 I 31 A=, 2019 I T984.5
faferar st Qe ® 22.5 wfowma it gfg awriar & 3k
319, 2019% SETRIH 1.01 TTAIeATH 1,072
| T o SR TIEHITerT et 14.6% oI, STafeh 2018-2019
g 8.9 wfcrra o

IV.2 % SR i Tfafaal o1 geaie wrdt e
3T T AR ST =it HeF (ThTRUATENT) ST
THIRTG HiSd el o TR T o Sirar 81 fer ®
e Hfifd & dev |, 318 qeag, Ife 15 &, 9 71
=11 2| 5 AR, FfE 1S €, a1 38 BI fear ST )
31 |r= 2020 % TR @t e o 318 stfve ga
g ST, T SITSTT SHTew o foreg, U Geatt o & o
T SaR-=reTa fiotd fAfer (STEUHAR) 6 Tt ST
213199, 2019 1 %45 4 i h e o 31 141, 2020
% ITTER, AR Fafe Tgha gRT uieferd, 58.3
faferam it faw AR fod (3msuweTr) fAfyr
Fgefera oft

IV.3 & o SR Sehr it ohl e o shihl &a ook
firrare o€ oft (10 ad s ureh fieg 31 4, 2019”
7.35% I QT H 31 W=, 2020 1 6.14% T | #et s
A ST oh 37 H HITTS-19 % TohIT i HH HA 6

8 SIS ST 31 VT SRS Tl o1 T ST ek 31 STl &, STl 2 TSI 3TR = [HaTell-THaTell + HATS-HT] / [THatalt + (0.5 X )], et wwalts/ sft
= 3707/ TR H AR A, 37§ = 10 31T, ¥t = T yarre / afeatg A
9T o S 10 AT T SFeHTeh G 7.26 SITTH 2029 HTETH 6.45 STTH 2029 B |




foru ferearia ferermar sht wffsran # o & Qv Hifses 3t
AT sl TEsTaT sh e TS W T |

WRTV : ESATeH HTHA
VABRCCHEREC)

T S wmmr=r fermt, T qe st St RIeR
1 weter e o 7 fafed 2, S ot s1freRm st s
AT & 3T 0 aeff vl o SHRER T ©, S e
Teha 7| Tsfomter g fafaammeett, 1961 % fafem 6
o S1Em forme o feren o€ § oTuféra & fop o wmrra:
il e ue stash il 31 9T, 2020 T THT 9 o S
IS I TR A3 AT hI TS|

V.1.1 Tawrent sht ATieR=/AaTa

frerd sffur o7 e M fm srferfaem, 1961 Y
arT 6(1)() & Tl Frs ot wefaer R,
ST -aTeh, HaTi-a gl T8 28 HLart 2020 3 THE
T o o faeTen Hea § faeTen o &9 H hrita et ) off
ftn fosmr gum & fraw i ot g e fom
e, 1961 3T 9T 6(1)(sT) o 7T 5 7= 2020 &
IR fira e g1 o & shrefaTete fewer o ®9 8
i feram R

fgr sfaT o7t e e srfarfeem, 1961
T 6(2)(ii) % 1Y ufsd arT 6(1)(S) & 31efiT 27 7
2020 T T ARG § 17 S 2020, T % foIg . 85
FHI VAT 1 171 o fHawre vt o & ®q
T Frpeh R 21
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V.2 arEshraEmudaratuta

31 |, 2020 % ATHR SIS I @roien |t
frereme:

1. STEYFARAHATA T

2. S YNMR TR ARG (e

3. #huft fasapam [RERED

31 AT, 2020 ! GHTH oY o S SIS shi SaTaRI&TT
gftfahl IR ses AT HI T

V.2.1 AT Sten R athta

AT e RehT (3TT5eT) Hefeft wftentor udt faerme o
o et fowm e o o fotu fagism 201 1 H wsh it s
137 foram TR oMl EigT T R 3terid STsuuHuE i
AT 2l Tt <61 AT, T B o 0T 24 370 2019
BT T FET Senfieht |t s sifow Sew § 5 v
S T ferofer o

V.3 3ridafes T

T 3 379 T ST =2y o ferirn o for St
o Frfera, sterfq Semsus, disfus sitsfus & siata
forefaror SoTTett Terfua <t 81 39 Ffem o i ==
TTeh sTste dam ferar Strar 8, St fafar are et ae emenfa
& 59 SffHq ST o I 1 YA H o fTC ded
nTd, o (AsuuHTE Higge) i ufEisET v,
Torferer =3, T =9 ST W 31 TToHT § geiferd
WA AT Fedsh el a9 % 4 a9 i a8 R
srqufed foram smar 81 T ffet % stata @ areft




Tt srerte sfferm e, sgfort ot et s & e
AT i ot wte H witaferd foram ST 21 swm & sfa
Toh ohY feerfa o eTram ot sste forw e s 3T wfeen i
T | AT ok 3/ STH 6l HeashiicTsh Wit s %
T T STt 2|

V.3.1 FHTdl e

Tad gy, fadet 3 et g 2018-19 ¥ 3
¥ o ToTu o o wwpard] eRaTaiiers o &9 H O4:
foram T 31 e et % g frRsT ot e ST e
e @i o wmer e T SR wHteE = 9v %
MO EARE RN e DIEHEARIE

V.32 TRi=ror s T eaieh eramadter

TRiToT TR TRATHRIET (HTHTY) o JHdvid U6
Tt ST SR 2, Foreret e o6 S1fRrerr 3 U et b o
I FHRIHRT TR T HTS TR &, hl AT e S hid & 3T
GRIRTCHe hIETS, A< oh1S 2, oh foeTe NI e ahtd € |

V.3.3 SRa® SATUTHE 3T eh eramaireTt

Y o SN SARE3ATE 7 TR 2019 H o Y
Siiftgn sraTid Tiafes caraden hi | R 7 qerm
Stifiew 31 e STiftaw fewafora € g & | |t o forg
ST TEA T o6 o1e. T GeIrrersh TS T Tl
2 S 3ife rgoTer e o fepar s |

V.4 WiTeror SR entoTer forenmer

HIH W I A W@ o (7 et ot
SIFRTeToT SRR, SR, Fe ST s & fag
SITTRITH ST 81 5 sk ol T Testel sieh o fafaet
SITRTEOT STTBTAT, e 371 foraeT # foreama ireror weem,
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S ey sfmmehat e (SAEuEies) it 3t faeaft
et sfiT deemett grr S foRT ST €1 2019-20 %
TR 45 SATHRT, 20 2T 111 T TR 2 At [V HETH
Tfea e 67 FHATET bt SfcfrRIe o T e stama
AT ey SRt G (STMSUETATS) qeT 37 faeeft
e sfmr wxemstt g SIS 5 wfteor Rt/
T B T o foTe, 7 A1 fhe g

V.5 I EEAT

ST el ot 7T ), 3hi Bigert w1 IS, W i fe
TR 31 AT, 2020 FT AT % FA LI I HEAT 56 2

(aTieeft 4)
TR 4: 31 AT 2020 % FTER FETF 6T
guft-ar ferfa
guft | @ Tty TfereTe (%)
ST SISTSTT STSIT SISTSTT
1 2 3 4 5 6
it 1 37* 4 1 11 3
ot 111 15 2 0 13 0
goft IV 4 0 0 0 0
£ 56 6 1 11 2

* FpraTeTen frewTes 3T g forefier stftrerdt it Sream

A T H & A7 [H 66 TfaRra, 20ft I11H 27 Sfaerd 37K
31y 07 gfaerd Soft 1v § 9 31 |, 2020 s R
HTAR Fo W6 H ¥ 11 Fhwrd AgEra s 3R 2
SITRTA SATE T ST T 2l

V.6 FIATERT ATARR AtTEw, 2005

SISk STTTRIRTOT &1 oh AT f-TH ST i ST
T&H L o6 [oTT STt 81 {1 ol SRR Sttt <
FHaia a9 2019-20 % IR FAH ST FeA 80 F=HT HT



AT Hefell STUY qom 1 A deliferd i TS| v,
STHTERATSAT ShT LT ST H T ohT SfiehT, Torehet sfehi oht
STHT TRT 9T &Y 778 Y, et siehi oht SRt 3 forafa
T, arw Hiftem 37 fHuere 7 et it ST, e
ST S/ ek ity aftg Jmfes s T f
TREY, T STfRreRT o7 farT eamre o e St o fofg ar
AT she 3T T Hei T )

V.7 ESrwramE T

TSTUTST ShTI e g SFATITIH o TTTETT T ITel
A o fore fermer ek 3 S o formmeh wfr foatd dame
Far 8| feq-gfafe i srfyonedt # &t & w=m #r
STQTaT < qT 3Eeh! Fat 3 fore wedren femmet & fomm
F TSI FAagT afufa H S Fafa w7 @
ST <At STt 819 2019-20 H e ot fewdt wameme
97.7 Sfererd T | Fme g aret 'R weareT i A
Far 8| & feam aamire =61 emae fds, 2019 R
T

V.8 frmHIEwRdaTHRYy

o 3 R Stwra o weat <l f3rehTerdi o cafia
THTYT o foTu e o weh TiTeeh T et ot deTer foRa
STTAT 21 TTeh ST 3R aTalT e o TR a1y IR
YR T 2| UiEHTehi, Fehil afifaat & R 3R
wefaeror fersm /et farm, St shrafer, stshens
F O TH-E T ek frehrerar & foreamor & afsrar
HEART e foram T | A SaTe MY ey o wrer % forg
fofRre wret o @t Souwetast it 3 afita & off fo=m-
[EENREDIRDIN

V.9 SAISTEchdl

T ST T SfHTRd ok, SeETEe, ST STHT 9T
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SIRTE 37R GRS o HTEAH § SHT S{HT o S SHHRT
SIET AT 2| FoTe ST ST TR s BTt} et o festel stk
o & AT ohi ST STRIRTL &1 1 ST siehi o siTe
afeanferd s o fore, sifta sear 21 aefir et
Tg ofi aerre & STt 2 T St oft e | s wmertan farfer
HTASA T ST & <t 38 Siar =t farafa fepam smo |
STVTS STAT SfHT STOTTTorar oh e g o (i 10 A ST
STREERAT o ST o &9 H, T 3 SreRdtal i o
AT & fSteh e vt fger fema mram o) o & SR, st
ST e shl IUCTSUT o Heig H ALY JoxT 3R BTG
T 8 SARETATS &1 hratera ohi et w2

FTTSHTSIE i SerTse T ST sht ST o o1y
fAuere 7w grat st SRR, afEHTaenR S fgfE, amE
T TSR O 7o O ST aTet Sra1, SffHet sfehi sht et
T erd e fFusmad)

V.10 ST T fiHTehat H@Y (ATSUSTATE) o
vt

(=N

fm 3 20-24 W, 2019 ¥ s@a H RfSA
SIS ST SRl T (SATSTEISATE) h 58 ot FHriehRT
UfSE (THAeRT) I3k o SO TeE Heiel qiye dfifa 31t
TehiTeht TR |fHfd o 9T ohl IMTH fohT ST o Gerer o
it TerrdT Y | frm o v aftg sifesrrt 3 23-
24 T3, 2019 % SNH TS H RN 59 SATETEIATS
feanfier steeT gwier o W forem foem = weresht g
T F91 (2016-17 & 2020-21) & fow ferifa wrifas
&Y T G A o o ferer 3 Sqeeh war forsredt
R T ST % U fommrer forshed W e T %
foT0 g2 wer fora | He diedient, &6 8 25-28 917 2019
o S STriTSTa 17 3 ufsr weria e aftf i arfies
I3 T HITeTh fawreh 3 S o weh gty stftrerd 3
T feram)



T ok 2 AT o 10 -1 3TFSR 2019 H 2R
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T 29(1) o SATAR A T sieh o STHIE & HErs o,

ST, T H ST HTSTEISATE 2019 AR FHITH
"G ! TR AT Hehe o SITa § STHT SfHT SorTfera |
T sIael AT 22" W 9T fora | Srsudients anfier weror
2019 % f&e8 & &9 § anfifer faid 2018-19 & TR T
SIATSEISIH o FHTHERIS oh S TGS ohl SR S&H
F1 178 oft| v T STSTEHSTS o Aearare 7 1= sy sfim
USRI g foRu e et & of syt fetam|

V.11 SEuiierss

ey sfimr i yea T fme stfafaem, 1961 6

29

YR 3T TUS SHUHT, Te] EThT, shl a9 2019-20 &
foru formma ok wriferferen craTorieren o wu 1 foryeh fepam )

e Heer o fou st seht st e
o s s yer g em
qag .
85 g
(1. . 2. um)

eq"
fete: 29572020
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gRISTE ATiot 1:
fera AT ST H IR Seh — TATIAT o a1 ¥ W
srafar & aﬁ/mfﬁréaamﬁ'&%rdﬁgﬁré%ﬁ, At &
TEE | dm e i o e st
Ty | WA vsteRe fremm | Rl | T (@45) (2+3-6)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 5 15 11 26 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 1 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629"
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 % 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
19814 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 % 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971% 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 # 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 # 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Tt At o 60 oo fordsfispa fore e wiq 3 Heifera ot & = i
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gRsTE "l 2-u:
STeRd ek - JUTER
ELy STeRa SRt hY TEAT
(VT HTE ht A1 W) aﬁéﬁzaas TR TATE | wEehTd S e
2019-20 96 45 3 1,923 2,067
2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098
2017-18 101 56 3 1,949 2,109
2016-17 100 56 3 1,966 2,125
AT &l oo S TAUST: AT &5 o Sk
TRfSTE it 2-=f:
STHTRA AEehT Sk - TSAAR (AT 2020 o 3ia Y fearfd & o17Ew)
HH . | TST / GE9mad o iy EER) wrerfier FA
1. 1Y T 1 21 46 68
2. oy 1 0 8 9
3. STRUTTEIA T 1 0 0 1
4. forem 1 22 4 27
5. TS 1 6 12 19
6. Blic)) 1 0 6 7
7. TS 1 18 218 237
8. g 1 19 7 27
9. Tewrer yewr 1 2 5 8
10. | Im@E 1 1 1 3
1. | *leh 1 21 262 284
12. | 3o 1 1 60 62
13. | A=Wy 1 38 49 88
14. | HEWTSE 1 31 494 526
15. | =g 1 0 3 4
16. | Heme™ 1 0 3 4
17. | i 1 0 1 2
18. | Areis 1 0 0 1
19. | 3= 1 17 9 27
20. | deme 1 20 4 25
21. | TSN 1 29 35 65
22. | fufeem 1 0 1 2
23. | afirerrg 1 24 129 154
24. | qoTHET 1 1 51 53
25. | frgm 1 0 1 2
26. | ST 1 50 62 113
27. | SwWEs 1 10 5 16
28. | ufsw s 1 17 43 61
TR &
1. | =AM 3R R foare 1 0 0 1
2. EEIUS 1 0 0 1
3. | eI EwR 1 3 4 8
4. THHI feeett 1 0 15 16
5. | o= 1 0 1 2
& 33 352 1,538 1,923
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ufifyre arfft 3:
TG 2019-20 o SR UsAreha / Terdstena e
. USiTehT (6)
Sk T TehT HA . | Sk 1AW
arforfsees (1) 1. | d% e = fa,
1. | aftremrg om &%
2. | AeF e UTHT Sk
&t wrfior S (5) 3. | s v v e
4. | AEd s
5. ST I T S
. fardsttend (37)
ek T THT AU /T [T .| Hh wTATH
Torasft 1. | 9IS SR forar S
1. | oTifidea S 16
(GSTE I3 Aok & @ foreran)
. 2. | Fmees i AT e
S 5 (8) o S (4T AT o & e foret)
‘ 3. | fudiohe S (3 o & wn faer)
4. | 3em s (e s i e & @ foemn)
5. | i s (i S AT sfean & ar faem)
6. | SITETSE o (3feaT Sk o are forer)
1. | FHET ST ATHIOT Sk (HE TR ATHIOT ik o AT FHTA)
Rkl 2. | S o s ST o (et e SO 3 6 T T
1. | 3cremETs g4t g S (Tied S ¥ g9s)
2. | orHvor Sk srrterd (3TRIted Sk o G THMI )
s 3. | e S (o I THIOT Sk o Wer THTH )
4. | 5l gt oo S (Sror T TTHIOT Stk o WS THEH )
sl Tfor 4 (1) 1. | St TTHioT S (IS TS TTHIOT Sieh o TTe TETHieTd)
e 2. | FREE UTHIOT Sk (SRS s AT Sk o |1 umhford)
1. | uifeas T s ( AfirerTg I S o |1 TR )
R 2. | ccre OO S (AT AT St o | EHTHT )
N 1. | ot 2Rl oo ek (3rem areior foreRTe se % Aty gumaferd)
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ek T THR

Aot/ T

U .

Eeacaki:)

TEHRT 5 () (5)

fafg r-3ita = fofiee
(T FARTAA HI-3T7 o fafires = @ foer)

AT AT hl-317T S o,
(Ferareft 37ai =h1-31Td o fetfires o ar forem)

AT, TH., HI-3ATT S
(HEETOTT 37ai =hI-31 S feafires o amer fareten)

g waw

e TRl S fo.
(Tt =RI-3AT S feafiree o arer faet)

TAFL ST Fehr sk fafid
(T TEHT shfee hi-HATmfea drmmret fafiee # afafda )

TEHH S
(Sretetstt)
(13)

whicaH fSrer ager de fofies

g e "eehi) Sk fafiee

A e el o fo.

g forelt geshit o o,

SgFh! ST weshil S fafies

Tt TSt l-sATfed o fo,

e e st o fafies

ahifrehrs et weehrll sfe feifies

TS et weehr sk for.

L TS Tkl o fafies

I E I R R ST B SIS

TS fore gger de fufies

feoqutt: s ik, et TSI TR sioh o A1 et o T 396 13
Sreftefisf) a1 fordsfienor 2T 21
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gfifeTe Triult 4
STHTTIT SR TXAT T THT : TATIAT o A1E o
o | e | R | dfw | Pl [T
Rty | (R @RI (frfrem 7 (@ ke ﬁﬂmw
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2019-20 2,161 2,350 92.0 36,961 134,889 27.4
(2,310) (98.3) (68,715) (50.9)
2018-19 2,000 2,174 92.0 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 1,775 1,941 91.4 32,753 1,12,020 29.2
2016-17 1,737 1,885 92.1 30,509 1,03,531 295
2015-16 1,553 1,681 923 28,264 94,053 30.1
2014-15 1,345 1,456 923 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 1,267 1,370 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1,039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 78.5 4 17 23.1

* @l o G, o SRR 1 SR 1962 3 S8 & 21500; 1 ST 1968  o1% § £5,000; 1 31l 1970 3 o1& § £10,000 1 ST 1976 % o1& & £20,000: 1 A 1980 & 7%
230,000 1 7€ 1993 & a1 & %1,00,000 3 4 B 2020 & 71 F £5,00,000 Y 37fereh T off | rvaeh & 3 £5,00,000 ST STHT & SHR T AT § Fifen sk 2019
Y geifere ST ST R sl & £3,00,000 & SR o STRH @) STHHRT T 8 |
fewuit: 2009-10 & FERid 21 Tu wHe & SHER 31
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gRifsTe |rfef 5:
SeRaR JUTt ; sHTRa THRTET
Tt
ElLico) auTeRa Fratofta | swmafvwi
ad ort Y Sroft ¥ swrtEt | st Wiaﬁwf.:
(S (femmza)  |fafommew) gﬁmw
1 2 3 4 5 6
2019-20"* 1. TR 3 (i & vii) 99 | 30,581 (58,601) 1,21,393 25.2 (48.3)
i) W w2 S 1 8,394 (16,064) 27,223 30.8 (59.0)
ii) TR & 12 | 15,065 (28,210) 50,054 30.1 (56.4)
iif) feresft s 46 156 (374) 5,862 2.7 (6.4)
iv) Frft 5% 21 6,847 (13,699) 37,692 18.2 (36.3)
V) I sfsh 6 16 (16) 16 | 100.0 (100.0)
vi) o fortar o 10 99 (232) 538 18.5 (43.1)
vii) ST &1 o Sieh 3 4(7) 8 | 48.7(81.9)
L. &l gmefior sish 45 2,410 (3,573) 4193 | 57.5(85.2)
11, e S 1,923 3,969 (6,541) 9,303 42.7 (70.3)
F (HIHID 2,067 | 36,961 (68,715) 134,889 |  27.4(50.9)
201810 1. FfTfSareh sfek (i & vii)
) T =22 1 8130 25074 32.4
ii)m%" 18 14114 46937 30.1
) W,azﬁ 46 166 5586 3.0
iv)ﬁ?ﬁ% 21 5209 29888 17.4
V)’j)TIT'I'Ha'OF
iy e e 7 9 9 100.0
iy e 5 10 42 275 15.2
L der s S 3 4 7 57.1
S St 51 2251 3783 59.5
11, T 3 1941 3775 8492 44.5
Fel (I+II+HII) 2,098 33,700 120,051 28.1
2017-18 L. FTfTfSareh sk (i T v)
iy wredt S 1 7,267 23,140 31.4
i) Tl 8 20 14,792 46,987 31.4
ity Pt 3 45 146 4,661 3.1
iv) Freft 3 35 4,686 25,806 18.1
V) TR 8 ¥ S 3 3 6 50.0
11 & Oeior sk 56 2,112 3,440 61.4
1. ¥Eshi s 1,949 3,747 7,980 46.9
T (L) 2,109 32,753 112,020 29.2

AVE: HIWF | (e TS ARG STHA ST 6 ST T IFIAT & FTeh SHHT ST hart | ghg 4 B, 2020 & T 2
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ufifore |rfvutt 6:
2019-20 % = e o e et e

) . .

. e T A e T Far | SRt | ST Tt

® i EQk:icol) (FIR )

1 2 3 4 5
TEHT S
HERTSE (1)

1 oft farasit vosiva FITR(1) 18 120.3
el (WENTSE) HIATR(1) 18 120.3
ufim e (2)

1 TR -3 & T I (3) 5 118.2

2 | FHfw H-si dF o ITYTH(1) 664 20,949.6
et (Tt sTer) HTUTH(4) 669 21,067.8
ST IS (3)

1 FEE oo o7 (9 2ma) fetcz) 24,684 247,534.6

2 | vk Hisflua 3 o 19,087 27,434.8

3 | e gHTe betcz) 33,004 301,398.8
e (I JET) = (3) 76,775 576,368.2
AT (1)

1 | I FEisiTe = 4216 101,184.5
Fe (TTEAT) 7% (1) 4,216 101,184.5
TS (1)

1| TN defigaa S FYH(1) 409 9,798.8
Fe (TIT) FUTR(1) 409 9,798.8
AT (1)

1| iicpet Fefisiue * =T 13,579.0
FHE (AETET) 13,579.0
HET TG (1)

1 1T TR THefTe * et 84,394.7
T (HET T9T) 84,394.7
Fel (@t ) T (6), IFTITH(6) 82,087 806,513.2

+ fter gra fder Hifd 3 siqia e e e |
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TifsTE "t 7:
TR AR TIAT o 7T feRIT T=IT TTerer=
(31 HT=H 2020 & TER)

. . . T
a Trastertor Y arfia Seh T AT R )
& | >10TT WA
1 16 SFTET 2000 et Hisfieer 13.7
2 3% 2002 T ST SAATHE HISATHIT sk 0.5
3 | 10382007 AT g Hisea 145.7

FHA () (3 SeR) 159.9
| SH 109N F A F TH
1 15 9 2012 RUERICIERCIEIE] 198.2
2 17517 2010 THFSITL HisTTer 750.2
3 | 9owEl2012 U ISR 376 Sk 3,591.4

e (W) (3 ) 4,539.9
T | 1WS T HHE H |
1 28 fews 2016 oft TTg 37e IS S 20.9
2 16 3TpsL 2014 STTeT JHTs T 471.7
3 | 3032017 TErS FHTA 67.8
4 | 432018 TANE 3T His T 531.0
5 | 233 E2018 ftcraret afeer 31l Hisfuer 409.7
6 | 392018 SR aTfuTteaeh Hisfue 334.6

A (M) (6 5R) 1,835.6

FHE ART (F+THT) (12 §h) 6,535.4
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TRSTE |t §:
fraeTe o sftaT T Te Tt Uy SR et
31 7Tl 2020 ek afEETE / AATaera / gt wedt Fo
RUEIEEIER:))
w S AT Taﬁ e T ATy @%m;ﬁ@azm@ 9 (=T 4 - 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
| | arforReres S
i) qof <[ebicit ST % ()
| % ST AR, FIHAT (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 AR S o, B (1964)* 704.06 704.06 i
3 ot e ek ot orieerm (1964) 208.50 208.50 i
4 oft SIS viwfel o for., SemE (1965)* 11.51 11.51 )
5 S 3% oeR fot., 9eT (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 i
6 frsweds fa., s (1987)* 14,659.08 | 14,659.08 i
7 o 3T e LS (1992) 370,000.00 | 370,000.00 -
FA 391,139.79 | 391,139.79 -
ii) SATTTeR eIt STH g3 TR THTAT T TRT g @I ST &1 78 (@)
8 IS a1, =3 1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.58)
9 S AT Sreryd fo, STl (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)
10 3Ta Al S fof, 3= (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76)
11 OENdiclled Hieiiiea S T, Fiashmar (1964)* 880.08 44155 -
(438.53)
12 Tedd% A, Fiaswmr (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)
13 wfla s 15088 (1966) 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)
14 AT Sk A% UTIREIH, Sicishrar (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)
15 =rEer s ., 38ed (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)
16 UYE T S fof., 71d uee, Hemre (1990)* 26,021.36 | 23,191.65 -
(2,829.71)
17 IS gefigaat i o, iashmar (1990)* 350,150.63 | 32,631.51 -
(317,519.13)
FA @ 380,018.32 | 58,605.49 -

(321,412.86)
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uftfsre wfieft 8 (@m sirdh)
UNESEER))
ok ek T AR T e TS @ T ) T (T 4-5)

1 2 3 4 5 6

|| iii) STifRTeR eIt A S (%)
18 IS s AT omer for. feeedt (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -
19 et Al S for., srer * 334,062.25 91,358.30 | 242,703.95
20 S A% HreA for, R (1986)* 116,278.09 | 116,278.46 (0.37)
21 Tegeam waftfae d o foeeft (1988) 219,167.10 | 105,374.96 | 113,792.14
22 gedam for.fieelt (1990)* 30,633.77 13,482.20 17,151.57
23 S 3% deey fo, dome, afierrg (1990)* 107,836.01 | 103,755.98 4,080.03
24 S A6 qeHTS o, foeeraet, afieTg (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43
25  etae s T, Taeret (1990)* 72,577.39 9,760.37 62,817.02
26 faform S far, e (2000)* 172,956.25 .| 172,956.25
27 SRERE S o, I I (2002)* 1,056,442.08 | 545,849.11 | 510,592.97
A T 2,187,371.62 | 1,062,725.62 | 1,124,646.00
T (H+HEH) 2,958,529.74 | 1,512,470.90 | 1,124,646.00

(321,412.86)

Il | sreiTfea S
i) ot <{ehiclt 5T g¥ ()
1 St FaRREE wisfode §% .5038 (1976) 573.33 573.33 -
2 TTAE HISTRIST S o, Aot (1977) 184.00 184.00 -
3 it diged sreiiwied @ 9,595 (1978) 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
4 T e AT shfse o for., wgT (1981) 218.99 218.99 -
5 areffe el o fALHeE (1984) 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
6 WM ST S T, 19 (1992) 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
7 TeequaRATHieT Tre o fo1, S1ig wewr (1996) 121.97 121.97 -
8 WA Aeigy IS e o, FERTZ (2005) 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
9 YU HIATRT e S o, 3778 We=T (2005) 629.80 629.80 -
FA T 47,835.02 47,835.02 -
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afkfsre |t § (@ ST
RUEIEEIER:))
i & T wﬁ fruem T ATy @ﬂﬁ@gﬁ 99w 4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
ii) 3Tif9TeR TeRTelt TR 7 3T FrewTaT 9w S =g @ Ster T (3)
10 ETEHIT ST HISAOf S 1,108 (1977) 276.50 - -
(276.50)
11 3T fireeh shicHT HATRied o fafiee qes (1978) 60.31 - -
(60.31)
12 TR oelq hieiTfed s for., T, 4,642.36 1,256.95 -
HEe (1978)F (3,385.41)
13 Wgadl TR ST d& for, aemad) (1994) 26.10 - -
(26.10)
14 SR FISTE o o1, 38 72T (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80)
15 & FaAfrt sreiiafed o1e7 s ., 319 99T (2005) 2,114.71 549.18 -
(1,565.53)
FA T 7,828.42 2,333.76 -
(5,494.65) -
iii) ST <Ihidl TH €3 ()
16 ot spisiiRfed o fo. 5=, 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
e (1979)*
17 STeet SHaT Feehl o {1, 1o 701.51 412.14 289.37
HETSE (1979)*
18 FHATRR Hisfoifea o for.5=s, 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
HEWTSE (1979)*
19 I97 Srsiifea o fot., e, 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
e (1982)*
20 HICTR T AR dF ., 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
FITTR, 38 T (1985)
21 3TEY i § fo, 274.30 65.50 208.80
A, FAH (1985)
22 FSATEl HHIH e BRI o T, 484.89 400.91 83.99
HERTSZ (1986)*
23 TS e AT d for., 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
F1eeh (1986)
24 AR oFel FiATeT S o, 961.85 227.60 734.25
FA1eH (1987)
25 T sreq wistmfes d% fa, 1,095.23 - 1,095.23
TETS, ST IR (1988)
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afkfsre |t § (@ ST
RUEIEEIER:))
wat R Tﬁ Frery o are @ﬂﬁ@gﬁ 3 (& 4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6

26 ool AR Fel S o, 436.10 51.62 384.48
I T2 (1990)

27 FETet HrATRfe o7el s oA, 388.82 48.56 340.26
TSI, AT T (1991)

28 FHEU HAMRT §F A, 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
AT (1991)

29 HAveAT oft vafeiar sretafed st g o, 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
e (1991)

30 BER AR gl s foT, 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
STSIRT, TR (1991)

31 ST AR i §% o, 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
T (1992)*

32 fucrer amTies gesrt s for., 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
TSR (1994)

33 fafesma stefq Fiafea §% fa, 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
3SR, HET TR (1994)

34 =aT HATed S for, 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
TS, HEWTg (1995)

35 s fefigae gefigaa isfife o= fa., 2,413.42 1,474.44 938.99
TaIdT , FATean (1996)

36 fiqew s &% o, 36,545.52 - 36,545.52
ARSI, HENTSE (1996)

37 ks SHar simfes % for, 22,662.97 3,000.00 19,662.97
TS, HEWTE (1998)

38 ahiceTq fSeeT SHaT wewr d fo, 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
a3, HERTZ (1998)

39 gRaETS Tead diTmfed o for., 915.79 915.79 0.00
gaIc, Ftean (1998)"

40 TSI ST el S o, 51,803.37 | 49,313.08 2,490.29
HeE , HEWTZ (1999)

41 TR EEHd d% fa. 43, 18,067.90 |  10,578.71 7,489.19
HERTSE (1999)

42 B weshl S {1,901, 28,556.47 |  23,970.53 4,585.94
HERTE (1999)

43 STraTt HEeTEd wIATRRT S o geE, 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88
HERTE (2000)
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afkfsre |t § (@ ST
RUEIEEIER:))
e ek AN Tiﬁ froem T EE @%m‘;ﬁ@a?:é) I (W 4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
44 Taforror 37elq Sisfifen d% fa. 43, 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
HERTSE (2000)
45 T hIATRIES s ofeh feT,, 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
JTE TSI (2000)
46 ATHUTA HISATRIT 376 ok fo., 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
I TS (2000)
47 3w wewt o T 10w, 157,012.94 |  59,783.98 97,228.95
HERTSE (2000)
48 Tfeig weleH wrATRfe % fo, 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
HERTE (2000)
49 fogrd gewrt s T, S, 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
HERTSE (2000)
50 wirergy et dfee geshrd s fofics, 27,494.76 | 16,100.00 11,394.76
HERTSE (2000)
51 @ Gt ARt AT HERRT S T, 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
TSI (2000)
52 e oft ufger A e, 1,696.09 0.24 1,695.85
AT, HERTZ (2001)
53 AW TEhRl S T, ann, 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
LT YT (2001)
54 U et S T, siamae, 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
HERTSE (2001)
55 ANIER eAfed Fafyfae d& mifed, 26,135.83 | 15,704.50 10,431.33
foreTreT, e wewT (2001)
56 FETARLS SHIHTR AT TEhil S T, 5,068.09 3,358.92 1,709.18
HERTSE (2001)
57 ufiye i s o, 3,946.61 3,797.83 148.78
T3 feeett (2001)
58 WA HH-CTEA AT o ., 3,160 | 4,015,185.54 |4,015,185.54 (0.00)
FEWIEIE, TSR (2001,2013@)#)
59 Y FHIATHRET 316 d 1., fshatas, 232,429.22 |  73,116.30 | 159,312.92
ST YT (2001)
60 TEAN RIS S o1, 3TemeTEe, 30,168.26 | 12,765.43 17,402.83
TSI (2002)
61 SIS AT Hehil o ., 19,486.49 | 15,071.90 4,414.59
(ferdsfiera), 7ea wawT (2002)
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afkfsre |t § (@ ST
RUEIEEIER:))
wat R Tﬁ Frery o are @ﬂﬁ@gﬁ 3 (& 4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6

62 oft et wisiiwfea s fo, 140,667.57 | 39,446.41 101,221.16
HEWRTEITG, TSI (2002)

63 HUST HIshe Ty shisfffed ofef o, 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.73
HaS , HEWTS (2002)

64 AR dIeH HIATI o o, 3,048.95 302.00 2,746.95
(ferdsfishen), FRTTSg (2002)

65 #fi et ufea AR 7 s, 7,821.24 5,538.62 2,282.62
(fFerdfsfera), a1 e (2002)

66 ShgH HIATRE S . Hss, 48,456.66 147.03 |  48,309.63
HEATSE (2002)

67 IR ISR 376 o 1. fadistie, 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
STTH TR (2002)

68 TR ST ofe ok e, (fordsiispa), 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
ISHT (2002)

69 & FRIae TR hisTiafed s fo., (fadsfiera), 26,553.64 | 23,896.41 2,657.23
TSI (2002)

70 ft FaTer forvmf ArTies et s (fadsfien), 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
TSR (2002)

71 9T ISR d o, 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53
ST IS (2002)

72 WS HEHN S o, STEHETSE, TSIE (2002) 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14

73 HRT IR RiATfed o fafiee, (fadsfera), 22,448.41 4.16 22,444.25
HERTSE (2003)

74 o A HHATIET S o1, 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
HEATSE (2003)

75 ©E e FHIATRT dF o, 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
HERTSE (2003)

76 AT HERRI Seh HATTed., o, eI YT (2003) 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57

77 ToemETeTE ST T d o, 11,289.66 |  10,038.32 1,251.34
STTE 2T (2003)

78 <t ot sprsiiaifes ore d for., 16,197.58 |  14,678.15 1,519.43
TS 9T (2003)

79 FA I FIAIE shfse dF o, 47,432.57 |  46,556.10 876.46
1Y YT (2003)

80 IWAT TR e HIAIET o T, 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14
IR (2003)
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afkfsre |t § (@ ST
RUEIEEIER:))
w S AT Tﬁ foraerg mo T @ﬂﬁ@gﬁ I (=i 4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6

81 ISIT hlISATORIeT 37 ek fof., 31781 IRT (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17

82 TNHHR shiiTfed 31eq d T, 1,432,344.30 | 941,695.05 | 490,649.26
STTY TR (2003)#

83 TSTHUE HISATHIT 2T 5k Te., 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12
Y TSI (2003)

84 ot ararerel) SATwfed s o, 34,033.48 | 29,200.33 4,833.14
TSI (2003)

85 AT wITHfT 3E da for., 46,781.03 |  43,649.54 3,131.50
1Y YT (2003)

86 & wE Gt sprATfeT e Sk foA., 12,873.23 |  11,243.66 1,629.57
STTE TR (2003)

87 FHAT SIATR HEHHT o fo., HERTSZ (2003) 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23

88 ITEHTTETE HigalT AT Heshil s fer, 33,329.35 | 29,185.35 4,144.00
TSI (2003)

89 ot FreTaNfed a7eid o o, TftrerTg (2003) 33,177.94 | 29,206.98 3,970.96

90 & HeH HATE HiATRiT § o1, 141,139.81 | 140,798.15 341.65
T ST (2003)

9] WX ET RIS hISTIS e Seh ., 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
ST IS (2003)

92 & IS e e for., 23,855.34 - 23,855.34
T T2 (2003)

93 ITEHEETE e HIATNIT e o, 37,343.88 | 23,594.30 13,749.58
TSR (2003)

94 &R HIRATRES oFel S T, 2,626.79 - 2,626.79
ST IS (2003)

95 <t AT FAREA HISTHfET d o1, 3emeTEe, 4128162 | 35,874.52 5,407.10
TSI (2003)

96 WU SIS e de o, 21,677.67 | 17,300.00 4,377.67
STY TR (2003)

97 VTR Jehat HISTET S o, 35,508.21 17,626.44 17,881.77
TSI (2003)

98 AT Hehl e fof., Fiesh (2003) 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67

99 ferTmR isfoNfea 37aiq o foT, 7,697.97 7,697.97 (0.00)
STTY YT (2003)

100 #ff sTfemey Tt S fo, 4297117 |  40,729.41 2,241.76
HERTSE (2003)
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afkfsre |t § (@ ST
RUEIEEIER:))
wat R Tﬁ Frery o are @ﬂﬁ@gﬁ 3 (& 4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6

101 HaUH shiATqfed s for., 115,872.42 | 23,818.21 92,054.22
TSI (2003)

102 UTeHT HEhRl s T, TSR (2003) 22,952.19 | 21,790.57 1,161.61

103 I Hehal3ed  ShISATHI Sk T, 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
TSR (2004)

104 ST ShIATeT o o, 715,200.69 | 425,756.90 | 289,443.79
TSI (2004)

105 A% HeATRfeT SF o, 44,086.21 82.94 44,003.27
W3, RN (2004)

106 =R AT Gehil s oA, TSR (2004) 2,065,143.58 [1,821,299.37 | 243,844.21

107 Sfer wfger gesrt o o, 34,192.33 | 24,748.87 9,443.46
ST, HERTSE (2004)

108 foramm mTfies weart s for, 3,846,162.46 | 739,836.93 | 3,106,325.53
TSI (2004)

109 THTEUE sHiATqfee 3Tl deh fo1., 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
STY TR (2004)

110 HSTR SIS 37e de for., 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
ISHET (2004)

111 & |1g shreATofeT el 5 o1, 31781 9ewT (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00

112 & s shisATfed S o, 31ier 9e9r (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10

113 it mreiioifea ol S for., o1ier 9ewr (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04

114 TetsRT el hiATaXea o o, 25,441.21 3,018.11 22,423.10
1 (2005)

115 forsram smreAtfe g S o, 12,224.74 | 11,904.01 320.73
ST IS (2005)

116 *ff TerETs sisiiqifea de fof., 31781 I83T (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00

117 off TR S7el AT S ., 4,787.55 4,787.55 -
TSTEAH (2005)"

118 Toamy sreATfes ofelq 5 o1, 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
RETETE , I I (2005)

119 HeTeAeHT iAo 31l o fo., 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
BTG, ST YT (2005)

120 | ITRET AfEAT AT Heh it S o, 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
STRIT, HERTSE (2005)

121 IR figed A sF ., 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00
ERTSZ (2005)
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afkfsre |t § (@ ST
RUEIEEIER:))
e ek AN Tiﬁ froem T EE @%m‘;ﬁ@a?:é) I (W 4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6

122 AT feftgae gefigaa isfifea o, 107,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
HERTSE (2005)

123 Sgier fiyed shisffifed s o, 584,048.60 | 384,291.83 | 199,756.77
TSI (2005)

124 S wrAfes S A6 U for, 49,437.88 | 19,619.38 29,818.50
TSI (2005)

125 off ureft sisiiqifea d fo., 86,530.52 | 59,727.40 26,803.13
TSI (2005)

126 FATTeeh hATfeT S for., 5,725.86 4,774.86 951.00
TSI (2005)

127 GraHfa srAmfes S fo, 318,925.24 | 225,158.00 93,767.24
TSI (2005)

128 T AT TehRl & e, 30,892.41 30,397.48 494.93
TSR (2005)

129 TS Sfereft i o fa., 606,403.31 | 606,403.31 -
T, TS (2005)"

130 YT AT ISR s fo., 74,035.72 |  62,370.29 11,665.43
TSI (2005)

131 TTfedTe Weheerged hieAafed % fo, 299,340.86 | 43,387.32 | 255,953.54
TSI (2005)

132 #ff forsprra hreftfea S fa, 223,150.28 | 61,781.19 | 161,369.08
TSI (2005)

133 TR Ted eimfes d for, 53,755.25 |  43,070.74 10,684.52
TSI (2005)

134 wTfe shisATRfeT s fo, 130,437.03 | 128,609.45 1,827.58
TSI (2005)

135 ST iSRS o, 15,706.37 |  15,349.33 357.03
TSI (2005)

136 GATE ARTIh Hehil ek fed., 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.88
TSR (2003)

137 SRt wige Tl gedrl s o, 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
ST, W WT (2005)

138 fafesi sisifea s+ fo., 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
TG, We 92T (2005)

139 ST T ISR S o, 18,999.84 |  19,022.31 (22.47)
e (2005)
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afkfsre |t § (@ ST
RUEIEEIER:))
w S AT Tﬁ fruem T ATy @ﬂﬁ@gﬁ 3w @ 4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
140 SeetHYfoe hIATRST 3Te s feT., 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
T TSI (2005)
141 #ff foga Frsiaifea d« fo, 80,214.81 19,149.74 61,065.07
TSI (2005)
142 GIR HIATRRT &F ., 579,896.95 | 40,363.69 | 539,533.26
TSR (2005)
143 off gated swisiiqifea d& o, 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
TSI (2005)
144 UTEATE AT Heahit o fof., 24,741.48 | 24,088.97 652.51
TSI (2005)
145 TRl AT S o, 14e8 120,659.85 103.13 | 120,556.72
HERTSE (2005)
146 HIaTETE figed Hrsfifed o fd, 29,932.80 | 14,588.49 15,344.31
HERTSE (2005)
147 37e9 ISR S for.aed, 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
STE (2005)
148 sfierersh #reimfes S for, 40,828.18 5,038.93 35,789.25
TSR (2005)
149 3 F=lt prafrofed S fa., 67,739.63 | 20,433.43 47,306.20
L, TSI (2006)
150 fSter et Shesig de for., 81,637.44 | 27,645.01 153,992.43
TG, BAETE (2006)
151 WOYT YU HgA HIATNIT o o, 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.14
fa=® (2006)
152 FaET digew st o o, 301,592.15 | 183,879.62 | 117,712.53
TSR (2006)
153 U3 TETHETE o131 S8 e HisATaied 266,452.45 | 178,598.17 87,854.29
o 1., TS, TSI (2006)
154 AERTSE STEIY 9ehil o o1, 304,703.46 | 287,369.36 17,334.10
7T YT (2006)
155 firt woed geshit d fo1., 3K, 145,661.51 |  79,455.37 66,206.14
T YT (2006)
156 B9 fefigae dea wsimfes g+ a1, 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
fa=’ (2006)
157 oft drawr sreimfes g% for., 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50
LA, TSI (2006)
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158 ft TR ST d% ., 434,251.94 | 315,493.29 118,758.66
FEIEU , TSI (2006)

159 SHaT AR d fo, 323,292.67 | 195629.70 | 127,662.97
fEATE, TSIA (2006)

160 TeR AT o o, 552,716.70 | 165,459.84 | 387,256.86
TfgaTe, TSIE (2006)

161 T2l ISR e o, 120,686.51 4,299.11 116,387.40
T, TSI (2006)

162 & Tt wreAfea s fo, 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26
TIATSIE (2006)

163 3 f&== hisiTfied &% ., =%, 118,895.88 |  95,819.17 23,076.71
HEATSE (2006)

164 WETE e AT o e, 257,956.99 | 257,956.99 -
AHTTE (2006)

165 FATeH hi-gad TEhrl Sk (i, 29,757.64 5,982.56 23,775.09
STAR, T (2006)

166 3T Hged HIATaLee o o, 371,586.77 | 128,086.25 | 243,500.52
TSI (2006)

167 IR AR 37ei7 5 o, 25,021.00 | 12,796.46 12,224.54
AHTE (2006)

168 & fiefie wHese wisiifea s+ fo., 11,614.90 3,767.09 7,847.81
HEHSTEITG, TSI (2006)

169 SHTRT 3 ISR o ., 4,846.70 5.79 4,840.91
AR, HTEh (2006)

170 SETET HehedTSe IS sk fo., 12,825.48 9,598.01 3,227.47
TSI (2006)

171 21418 AT Tt Sk fo, 165,896.38 |  84,683.34 81,213.04
TSI (2006)

172 g0 diqed s o o, 58,798.44 | 57,611.81 1,186.64
TSR (2006)

173 G0 TR AT S fo, 116,051.52 |  26,444.24 89,607.27
HERATSE (2006)

174 YERma Hisftfed &% fo, 755,959.06 | 755,959.06 -
fehetraTTe, 31781 99T (2007)

175 ek forenmer 37aiT shisifed S o, 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12

S, TSI (2007)
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176 IR Heshil Sk Hifed, 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83
TAATH,HET T (2007)
177 fy weheetger sisiTmfed s o1, 103,903.73 | 23,949.78 79,953.95
FHEHITETE, TSI (2007)
178 ofi i "eshr s for., 323,215.02 | 295,856.18 27,358.84
TTEeh, WERTSE (2007)
179 vl diyew shisfiaifed s fo., 367,807.52 | 223,393.79 | 144,413.73
HERTE (2007)
180 qUTt AT WEehil sish wffe, 47,576.03 |  17,844.29 29,731.74
HERTSE (2007)
181 J9TEd HEHRT sk fot., 5,938.96 5,937.81 1.15
W3, HERTZ (2007)
182 3t ek O RI=el UgSS Higsu, 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
FARCI!, T8 TG (2007)
183 AfeeT AT Heshril o fo., 4,305.77 44710 3,858.67
WA 98 (2007)
184 HHTE el AT % o, 124,758.68 | 118,047.66 6,711.02
3T, TRIT (2007)
185 WRA HehwaTgel hISATHICT e o fof., 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
TS, T8 I (2007)
186 TS aTaTTSi hriTfed o for., 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
HiTett, HgRISE (2007)
187 ey Afgen wisifea d% o, 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
HITA, ST IS (2007)
188 SITTHTRT STei SAATHE hiafoNfea o fod., 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
fa=r (2007)
189 Sfcr ATTIGE WEshIt ofeh ., TET YT (2007) 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33
190 TSt AiEeT HIATRET S o, 12,974.81 3,446.71 9,528.11
HEETOT, T (2007)
191 3AtS Hiqed AT 37l o oA, 22,078.93 2,162.98 19,915.95
TSI (2007)
192 Haiea TATHE Teehil e foT., 160,286.13 | 33,549.79 | 126,736.34
TG, TSI (2007)
193 sft FrATRfea S o1, TR AT T (2007) 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43
194 37101k e AT i s for.,
feprg, i (2007) 54,847 .11 4,189.25 50,657.86
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195 & farepma Fimfes % for, 10,262.36 1,877.84 8,384.52
HEHRTEITG, TSI (2007)

196 *ff STHTR AT Teshrl sfeh foT., 11,238.00 6,097.16 5,140.84
TSI (2007)

197 3THE 37 SIS s fo., 3,793 | 184,558.65 | 177,221.65 7,337.00
TSR (2008)

198 TSTehIC TTEeAT AT T8hRT sieh fof., 12,600 68,218.16 | 28,525.83 39,692.33
TSI (2008)

199 TaTATA e AT e for., 678 666.32 - 666.32
HIUSEY, FERTSE (2008)

200 TTiE 3Fe AT JF T, 12,804 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
3 (2008)

201 Hate Afge Hifea s for., 4,117 8,391.32 1,013.55 7,377.77
SEY, W TGT (2008)

202 =k el AR dF T, 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
O, HERTSE (2008)"

203 STETIThTATIT IZHT TehRl sk fof., 1,787 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
TS, FAeh (2008)

204 3fUgaT AT Saotude d fo., 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
T3, T I (2008)

205 qAE AT T8I 5k fot., 5,718 24,522.91 2,059.37 22,463.53
TSI (2008)

206 TeATHR 3Ta AT o fo., 5,718 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
1 (2008)

207 STehIT AT AT Heahrlt e for., 1,865 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
TSI (2008)

208 foret gest o fo., 67,098 | 454,367.84 3,255.92 | 451,111.91
TMUSTIW IS (2008)

209 T3 SIATRIT s foT, 30,483 | 185,521.69 | 151,403.83 34,117.86
FeIcT, FATea (2008)

210 #ft AT wespr) S feafies, 8,841 47,517.84 |  15,120.87 32,396.97
T, TSI (2008)

211 Ui srsATfed S fo, 11,350 | 184,735.21| 41,653.68 | 143,081.53
Hes , HEWTSZ (2008)

212 3T BRERHT AfedT ArTieEs o ., 20,793 | 164,573.59 | 34,173.51 | 130,400.08
T, BTG (2008)
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213 SETChS o4 Teshil o fof., 2,602 24,167.12 | 23,449.87 717.26
HERTE (2008)

214 Tohgt TRt =~TeaT HigedT T2 Heshill sish fot., 6,499 22,849.90 9,446.41 13,403.49
TaIcT, Feah (2008)

215 & TG el S o, 12,779 99,668.73 |  49,722.95 49,945.78
TSI (2008)

216 T FATRIET d o, 25,627 169,225.78 |  38,581.19 | 130,644.59
IR, HERTZ (2008)

217 #ft FTATETRS TS FHUE HIATRT S ., 16,723 | 268,254.02 | 229,271.10 38,082.92
FHIUTTIE, HERTE (2008)

218 S AeH SisTfea a9 o, 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
faeedt (2008)

219 TEIRT 376 HIHATRET S o, 5,605 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
FH1Eh (2009)

220 E FHIATRT s o7, 2,613 25,242.02 5,395.14 19,846.88
B LA, i (2009)

221 3T HIAT S o, 19,141 12,033.28 | 55,313.28 57,620.00
foaTy, e (2009)

222 oft St . @ ST TEHhRT Sk foT, 11,542 79,008.26 |  75,537.70 3,470.57
HERTSZ (2009)

223 off FAALL 3T wISTRIET dah o, 3,256 2528848 | 15,201.67 10,086.82
B - 3T, FATeh (2009)

224 & ALHLR THTASIHAR e AR shfge 8,512 67,660.45 | 24,852.69 42,807.76
e for., Fafes (2009)

225 Tefstt afee Furies gesrt o« o, 11,129 65,792.83 |  30,294.08 35,498.75
AL, HEWTSZ (2009)

226 ft T} FHE< Tt Afger meiwiea 679 3,625.81 501.20 3,124.61
% 1., IR, 378 e (2009)

227 e ISR 5 o, 3,225 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
STATETETE, T TSI (2009)

228 THRUSTTETE 316 AT d fo., 514 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
ST IS (2009)

229 gt FRlae Hsftfed s o, 8,512 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.07
TSI (2009)

230 a4 wehl o fo1, 21,603 128,916.02 | 55,376.93 73,539.09
STEIET, TSI (2009)
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23] YIETR Hehdlsdd AT deh o, 35,466 374,582.84 | 291,003.72 83,579.12
TSI (2009)

232 Td TS AT HEshi e fo, 16,092 101,964.31 |  35,540.70 66,423.61
TR, HERTSE (2009)

233 off vg % aifeet eimfes d for, 9,658 133,059.30 6,988.16 | 126,071.14
FEedTg, HENTEE (2009)

234 off g FRimfes d% for, 3,521 51,821.99 | 44,231.99 7,590.00
WA, TSI (2009)

235 SAYTE 3Te ISR S o, 4,746 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
AU, HERTSE (2009)

236 ST e FHIFTO o o, 4,641 53,127.98 |  30,359.23 22,768.76
HERTSE (2009)

237 TR AuHt geehit ofe d fo1, T, 38,913 | 370,674.45| 55,841.14 | 314,833.31
HEATSE (2009)

238 T3y fga FAwfed % fa, 56,817 | 359,787.81| 82,683.99 | 277,103.82
HeS , HEWTE (2009)*

239 eholdL AT TehRl ook foT., 26,368 | 238,318.86 | 184,821.36 53,497.50
TSR (2009)

240 3rsfia i g% for, 26,286 | 292,978.03 | 125,836.14 | 167,141.88
1, WERTSZ (2009)

241 oft fufg depe gearlt 5 for., 1,892 20,818.79 | 20,818.79 -
HERTSE (2009)"

242 EHET 3T AT 5 ot 16,539 137,345.44 |  17,030.61 120,314.83
1 (2009)

243 oft oY 3. 31vor urfeet AT geeRit a9 o, 67,791 566,073.61 | 35,756.03 | 530,317.58
TG, HERTE (2009)

244 =fereTa fiqeq ATl o% o, 21,503 | 300,915.66 | 287,228.98 13,686.68
ST, HERTSZ (2009)

245 deaTe AT TRt d for, 15,453 97,541.55 | 37,096.16 60,445.39
WUEHT, WL YT (2009)

246 GO AT HEhl % o, 3,923 19,584.61 | 14,598.15 4,986.46
AU, HERTSE (2009)

247 FHAETET dhRT Tkl S foT., 141,317 | 1,672,059.89 [1,517,018.90 | 155,041.00
Hiiedt, HERISE (2009)

248 d1 gfoTaed AT ISR 5ok ToT., 8,684 43,375.25 | 40,362.16 3,013.08
1 (2009)
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249 fiRrt 316 AT de for., 32,764 | 420,307.60 | 329,698.93 90,608.67
HERTSE (2009)

250 WSTgL SHaT Tehl ok fel, 2,803 33,463.64 | 32,524.19 939.44
HERTSZ (2009)

251 ST g AT 5 ol 23,933 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
FEE (2010)

252 et vt d% fo1, 14,598 | 12543826 | 91,584.87 33,853.39
g1, FERTZ (2010)

253 & SATHIE el AT s ., 18,352 144,067.26 |  73,944.96 70,122.30
HERTSZ (2010)

254 TIGTIE AT el e foT., 43,934 | 436,184.64 | 104,422.59 | 331,762.05
W3, HERTZ (2010)

255 I IS §% o, 10,590 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
SHTEIHTATTT , F1eh (2010)

256 IIEd s HIATRET S for., 9,082 116,808.19 |  56,224.93 60,583.27
U, HERTSE (2010)

257 iferst AWTies T % for, 11,446 70,182.85 |  70,000.85 182.00
TSR, (2010)

258 FEEAR Hged Hisffed o o, 56,769 | 487,115.50 | 199,779.13 | 287,336.37
TSR, (2010)

259 SocTet TeH FHIATReT hige dF ., 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
FA1ZH , (2010)

260 =t YUAT 3Te FHISATRIET Sk o7, 5,289 51,243.07 9,721.26 41,521.81
e, (2010)

261 GTEAT AT S o, 3,386 15,629.02 5,040.87 10,588.15
HERTSE , (2010)

262 gl Fed Freimfed shfge S for,, 3,710 64,921.83 7,781.14 57,140.69
FA1ZH , (2010)

263 #ft FHIR TEhrt S fo, 14,263 54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09
T, TSR, (2010)

264 Tafes Seifea d fa, 27,123 | 232,261.93 | 232,261.93 (0.00)
SLEMYT, 7T JTT (2010)

265 ITEd HEhR Sk o, 21,235 | 115,186.90 | 102,628.91 12,557.99
st , w'RTe L (2010)

266 e gefizad sifwfea d@ o, 2,400 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
@m, (2010)
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267 TEHETETE figew i &% o, 36,652 448,117.96 | 322,477.62 | 125,640.34
TS, (2010)

268 TA AIS AT TehRT o o, 44,393 | 260,370.86 | 102,147.10 | 158,223.76
TS, (2010)

269 HTEhIA RIS o o, 39,912 146,202.60 | 46,086.60 | 100,116.00
FHIeh , (2010)

270 ft foam = gl S o, 35,219 403,741.10 | 318,859.76 84,881.34
HERT , (2010)

271 AT gl TR Teshdl sk fe, 54,036 | 476,606.19 | 309,031.48 | 167,574.71
HERTE , (2010)

272 T} I gt d for., 3,424 25,845.79 | 15,063.13 10,782.66
e, (2010)

273 FEIRYL e i o o, 4,866 49,312.44 9,552.04 39,760.39
TS, (2010)

274 ot TS Fagar stel IeiTfes o 3,479 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
FA1H , (2010)

275 fostamm Freitafed otelq s o, 6,980 71,482.68 | 60,959.22 10,523.46
ST 2T (2010)

276 1Y TEFRT ek T, 3T I, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72

277 HATETRS UTfeet Fel hiATifed s o, 6,296 27,996.78 |  11,425.28 16,571.50
HERTE , (2010)

278 AT e HIHATLed o o, 12,948 | 114,105.44 | 110,416.57 3,688.87
HEATSE , (2010)

279 TRl figew i oF fo., 13,833 | 167,648.97 | 164,139.34 3,509.63
e, (2010)

280 THET e hiATfes S for, 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
FAleh , (2010)

28 1<uTed} STelT shrATfed e for., 14,811 145,596.66 | 133,805.66 11,791.00
HERTSE , (2011)

282 #ft TRy HEHRI Sk wAtfad 9,208 84,041.98 | 69,338.26 14,703.72
HEATSE , (2011)

283 TSETE HUSH Higed HiFaifed oF o, 26,422 | 133,960.02 | 72,799.93 61,160.09
HERTSZ , (2011)

284 ft =TRTSTT ShisTTOed S fo., 174 179.27 - 179.27
A1, (2011)

285 SR ST o o1, o, 2011 71,262 | 591,664.24 | 284,181.07 | 307,483.17
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286 sl fewg mHerge AR s o, 9,336 86,764.47 9,683.40 77,081.07
TSR, (2011)

287 TR 3T FHIATfeT qF o, 10,462 67,393.38 |  44,388.02 23,005.36
FA1eH (2011)

288 off Hiaw AT S o, 1,640 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
FA1eH (2011)

289 oft Tre= oft TTASTER o7 FeiwRiT §% f., 6,075 38,149.77 |  30,149.77 8,000.00
Atk (2011)

290 <t TTATHT Ueh Hareh Tk Tgahil seh foT., 54,925 403,178.78 | 189,358.37 | 213,820.41
TERTSE (2011)

291 GHdT TEHT F ., 33,500 | 422,834.49 | 44,267.79 | 378,566.70
HERTE (2011)

292 EHT IEH TTHes T8l S o, 9,798 112,964.84 1,186.06 111,778.78
qERTSE (2011)

293 off wtetft mEaRt S for, 2,337 35,973.20 6,477.40 29,495.80
TENTSE (2011)

294 ITETETRS S, T.UH e AT Geahit 3% f1., 16,324 199,311.58 | 51,833.76 | 147,477.83
HERTE (2011)

295 farest 3rel siifeT d o, 11,322 160,023.77 | 59,571.28 | 100,452.49
HERTSE (2011)

296 TATARS TaT FITRIT T T, 43,822 | 557,696.70 | 433,022.01 | 124,674.69
qERTSE (2011)

297 gfererm Afea TwTih gew S o, 2,733 12,287.99 |  11,775.25 512.74
T YT (2011)

298 FEE diged A §F o, 1,012 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
gfsW ST (2011)

299 #ff Safee TR S foT., 7,596 22,002.44 2,045.78 19,956.66
HEATSE (2012)

300 TR ForaT AfgeT arg weshil o ., 6,058 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
FATeh (2012)

301 FNIST 3Te HIATRET Sk o, 10,264 71,269.83 | 65,622.27 5,647.57
HERTSE (2012)

302 &t faa @ AT wewrt o fo., 6,712 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
TSI (2012)

303 #ff SreATSit spriTmfed S o1, 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
TEATSE (2012)°
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304 forgrd gesrt S fa, 18,516 | 243,635.93 2,140.89 | 241,495.04
HERTSZ (2012)

305 SiTeETelt diged HrsATaes o o, 5,408 45,494.11 | 42,860.70 2,633.41
TS (2012)

306 T SIATRIST S ot 85,990 | 237,520.12 | 237,520.12 -
TERTSE (2012)*

307 AT HIATET d T, 3,042 4,317.79 766.79 3,551.00
ST IRT (2012)

308 YUSHI ISR e o1, 42,553 | 548,927.62 | 336,187.57 | 212,740.05
HERTE (2012)

309 VR 376 AT a9 fof., 5,696 20,904.79 7,384.16 13,520.62
HEATSE (2012)

310 3fer wifires nfgen wewrt S o1, 6,958 32,042.29 | 16,837.72 15,204.57
HERTSZ (2012)

311 #ff sigor nderse S fa., 6,599 45780.63 | 28,485.15 17,295.48
TSI (2012)

312 e el IR s foT, 14,925 77,806.72 | 23,359.16 54,447.56
IS 2012)

313 fiureieRt IR el S o, 3,437 4,102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
HERTSE (2012)

314 vETE figed Hisfodea &% o, 12,203 | 101,677.80 | 77,052.13 24,625.67
HERTE (2012)

315 AT AR STEfe Hehrl o T, 64,689 | 459,890.08 | 249,890.08 | 210,000.00
HEATSE (2012)

316 9TE HIATIET o o1, Towa (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 | 19,989.70 52,229.68

317 S et hreAtfed d o, 1,213 16,993.25 | 16,993.25 0.00
HERTE (2013)

318 AfHa T & o1, (2013) 12,452 25,343.98 | 25,343.98 -

319 3B HIATIET S o, (2013)* 19,631 52,967.42 - 52,967.42

320 Tt gHed TEwRRT S o1, (2014) 11,501 9247542 | 63,685.63 28,789.79

321 3T e HrAfe S . (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 | 28,301.30 33,353.31

322 fagerut Tl Tl S T, (2014) 6,134 42,156.92 |  14,824.01 27,332.91

323 diEa FHATRc S . (2014) 40,373 | 727,615.26 | 727,615.26 (0.00)

324 foe=r o7elq sistioifed & o1, (2014) 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75

325 TG $SRgad sisaifea o fo, 130,638 | 2,877,206.83 | 388,944.75 | 2,488,262.08
(2014)
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326 & #fiepTpem HIATRRT 316 o . (2014) 7,078 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
327 sft fafgfammes T gewrt S 1. (2014) 20,401 157,616.06 | 157,616.06 0.00
328 & iU Iid TEFRT Sk o1, (2015) 28,759 | 301,759.34 | 301,759.34 (0.00)
329 T FATRET Felq Sk ., AT (2015) 42,825 | 119,188.84 | 119,188.84 -
330 T isfofes @ fo. 29,343 | 156,382.66 | 156,382.66 (0.00)

RIS (2015)&
331 3T 3TEH FHIATRIET Soh, 3,191 41,382.47 | 41,382.47 0.00

TIEIH (2015)
332 #ff fyrarsit geshrt s foT., 14,177 77,392.30 | 38,211.72 39,180.58

HERTE (2016)
333 IR hI-3Tqifed s fafieeg (2015) 19,136 | 152,029.28 | 55,857.87 96,171.41
334 digy fea FI-ATRiee o1l e fafids (2011) 1,769 4,308.27 781.57 3,526.70
335 Heigd shi-AATaifed da fafiaee (2014) 11,822 55,921.12 | 55,921.12 0.00
336 TSR e hI-ATR e da feafies (2014) $ 318,602.37 | 318,602.37 0.00
337 geft afee geerl S fafies 3,639 20,783.40 | 15,279.94 5,503.46
338 Tt TMieft TEhrl S forfies 4,014 12,879.52 7,710.41 5,169.11
339 off Tt Tmef o7el FI-ATnfea S fetfies 6,592 21,888.06 | 12,569.05 9,319.01
340 forget AR W s A fiee any 10,912 39,755.90 | 39,774.48 (18.58)
341 HETCHT el 3Tel shi-SHTaXfea ek fafies 7,398 | 109,302.97 4,747.14 | 104,555.84
342 Fgfean HiATieE o fafies 21,045 | 239,385.07 | 167,801.58 71,583.49
343 THEHT IShI-ATR T sioh fATHES 317 261.65 - 261.65
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ity wrfft 8 @\ ™)
UNESEER))
w49 Xk T - frdere T g (@ T TR ) I (FAT4-5)
1 2 3 4 5 6
344 SR HI-STT 37l ok fafiee 2,327| 10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74
345 TIIATEITE e h1-ATRISA e sfeh fetftiee 1,075 4,591.16 877.53 3,713.63
346 STTEE wreiH I-Sifed de fefies (e arm 6,119| 52,05523 | 31,800.00 20,255.23
347 TSt Jaeh fIehTd geehil sk fafiee (g gmam) §
° > 2,946.90 - 2,946.90
348 =t TAUTq 376 HI-ATRRA o fAfiree (7 am$
27,601.00 - 27,601.00
349 it sl Frsife ¥ fafine 15,188 71,639.96 71,639.96 0.00
THSIT (e aran &
350 9 37si HisUe, S[aaR, ST (2018) & 6,446 151,659.37 | 151,659.37 0.00
351 TR 376 Hiefue, TEs, 3T TeT (2019) 28,382| 68,559.47 | 34,025.57 34,533.90
352 Tiispet Feftsfiuet 3F7eT g2/ deTHT (2017)$ 13,579.00 ) )
353 ¥IUTeT AT THeUe, Tt (2018)$ 84.304.67 ] ]
s 24,684| 24753455 | 150,172.24 97,362.31
354 A3 FARIEA HI-HTT 5 fATHeE, FEGR I (2019)
355 Tberger aEstcer v, Tt (2017) 19,087 |  27,434.83 7,956.74 19,478.09
356 ST T, TSR (2018) 4,216| 101,184.47 |  20,038.00 81,146.47
357 TR RS, JACSRI (2017) 33,004 301,398.79 | 20,375.49 | 281,023.29
FeA 48,974,170.03| 27,103,642.08 21,772,554.28
T (T +EA) 49,029,833.47| 27,153,810.87 21,772,554.28
(5,494.65)
Tl (HHGHTHIE.AH) 51,988,363.21| 28,666,281.77| 22,897,200.28
(326,907.51)

* gHHAA 3ﬁ'{‘H‘|d"| ﬁ"-llvl"lll
#qqﬁnfwrﬁvﬂam

@ i 3% % figere U e

$ 3fter e e % 3farla fuee Te e[
&Wﬁﬁ:m@m%ﬁ%ﬁﬁmmaﬁl
A 31 Teranfafs & qea Fae g

e

1. W@%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@wﬁlﬁaﬁﬁaﬁwﬁﬁmw%’l

2. aﬁﬁ%w%wﬁaﬁwﬁﬁqwmsl AT 2020 ek ST ST TS LT 2
3. Wﬂchlldql ¥ ST o TR ST Tl i GHa i e i o HmesE i i gttt 2

4. ST % 2Tt Bl AT 2008 & € TE R
5. STHTSRATSAT hT HEAT HT ST Ui T T G137 hi 718 2
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af, 38 raTRte e 1 g & T STH A1 TS 3771 SRR o6 STTET T EH i1 T foFalT 8, 36k STTER T gH 78 freared
TrerTera € foh 21 1= SR S foreh &0 H TTetd ST 2, ol &4 9 qea ohl T 1E e shieAT STTaIvaieh 8 $6 Hefer o g o
feté shat o fefu e Wi e 21

Tete AT fad e et & e o Tt o athe

T =1 Frreerers e $7 farfi farawott st dorr o o Garer | SAfrfaem o SfoetRad Serit & forg saeerf & sifer wra o
AT ST raieh rgial o STar e sht forfier feafd, forftar srifere S Terdt YaTe o1 §ed TR =R
TR S A 8| 5T ST |, e s e et sht e qerm areragl ST 3771 AT fHAarsTl sl Uehe I 3o T T
o forg Stferforem o Traem o TR T eish RehTS T, 3 e el sl = T ST U i
AT, 3o T =1 W R ST S STAH AT SRETergt 3T FfEaRT € areft et s € 5h fordt fersron sht
Y ST SR et o for e firer sfafen ferefiar frrefsror, Sifep eaien fehts s adiendn SR outar i st o fere srreft &
YT &, STehT G, HT o ST, AMHA 2

forcfar foremor S v # F2sTeh AU Wi SAtETRica @ fy st shrfefier | o &9 o T hY AT T STTehei T,
AT EET § HIl-erd HIA T, ST +ft AR &, FeheTahtor AT ST TR ioh o foTe el ook haITieT EeT STTUT ol SR
ST TSl e foh AT A TTer e 35 TREmTa o ot A1 SHehT TR UehH oAl (9= T R of 3T ftht 38eh STetTa 38 I8 I8
T o SATATTH ST RIS AT Taeh [Ihea T8l

< forfrar fanfém yorreft i 2t ot fFesrsr quega s e R
Torrar forarmoTt Shr eramot e o foTe sraTairereRt oh STRET e

TR IeT 3 S T S SATATE STH AT & o ot wot g & forefer foraror ameforsh &9 & et st & e €, R =me @
TRATEEY o ShTOT &1 AT (AT, I T aToRIET ohl i off ST ottt forers) gy At off smfirer 2 Sfera st S==
TR T STTATEA 2, feht 78 TS e 2 foh T 3 T8 o6l 7% craoreat HiSg TTetd sraT=t oh1 G Ot o ol et Siime,
TGS AT A Y I B Fehicl| & T T ol AR Toleh W STl & ATQ 37961 Uohed &9 § AT Hohet & 4, Fereitar ferawott o 1w
T IqTeRd e o 3ifeien fufat st aenfud wu @ wafard s sh srve s STHeRdT 2

THU o STTET A@TIIETT o Ueh ST o &0 H, §H URTeR {0l oid & 371 Ol cramoriatt ok S & UsTar SeraTeaehal ol g

T 2| 38 AT

- T forcia foremoTt ot ATeafereh eI ST, =18 T8 SRATES! AT A< o 10T 81, o STNGHT ohi T & S 3T Heaioh
T T, T SRGET oh Wit ST feramefer cramatan wfshamett st wer it et freufea o oma 2, sit crardtam are
SITH SR & ST GHT ST ohl ST & L o [oTQ TaTH ST SUIeh 81| S@Teg! o RO 81+ arel ared e Terd
ST o TaT 1 A T SHRGH [ oh TRUTHETE 81 aTel S & STfieh 9e1 8, Fifeh arameegt H fiefvnd, e,
SRR 3h1 1T <o, e forequr, 211 Afaften fHef=roT b1 are =mTfe g1 ek o

o it afeRurfrl 3 STTER U & UEt o wver TRt st EeT o fore gn eraTere 3q wiftes st forde
ot S SRR off ITH SR 81 st At < e 143 (3) (1) 3 e, B9 36 W ot 70T 31 ok o o foTg
IoeriT 2 foh o foeme o umer vt s fies ford i fmror yorrefi @ o 3@ Yot o = s af=e srasfiaar 2 ar ==

T3 2
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- B UG h TS oA il shi SR ST e g fohe e eiichT STt 37 wisiferd Sehetehtot T qehefierdl i
L@IET ERGES

- T g o foTe shralRiiet S SITeT ok SR ohl SUFRhAT R S STH ST el |18 o HTHR T, §H 59 (R 0
1 2 foh o S et a feufert @ weiltra 1 ¥eft arafaes sfafaaare S fr wrfefia dean s srd s @ T
&I O Heea Ul ETR 3eqT Rt 2l Afe g e frend fehterd @ fof ohis ameafore 1ffaraar s 2, @ e o1t o
aiter Frare J ferfter foramott o Seifrd Tendiehtor Ot €T STTehiSd T 21T AT 7 foh gAmT S1firaa wamferd i & fore 3@
TG T TR IhT0T STUATH 2| THN fent oramorter fdtd shY qTier deh STe oiamaredT dmet ux STTenfed 21 gTetifen, sfersr o
B ATt AT A aft Rt e et st efiet S 7 T 9 Ueh Tehd 1 2|

- W forefta foreot o Sereentor |fed | SEqfd, et TR At o1 37 71e fof a forefta fereor siafiea cived sk
TSI 1 38 TSI ERIICT @ foh STl T-IoeT 2, et Helieh hid o

I o TR ot g9, 31 HTH o G, SRETIETT hY iSTHTeg, sATdehdl 31 GHATIRT 3h S H S SEmadie o ek
st frefsror o s 78 foreft oft et st wrfea necaut eramaia fsehe i gt 2

T 3 gt ot g I foremor off wer a2 foh gHe TordardT o Eeiy § S 39 aft geiet 3 1= U8 HTHe, S gqr)
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RIS & ST 2

(@) THTL For=m & SHTL SR 261 T8 377w 3h ST sifealt 3hi STier § I8 Wehe 31 © foh [T ST oI aifea foier 3hi SToefrgar
IR ETY ST AHITE 2

() Rt i 3feerfiae i T o et o, Trohear o T Fhe Saire ferror, forefiar fereror dam st o Sewa & rqufera e
et o ST

(¥1) THRY T 8, I fercfia feramor skt atfrfaem, 2013 5t emr 133 % weet ffde ciaier wrent 1, St el i A a,
T FATL
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RECIRSICICaNy
H ST ISTRTT . 1092088579
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fagrg s
(fasra &fwr ot T TR
(fafraw 18 -

31 WL 2020 T HRSR S GHIH

1. Frsra s fafer (Srerduw)
o T

oo a9
frera sfar SHUT TTREY AT faera sfrar SRUT TREY
fafer fafer fafr At
afer LU afer afer s wfyr
5,75,560.00 1. Tfer (sfimifersh e 12,08,730.00
TR a9 o 37 7 3)
2. T T o ATAR SATE:
76,06,425.76  45994.44 IS o IR H AT 87,99,521.56 48,323.92
11,93,095.80  2,329.48 SIS : Toied @Id & Fafia 10,30,188.32 2,663.02
87,99,521.56 48,323.92 ISk JdH AW 98,29,709.88 50,986.94
3. (o) Torrer i
0.00 0.00 g & Y ¥ 9 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 SIS o @Td & S 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 ELEC R L 0.00 0.00
@) FrereT sameem e
3,96,197.66  2,957.77 Y & Y § 9 4,48,729.65 3,060.66
52,531.99 102.89 TTET @Td ¥ i 1,28,683.03 401.50
4,48,729.65 3,060.66 ELEACCRR ) 5,77,412.68 3,462.16
5,678.37 4. gfera 31 ume Wiy re T Ry g AT 5,786.58
0.00 5. e iy Tt 7 oy o arat @ 0.00
0.00 6. TR SiohT & TaiterT SR SRR 0.00
9,046.26 7. raT = <kt 7 e SRt 7,342.37
8. 1= TgaTd
106.10 (i) BEH AR 157.16
13,07,719.32  2,492.05 (i) 3T & oI wrarem 16,97,478.72 3,522.72
28,397.67 (iii) Tag W @ & 89,920.86
et feraor 2 wifergferat
171.56 (iv) Sent =T STt a9 TfET 171.56
41.05 (v) AW 0 HisiregeT, 0.87
wEshuedt 3R sdshuadt
13,36,435.70  2,492.05 17,87,729.17 3,522.72
1,11,74,971.54 53,876.63 FA 1,34,16,710.68 57,971.82
9 ARG 1 TAR 1 o STFER .
o el oft, vient 31T U shordt ga——q‘“}_# — e
G AGTHR ]
TofleRTuT &, THITEA, 109208 S5 AL ft forsta AR
< - i e
. v N f-3 Ea,
TRTIET (TH €. 046050) ot ST =t SreTudt Sk X ICEE
& HETIe e EERRERED

295 2020
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3 0T MR FfE (HSiuw) )
oo ad =Te
frerg T SHUT TREY arTiaat faera sfmr SHUT T
fafer fafer fafr At
afer LU afer afer s wfyr
13,898.73 0.67 1. R feorat Sk o 9w afvr 18,039.88 424.95
2. ATTE Aehat
3.%h% BT eht TfaIforat # faror
(T W)
GeIAT foret 19,416.52
95,92,839.96  50,452.41 femifera wlcrfarat 1,11,02,428.15 52.970.54
95,92,839.96  50,452.41 1,11,21,844.67 52,970.54
93,94,794.90  49,526.90 3iferd g 1,07,86,904.45 52,079.00
97,31,957.50  51,719.90 SIS T 1,19,39,509.56 57,612.94
1,75,059.10 700.83 4. Fraen o 3ufera s 2,07,628.01 730.85
5. 3= arTitaat
13,14,018.25 2,722.72 (i) AW IR 18,67,464.90 3,845.48
28,413.33 (i) Tearg o smfryare fa W s 90,020.00
28,397.67 (iii) Toorel Yot o SfeRta 6 o1 7T WfafoRt  89,920.86
2,888.00 (iv) AT AT TR 2,888.00
615.74 (v) 9T Hisfeadt/uasiuady/mssiuadt 63.60
18,840.76 (vi) = T foafea Sam & 18,840.76
(fertrer o 7efi)
13,93,173.75 2,722.72 20,69,198.12 3,845.48
1,11,74,971.54  53,876.63 HA 1,34,16,710.68 57,971.82

s, -E%;r(
2T, II9Tieh Tt
R
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fagrg <imn

(wTH

31 AT 2020 &Y

1. frara sfmn fafer (Sienguw)

D,
G

ferger o ey
e £ =T e s /T T
it TR fafer fafer
ffer ffer
SRl afyr RUE RUEL RUEL
1. g
3,699.27 () I8 % S Te 7,085.40
(8,275.29) (@) wftepa Tiq 31er 7 fobg Mg 108.20
() g o el 7 fopg T Erat &
0.00 EAERCCRS 0.00
(427.95) T fUset o & siq & 0.00
(1) TordiSiiana siohi & Faifaa sitTehd SRRt
0.00 EAEACCRS 0.00
0.00 T fUset a & siq o 0.00
(10,189.94) (S.) TS UadT T ST ST A1 STHehArat (1,794.38)
F T H I ol i@
(15,193.92) e 5,399.23
5,75,560.00 2. 99 o 3t o ffer o 12,08,730.00
(SwifeRen Heaieh o TTER )
19,14,684.79 3,738.89  =frer wmar mwa faer srferoy 15,48,630.73  4,095.20
24,75,050.87 3,738.89 A 27,62,759.96  4,095.20
HAYH o forw e
6,69,067.45 1,306.52 =T A 3,89,759.38  1,030.68
(10.45) 0.00 TBad -ww (M) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 ST T 0.00 0.00
52,531.99 102.89 A S=ama=H e (JTEUHRR) 1,28,683.03  401.50
11,93,095.80 2,329.48 TS W | o AT TAT I 10,30,188.32  2,663.02
19,14,684.79 3,738.89 15,48,630.73  4,095.20
30 ARG 1 FA e 3 STgem b o
o Ay 1A — T
el WO oY, YeRT 1T UT AT .
SR 1. U U ot forea AR
) . <o STt feeTe
USTTeRTOT |, THIARTA. 109208 Soeg_ o : o "'"\\ V=
. P e Ny ;"}__,H ""rj'_,.-j"?
SH T Y 3 e

IR (TH €. 046050)
HE, 29 S 2020
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‘@-, )
3T o M Aty (i) N,
Torgem aw EIKEEL)

fag T e =T

it T _q=I T e

ffer ffer ffer fafer

afer LRl Tsr Tfr
5,36,724.00 1. 9 & aw ¥ fAfer orw o6 grn 5,75,560.00
12,04,308.29 2. Trera i sfiftem grr (erfae sfiftem @« s afza) 13,23,351.23
9,537.29 259 3. grrar/fder fong U 3Tet o wee § agierat g 10,684.93 0.74
(T AT W ST A
4. Faem @R e g
7,35,436.10 3,736.30 (%) fawT W ST 8,12,457.57 4,094.46
(15,187.18) 0.00 (@) wfcrfcrt At forshi/mrer ot @ 33,875.52 0.00
(@) (Frere)
423237 0.00 (1) e Yar STt 31 @ 6,830.71 0.00
7,24,481.29 3,736.30 8,53,163.80 4,094.46
5.3 X

0.00 0.00 wfaeifaa frereT 1 Feerm™E 0.00 0.00
24,75,050.87 3,738.89 & 27,62,759.96 4,095.20
19,14,684.79 3,738.89 i @ U faet SAferiy & grr 15,48,630.73 4,095.20
19,14,684.79 3,738.89 15,48,630.73 4,095.20
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[l P o
(fasra &fwr ot T TR

(faf=w 18 -

31 W 2020 & HRIET G

Il. 9
oo o CIGEEL]
é_q,a_rqg [N
T aifer T
5,000.00 1. St SreATgHITET srferfam, 1961 Y &R 4 6 SFTEAR 5,000.00
e Rtel Sk g TraaTeRT
(TR 6 Tt FaTfires aret wEAw)
2. feorat
&) AT
54,266.92 ¥ & IR H 9 54,908.20
641.27 TSTEd @ | 3iafia ST/ (smer) 101.39
54,908.19 55,009.59
) e fog
0.00 T & TR A 3 0.00
0.00 T W S 0.00
0.00 0.00
M) Frerer SeeaeE fee
3,668.17 CLERSI e R R 3,668.49
0.31 o AR & iafa 361.57
3,668.48 4,030.06
3. TTe] JFATE SR e
670.32 ST HT 846.68
84.83 FIHL AR 24.67
1,340.90 IR & AT grerer 1,493.20
1.24 PTAM T HSTeEeT ST gasieget 0.00
2,097.29 2,364.55
65,673.96 T 66,404.20
59 ARG T TAR 1 3 STgR WW
VAl e g
) . EAPEIGERECHCT
SfehoT &, THSARTA. 109208 o st
B - 1 -"'-"’f:.fl-?
R oy & ¥ rorei
S, iRt EL R HEERED

IR (TH €. 046050)
HE, 29 S 2020
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fafe (Siaw) @ o )
fUren o are] q9
o st w —
1.8
() e H
78.88 (i) 9T fostd ek o are 120.37
78.88 120.37
2. 3w Y wharsifoat & Fra (@ w)
0.00 ST foret 0.00
51,071.13 feifere stcrsferart 17,295.83
9,330.19 HTETSTST o 918 ST foiTehd STasfaart (3Hfehd 7o 45716.00) 43,674.15
60,401.32 60,969.98
62,256.50 Hford 4 63057.35
61,580.50 IR T - 66188.50
1,067.58 3. Tt o sufere s 975.95
4. =T AT
1,561.61 HATSUTHTH TR Gsfishad 772.02
33.33 FriTer, Tt S ST (g™ 1) 26.20
0.87 [NICERSIEpiaksaED 0.89
191.12 I AT 144.98
40.26 e fm W Iuferd sarst 57.65
110.90 HEH GTER 134.54
1,020.00 HeraTTsTe o yre Hiid ST 1,530.00
1,059.03 A1 M Y Aem 1,489.61
109.06 T HiSUHdT, TESuadt ST TTssiuadt 182.01
4,126.18 4,337.90
65,673.96 Fe 66,404.20
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Heag™ & forg srarem
Tarfora =
5.83 SATIETIIR TR 10.50
585.89 TET X / ST 468.75
4.16 &I, GHTERTH, HATafae afe 5.26
5.95 TEdeh 3TIaH 451
0.91 chmimqqf({frtrﬁr-sisq{gﬁmwd 0.26
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T Ao oY, PRt TR U AT 'Fibf_“.'r’#
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MISSION

To contribute to financial stability by
securing public confidence in the banking
system through provision of deposit
insurance, particularly for the benefit

of the small depositors.

VISION

To be recognised as one of the most
efficient and effective deposit insurance
providers, responsive to the needs of
its stakeholders.
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(R 5 S i guol Enfearet ggar)
GC DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
ﬁ%ﬂa’? (Wholly owned subsidiary of Reserve Bank of India)
Director
DICGC/SD/135/ 01.01.016/ 2020-21 June 30, 2020

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Reserve Bank of India)

The Chief General Manager and Secretary
Secretary's Department

Reserve Bank of India

Central Office

Central Office Building

Shahid Bhagat Singh Road

Mumbai - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working
of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2020

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2020 together
with the Auditors' Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31,
2020.

2. Documents mentioned at (i) and (ii) have been furnished to the Government of India as required under
Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961.

3.  The printed copies of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sent to you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

M Ron

(M. Ramaiah)
Secretary

Encl: As above

Y ST : TRA (To1d S 9o, 288 Aofiel, (Y98 I=d LI & FHA), V&G, a8 - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9792 Fax : (022) 2302 1131 E-mail : dicgc@rbi.org.in
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(R 5 S i guol Enfearet ggar)
GC DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
ﬁ%ﬂa’? (Wholly owned subsidiary of Reserve Bank of India)
Director
DICGC /SD/136/01.01.016 /2020-21 June 30, 2020

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
(To the Government of India)

The Secretary to the Government of India
Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi - 110 001

Dear Sir,

Balance Sheet, Accounts and Report on the Working of
the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2020

In pursuance of the provisions of Section 32(1) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Act, 1961, | am directed by the Board of Directors to forward herewith a signed copy each of:

(i) the Balance Sheet and Accounts of the Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2020 together
with the Auditors' Report, and

(i) the Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Corporation for the year ended March 31,
2020.

Three extra copies thereof are also sent herewith.

2.  Copies of the material mentioned as at (i) and (ii) above (i.e., Balance-sheets, Accounts and Report on
the Working of the Corporation) have been furnished to the Reserve Bank of India.

3. We may kindly be advised of the date/s on which the above documents are placed before each House of
Parliament (viz., the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha) under Section 32(2) of the Act ibid. The printed copies
of the Annual Report of the Corporation will be sentto you in due course.

Yours faithfully,

M Rwanta

(M. Ramaiah)
Secretary

Encl: as above
Y ST : TRA (To1d S 9o, 288 Aofiel, (Y98 I=d LI & FHA), V&G, a8 - 400 008.

HEAD OFFICE : Reserve Bank of India Building, Second Floor, (opp. Mumbai Central Station) Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
Phone : (022) 2301 9792 Fax : (022) 2302 1131 E-mail : dicgc@rbi.org.in
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Nominated by the Reserve Bank of India under Section
6 (1) (a) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee CorporationAct, 1961.

(from 08.12.2017 to 30.03.2020)

Nominated by the Reserve Bank of India under Section
6 (1) (a) of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee CorporationAct, 1961.
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ORGANISATION STRUCTURE
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General
Manager

Deputy
General
Manager

Audit
Commitee

Deputy
General
Manager

Director

* Insurance Operations
Department

» Bank Registration Cell

* Human Resources
Management Department

» Samadhan

* Rajbhasha

» Department of Accounts
and Taxation

* Treasury Back Office

» Customer Care and
Grievance
Redressal Cell

* Department of
Information
Technology
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‘iV

* Claim Settlement
Department

* Recovery
Management Cell

* Legal Cell

» Secretary’s
Department

» Research, Policy
and Information Cell

* Treasury Mid
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Deposit Insurance and
Credit Guarantee Corporation
Reserve Bank of India Building,
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CONTACT INFORMATION OF THE CORPORATION

Fax No.

Tel. Nos.

022-2308 4121
022-2306 2161
022-2302 1624
022-2306 2162
022-2301 1991
022-2301 9570

022 - 2301 5662
022 - 2301 8165

General

Premium

Claims

RMC

RTI

Customer Care Cell

2nd Floor, opp. Mumbai Central Railway Station,

Byculla, Mumbai - 400 008.
INDIA

i) Executive Director
ii) Chief General Manager

iii) Director

v) Deputy General Manager

(
(
(
(iv) Deputy General Manager
(
(vi) Deputy General Manager
(

vii) Deputy General Manager

pvijaykumar@rbi.org.in
vchalapathy@rbi.org.in
mramaiah@rbi.org.in
dknalband@rbi.org.in
deepaknarang@rbi.org.in
shoda@rbi.org.in

pawanjeetkaur@rbi.org.in

Email : dicge@rbi.org.in

Website : www.dicgc.org.in

\'

™,

022-2261 1080
022-2302 1150
022-2301 9792
022-2302 8205
022-2302 8204
022-2302 8201
022-2302 1146
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AS
BCBS

BoE
BRRD

CA
CDIC

CESTAT :

CFO
CGCl
CGF

CGTMSE:

CGS
CPs
CPPY

DFA
DIA
DIC
DICGC

DIF
ECGP
ED
EU
FDIC

FIMMDA :

FSB
FSC
FSI
GAAP

GDP
GF
GFC

: Accounting Standards

Basel Committee on Banking
Supervision

Bank of England

Bank Recovery and Resolution
Directive

Chartered Accountant

Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
Customs, Excise and Service tax
Appellate Tribunal

Chief Financial Officer

Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd.

Credit Guarantee Fund

Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro
and Small Enterprises

Credit Guarantee Scheme

Core Principles

Corresponding Position in Previous
Year

Dodd-Frank Act

Deposit Insurance Agency

Deposit Insurance Corporation
Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation

Deposit Insurance Fund

Emergency Credit Guarantee Program
Executive Director

European Union

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Fixed Income Money Market and
Derivatives Association

Financial Stability Board

Financial Services Commission
Financial Stability Institute

Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles

Gross Domestic Product

General Fund

Global Financial Crisis

Gol
GST
IADI

IASS

ICAI

IFR
IMF
KA
KDIC
KODIT
LABs
MFI

NABARD :

NBFC
NCGTC

OECD

P&A
PBs
RBI
RCS
RO
RR
RRBs
RTGS
RTI
SFBs
SCGP
SLGS
SME
SRB

UTs

Government of India

Goods and Services Tax
International Association of Deposit
Insurers

Integrated Application Software
Solution

Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India

Investment Fluctuation Reserve
International Monetary Fund

Key Attributes

Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation
Korea Credit Guarantee Fund

Local Area Banks

Micro Finance Institution

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural
Development

Non-Banking Financial Company
National Credit Guarantee Trustee
Company Ltd.

Organisation for Economic Cooperation
and Development

Purchase and Assumption

Payment Banks

Reserve Bank of India

Registrar of Co-operative Societies
Regional Office

Reserve Ratio

Regional Rural Banks

Real Time Gross Settlement

Right to Information

: Small Finance Banks

Standard Credit Guarantee Program
Small Loan Guarantee Scheme

: Small and Medium (Micro) Enterprises
. Single Resolution Board
TAFCUB :

Task Force on Cooperative Urban
Banks
Union Territories

Vii




58" Annual Report 2019-20

HIGHLIGHTS -1: DEPOSIT INSURANCE AT A GLANCE

® in billion)

At year-end®

1972 1982 1992-93 2004-05

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20*

1 CAPITAL*

0.02 0.15

0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50

2 DEPOSIT INSURANCE

(1) Deposit Insurance Fund**

(i) Insured Banks (Nos. in actual)
(iii) Assessable Deposits®

(iv) Insured Deposits®

(v) Total number of Accounts

(in million)

(vi) Number of Fully Protected
Accounts (in million)

(vii) Claims paid since inception

746 423.6 2,443.8 16,198.2
46.6 317.7

34.1 159.8

701.5 814.3 9375 1,103.8
2,125 2,109 2,098 2,067
1,03,631 1,12,020 1,20,051 1,34,889
30,509 32,753 33,700 36,961
(68,715)

1,884.8 1,940.9 2,174 2,350
1,737.2 1,775 2,000 2,161

(2,310)
50.3 50.8 512 520

*

*%

:ﬁ:ﬁ@

Under General Fund of the Corporation.

Consists of actuarial fund and fund surplus.

Data are as per new reporting format since 2009-10.

As at end March from 1992 - 93 onwards.

Figures in parentheses relate to I5 lakh deposit insurance cover estimated at 368.7 trillion.
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OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS -1l : DEPOSIT INSURANCE

® in billion)

PARTICULARS

2019-20 2018-19 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14

REVENUE STATEMENTS

Premium Income

132.34 | 120.43 | 111.28 | 101.22 91.99 82.29 73.12

Investment Income

85.32 72.45 64.18 56.19 | 47.83 40.32 33.90

Net Claims

0547 | (152) | (1.83) | (0.27) | (0.05) | (0.34) | (0.93)

Revenue Surplus Before Tax

154.86 | 191.47 | 184.57 | 157.20 | 146.73 | 146.89 91.52

Revenue Surplus After Tax

103.02 | 119.31 | 115.07 97.15 95.96 96.96 60.72

BALANCE SHEET

Fund Balance (Actuarial)

120.87 57.56 53.67 55.98 54.12 52.07 50.68

Fund Surplus

982.97 | 879.95 | 760.64 | 645.57 | 548.42 | 452.46 | 355.49

of a claim at DICGC and claim
settlement@

Outstanding Liability for Claims Nil Nil 0.04 2.22 2.52 3.14 3.92
PERFORMANCE METRICS
1. Average No. of days between receipt 1" 11 12 23 28 25 15

2. Average No. of days between
de-registration of a bank and
claim settlement (First claims)@$

508 1,425 | 2,075* 634 269 4,856 678

3. Operating Costs as percentage of
total premium income

(of which: Employee cost as
percentage of total premium income)

0.29 0.30 0.16 0.27 0.18 0.24 0.22

0.10 0.12 0.08 0.17 0.11 0.12 0.12

@ Actual number of average days has been arrived at by weighting the number of days with the corresponding sanctioned

amount involved.

A Comprises %0.71 billion on account of claims settled and %0.17 billion on account of reversal of provisions.

*  Sharp increase was due to a bank deregistered in 2003, whose claim was settled in 2017.

$ The date of court order/appellate authority (MoF) order is considered for computation of number of days during 2019-20.

The delay in receipt of claim is mainly due to appeal before MoF/Legal cases.
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Chart I: Number of Insured and Fully Protected Accounts
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M Total No. of insured accounts

Note: Data for 2010-11 are as per new reporting format.
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HIGHLIGHTS - IV
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AN OVERVIEW OF DICGC

(1) INTRODUCTION

The functions of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation (DICGC) are governed by the
provisions of “The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961” (DICGC Act) and
“The Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee
Corporation General Regulations, 1961” framed by
the Reserve Bank in exercise of the powers conferred
by subsection (3) of Section 50 of the said Act. As no
credit institution was participating in any of the credit
guarantee scheme administered by the Corporation,
the scheme was discontinued in April 2003 and
depositinsurance remains the principal function of the
Corporation.

(2) HISTORY

The concept of insuring deposits kept with banks
received attention for the first time in the year 1948
after the banking crisis in Bengal. The issue came up
for reconsideration in the year 1949, but was held in
abeyance till the Reserve Bank set up adequate
arrangements for inspection of banks. Subsequently,
in the year 1950, the Rural Banking Enquiry
Committee supported the concept. Serious thought to
insuring deposits was, however, given by the Reserve
Bank and the Central Government after the failure of
the Palai Central Bank Ltd. and the Laxmi Bank Ltd. in
1960. The Deposit Insurance Act, 1961 came into
force on January 1, 1962.

Deposit Insurance Scheme was initially extended
to all functioning commercial banks. This included the
State Bank of India and its subsidiaries, other
commercial banks and the branches of the foreign
banks operatingin India.

With the enactment of the Deposit Insurance
Corporation (Amendment) Act, 1968, deposit
insurance was extended to co-operative banks and
the Corporation was required to register “eligible co-

operative banks” [see para 3 (ii)] as insured banks
under the provisions of Section 13 Aofthe DICGC Act.

The Government of India, in consultation with the
Reserve Bank, introduced a credit guarantee scheme
in July 1960. The Reserve Bank was entrusted with the
administration of the scheme, under Section 17(11
A)(a) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and was
designated as the Credit Guarantee Organisation for
guaranteeing the advances granted by banks and other
creditinstitutions to small scale industries. The Reserve
Bank operated the scheme up to March 31, 1981.

The Reserve Bank also promoted a public limited
company on January 14, 1971, named the Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. (CGCI). The
credit guarantee schemes introduced by the Credit
Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd., aimed at
encouraging the commercial banks to cater to the
credit needs of the hitherto neglected sectors,
particularly the weaker sections of the society
engaged in non-industrial activities, by providing
guarantee cover to the loans and advances granted
by the credit institutions to small and needy borrowers
covered under the priority sector as defined by the
RBI.

With a view to integrating the functions of deposit
insurance and credit guarantee, the two
organisations, viz. the Deposit Insurance Corporation
(DIC) and the CGCI, were merged and the DICGC
came into existence on July 15, 1978. The Deposit
Insurance Act, 1961 was thoroughly amended and it
was renamed as ‘The Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee CorporationAct, 1961’

With effect from April 1, 1981, the Corporation
extended its guarantee support to credit granted to
small scale industries also, after the cancellation of
the Government of India’s credit guarantee scheme.
With effect from April 1, 1989, guarantee cover was
extended to the entire priority sector advances.



(3) INSTITUTIONAL COVERAGE

(i) Al commercial banks including the branches of

foreign banks functioning in India, Local Area
Banks, Regional Rural Banks, Small Finance
Banks and Payment Banks are covered under the
Deposit Insurance Scheme.

(i) All eligible co-operative banks as defined in Section

2(gg) of the DICGC Act are covered under the
Deposit Insurance Scheme. All State, Central and
Primary co-operative banks functioning in the
States/Union Territories (UTs), which have
amended their Co-operative Societies Act, as
required under the DICGC Act, 1961, empowering
Reserve Bank to order the Registrar of Cooperative
Societies of the respective States/UTs to wind up a
co-operative bank or to supersede its committee of
management and requiring the Registrar not to take
any action for winding up, amalgamation or
reconstruction of a co-operative bank without prior
sanction in writing from the Reserve Bank, are
treated as eligible co-operative banks. At present all
cooperative banks are covered under the Scheme.
UTs of Lakshadweep, Daman & Diu and Dadra &
Nagar Haveli do not have any Co-operative Bank.

(4) REGISTRATION OF BANKS

(i) Interms of Section 11 of the DICGC Act, 1961, all

new commercial banks are required to be
registered by the Corporation soon after they are
granted licence by the Reserve Bank under
Section 22 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949. All
Regional Rural Banks are required to be registered
with the Corporation within 30 days from the date
of their establishment.

(i) Anew eligible co-operative bank is required to be

registered with the Corporation soon after it is
granted a licence by the Reserve Bank.

(iii) In terms of section 13A of DICGC Act 1961, the

Corporation shall register a primary credit society
becoming a primary co-operative bank after such
commencement within three months of its having
made an application for a licence.
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(iv) A co-operative bank which has come into
existence after the commencement of the Deposit
Insurance Corporation (Amendment)Act, 1968, as
a result of the division of any other co-operative
society carrying on business as a co-operative
bank, or the amalgamation of two or more co-
operative societies carrying on banking business
at the commencement of the Banking Laws
(Application to Co-operative Societies) Act, 1965
or at any time thereafter, is to be registered within
three months of its making an application for
licence. However, a cooperative bank will not be
registered, if it has been informed by the Reserve
Bank, in writing, that a licence cannot be granted to
it. In terms of Section 14 of the DICGC Act, after
the Corporation registers a bank as an insured
bank, itis required to send, within 30 days of such
registration, intimation in writing to the bank to that
effect. The letter of intimation, apart from the
advice of registration and registration number,
gives details of the requirements to be complied
with by the bank, viz., the rate of premium payable
to the Corporation, the manner in which the
premium is to be paid, the returns to be furnished to
the Corporation, etc.

(5) INSURANCE COVERAGE

Under the provisions of Section 16(1) of the DICGC
Act, the insurance cover was originally limited to
%1,500/- only per depositor for deposits held by him in
“the same capacity and in the same right” at all the
branches of a bank taken together. However, the Act
also empowers the Corporation to raise this limit with
the prior approval of the Central Government.
Accordingly, the insurance limit was enhanced from
time to time as follows:

Effective from Insurance Limit
February 4, 2020 %5,00,000/-

May 1, 1993 %1,00,000/-

July 1, 1980 %30,000/-
January 1, 1976 %20,000/-

April 1, 1970 %10,000/-
January 1, 1968 %5,000/-
January 1, 1962 %1,500/-




The cover increased to 5 lakh is applicable for those
banks whose licenses are cancelled/de-registered
with effect from February 4, 2020.

(6) TYPES OF DEPOSITS COVERED

The Corporation insures all bank deposits, such as
savings, fixed, current, recurring, etc. except the (i)
deposits of foreign governments; (ii) deposits of
Central/ State Governments; (iii) deposits of State
Land Development Banks with the State co-operative
banks; (iv) inter-bank deposits; (v) deposits received
outside India, and (vi) deposits specifically exempted
by the Corporation with the prior approval of the
Reserve Bank.

(7) INSURANCE PREMIUM

The Corporation collects insurance premia from
insured banks for administration of the deposit
insurance system. The premia to be paid by the
insured banks are computed on the basis of their
assessable deposits. Insured banks pay advance
insurance premia to the Corporation semi-annually
within two months from the beginning of each financial
half year, based on their deposits as at the end of
previous half year. The premium paid by the insured
banks to the Corporation is required to be borne by the
banks themselves and is not passed on to the
depositors. For delay in payment of premium, an
insured bank is liable to pay interest at the rate of 8 per
cent above the Bank Rate on the default amount from
the beginning of the relevant half-year till the date of
payment.

PREMIUM RATES PER DEPOSIT OF 3100

Date from Premium (in %)
1-04-2020 0.12
1-04-2005 0.10
1-04-2004 0.08
1-07-1993 0.05
1-10-1971 0.04
1-01-1962 0.05
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(8) CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION

Under Section 15A of the DICGC Act, the
Corporation has the power to cancel the registration of
an insured bank if it fails to pay the premium for three
consecutive half-year periods. However, the
Corporation may restore the registration if the
deregistered bank makes a request, paying all the
dues in default including interest, provided the bank is
otherwise eligible to be registered as an insured bank.

Registration of aninsured bank may be cancelled if
the bank is prohibited from accepting fresh deposits;
orits licence is cancelled or alicence is refused to it by
the Reserve Bank; or it is wound up either voluntarily
or compulsorily; or it ceases to be a banking company
or a cooperative bank within the meaning of Section
36A(2) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949; or it was
transferred all its deposit liabilities to any other
institution; or it is amalgamated with any other bank or
a scheme of compromise or arrangement or of
reconstruction has been sanctioned by a competent
authority where the said scheme does not permit
acceptance of fresh deposits. In the case of a co-
operative bank, its registration also gets cancelled if it
ceases to be an eligible cooperative bank.

In the event of the cancellation of registration of a
bank, for reason other than default in payment of
premium, deposits of the bank as on the date of
cancellation remain covered by the insurance.

(9) SUPERVISIONAND INSPECTION OF
INSURED BANKS

In terms of Section 35 of DICGC Act 1961, the
Corporation is empowered to have free access to the
records of an insured bank and to call for copies of
such records. On Corporation’s request, the Reserve
Bank is required to undertake / cause the inspection /
investigation of an insured bank.

(10) SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

(i) Inthe event of the winding up or liquidation of an
insured bank, every depositor is entitled to
payment of an amount equal to the deposits held



(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

by him at all the branches of that bank put
together in the same capacity and in the same
right, standing as on the date of cancellation of
registration (i.e., the date of cancellation of
licence or order for winding up or liquidation)
subject to set-off of his dues to the bank, if any
[Section 16(1) read with 16(3) of the DICGC Act].
However, the payment to each depositor is
subject to the limit of the insurance coverage
fixed from time to time.

When a scheme of compromise or arrangement or
re-construction or amalgamation is sanctioned for
a bank by a competent authority, and the scheme
does not entitle the depositors to get credit for the
full amount of the deposits on the date on which
the scheme comes into force, the Corporation
pays the difference between the full amount of
deposit and the amount actually received by the
depositor under the scheme or the limit of
insurance cover in force at the time, whichever is
less. In these cases too, the amount payable to a
depositor is determined in respect of all his
deposits held in the same capacity and inthe same
right at all the branches of that bank put together,
subject to the set-off of his dues to the bank, if any,
[Section 16(2)and (3) ofthe DICGC Act].

Under the provisions of Section 17(1) of the
DICGC Act, the liquidator of an insured bank
which has been wound up or taken into
liquidation, has to submit to the Corporation a list
showing separately the amount of the deposit in
respect of each depositor and the amount of set
off, in such a manner as may be specified by the
Corporation and certified to be correct by the
liquidator, within three months of his assuming
charge as liquidator (Typical claim settlement
process in Chartl).

In the case of a bank/s under scheme of
amalgamation/reconstruction, etc. sanctioned
by competent authority, a similar list has to be
submitted by the Chief Executive Officer of the
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concerned transferee bank or insured bank, as
the case may be, within three months from the
date on which the scheme of amalgamation /
reconstruction, etc. comes into effect [Section
18(1) ofthe DICGC Act].

(v) The Corporation is required to pay the amount
due under the provisions of the DICGC Act in
respect of the deposits of each depositor within
two months from the date of receipt of such lists
prepared in accordance with guidelines issued
by the Corporation and complete / correct in all
respects. The Corporation gets the list certified
by a firm of Chartered Accountants (CAs) which
conducts on-site verification.

(vi) The Corporation generally makes payment of the
eligible claim amount to the Liquidator/Chief
Executive Officer of the transferee/ insured bank,
for disbursement to the depositors. However, the
amounts payable to the untraceable depositors
are held back till such time as the
Liquidator/Chief Executive Officer is in a position
to furnish all the requisite particulars to the
Corporation.

(11) RECOVERY OF SETTLED CLAIMS

In terms of Section 21(2) of the DICGC Act read
with Regulation 22 of the DICGC General
Regulations, the liquidator or the insured bank or the
transferee bank, as the case may be, is required to
repay to the Corporation the amount disbursed by the
Corporation out of the amounts realised from the
assets of the failed bank and other amounts in hand
after netting off the expenses incurred.

(12) FUNDS,ACCOUNTS AND TAXATION

The Corporation maintains three distinct Funds,
viz., (i) Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF); (ii) Credit
Guarantee Fund (CGF), and (iii) General Fund (GF).
The first two Funds are created by accumulating the
insurance premia and guarantee fees respectively
and are applied for settlement of the respective
claims. The authorised capital of the Corporation is



¥500 million which is entirely subscribed to by the
Reserve Bank. The General Fund is utilised for
meeting the establishment and administrative
expenses of the Corporation. The surplus balances in
all the three Funds are invested in Central
Government securities. Inter- Fund transfer among
funds is permissible under the Act.

The books of accounts of the Corporation are
closed as on March 31 every year. The affairs of the
Corporation are audited by an Auditor appointed by its
Board of Directors with the prior approval of Reserve
Bank. The audited accounts together with Auditor’s
report and a report on the working of the Corporation
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are required to be submitted to Reserve Bank within
three months from the date on which its accounts are
balanced and closed. Copies of these documents are
also submitted to the Central Government, which are
laid before each House of the Parliament. The
Corporation follows mercantile system of accounting.

The Corporation has been paying income tax since
the financial year 1987-88. The Corporation is
assessed for Income Tax as a ‘company’ as defined
under the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Corporation was
also subject to service tax on premium income from
October 1, 2011 and is liable to Goods and Services
Taxw.e.f. July 1,2017.

Chart 1: Typical Process of Settlement of Claims for Co-operative Banks in India

> Chartered Accountant
a appointed by DICGC
l Y 7 Process @
RBI 2
% DICGC 13
A 4 2
RCS v
Liquidator/ - 5
Designated Bank
:
DEPOSITORS < @

The Reserve Bank cancels the licence/rejects the application for licence of a bank and recommends its liquidation to the concerned
Registrar of Co-operative Society (RCS) with endorsement to the DICGC.

The RCS appoints aliquidator for the liquidated bank with endorsement to the DICGC.

The DICGC cancels the registration of the bank as an insured bank and issues guidelines to the liquidator for submission of claims within 3
months of assuming charge.

The DICGC appoints a Chartered Accountant (CA) for verification of claim list and compliance with Know Your Customer (KYC) and books of
accounts of the liquidated bank. DICGC conducts a familiarisation session for CA for onsite verification of claim list and books of records of the
bank.

The liquidator prepares claim list in two parts (Part-A for traceable/KYC compliant and Part-B for untraceable/KYC non-compliant) and
submits the listto DICGC in hard and soft form (under Integrated Application Software Solution) for payment to the depositors.

The CAs are required to furnish their observations and findings on the claim list and records of the liquidated bank incidental in preparation of
the claim list.

The Part-Aof main claimis processed and a to-be paid listis arrived for payment of claims to eligible insured depositors. As regards Part-B list,
as and when depositors are traced/KYC is complied with the liquidators submit the claims from Part-B list for payment as supplementary
claim.

The main claim settlement amount as applicable is released to the designated bank account in the name of liquidator account maintained
with agency bank.

The designated bank releases the payment to the depositors through NEFT/DD.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESOLUTION OF BANKS

INTRODUCTION

In the aftermath of the global financial crisis (GFC),
resolution of systemic - too big to fail - interconnected
financial institutions through publicly funded bailouts
brought policy attention to bear on the need for a
dedicated and empowered resolution authority'.
Against this backdrop, two tools of resolution of
systemic institutions (banks) that are available in India
viz., deposit insurance and bank resolution and credit
guarantee schemes have been selected as themes
for “Management Discussion and Analysis”.

| Evolution of Global Norms / Best Practices
for DepositInsurance and Bank Resolution

2 The public policy objective of deposit insurance
is to protect depositors, promote public confidence
and ensure financial stability. Bank failures cause loss
of depositors' hard earned money; rescue/resolution
involves a great deal of negotiation and uncertainty,
adding up substantial costs and delays. It is in this
context that Deposit Insurance Agencies (DIAs) have
undergone a silent but dramatic transformation.
Several countries’ have amended legislation to
empower their DIAs to prevent bank runs, maintain
financial stability and perform resolution functions,
apart from other measures like increasing the scope
and limit of deposit insurance cover, backstopped by
guarantees/borrowings from governments and
ex-post funding by stake holders. In addition to
country-specific initiatives, the International
Association of Deposit Insurers (IADI), in
collaboration with the Basel Committee on Banking
Supervision (BCBS), developed Core Principles
(CPs) for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems in
2009, which were updated in November 2014.

3 A deposit insurance fund for bank resolution
(subject to safeguards) could be used at the pre-
liquidation stage, when the bank is weak with depleted
liquidity, for revival/reconstruction and not just for
paying depositors in liquidation®. The closely aligned
roles of deposit insurance and resolution in preserving
financial stability and reducing the risk of deposit runs
suggest that funds collected and available for deposit
insurance pay outs in bank liquidations should also be
available to bank resolution, thereby obviating the
need for liquidation.

4  New global standards in terms of the FSB's Key
Attributes (KAs) for effective resolution of financial
institutions’ have been established under the direction
of G-20 after the global financial crisis in 2011, with
revisionin 2014.

5 As per the IADI's Core Principle 9 (essential
criterion 8), a DIA may use its funds for the resolution
or liquidation of member institutions as an alternative to
payout, provided that conditions aimed at governance,
accountability and protection of DIA resources against
excessive depletion are in place. Contributions should
be limited to the cost the DIA would otherwise have
incurred in a payout in the liquidation of the failed bank,
net of expected recoveries. The “least cost” option
should be chosen. The FSB's Key Attributes (KA 6)
also recognises DIA as a possible source of funding for
resolution (Annexure 1).

Country Practices on Resolution Framework

6 In consonance with these initiatives, several
countries either set up a dedicated resolution authority
or strengthened the powers of existing resolution
authorities/deposit insurance agencies. A suite of
resolutions tools are in place in many jurisdictions.

1 See DICGC Annual Report (2017-18), 'Resolution tools in Select Countries', for an overview.

2 Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation, Central Deposit Insurance Corporation (Chinese Taipei), Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (US),
Korea Deposit Insurance Corporation and Malaysian Deposit Insurance Corporation.

3 Oana Croitoru, Marc Dobler and John Molin (2018), Resolution Funding: Who Pays When Financial Institutions Fail?, Technical Notes and

Manuals, International Monetary Fund, June.

4 Financial Stability Board (2014), Key Attributes for Effective Resolution Regimes for Financial Institutions, October.



United States

7  TheDodd - FrankAct (DFA)was enactedin 2010
to promote financial stability and improve
accountability and transparency in the financial
system. It further strengthened the power of the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) to
resolve stressed entities, especially systemically
important financial institutions (SIFIs) in a least
disruptive and loss minimising manner. All failed
insured depository institutions (including banks and
savings and thrift institutions) are resolved under the
Federal Deposit Insurance (FDI) Act. The Orderly
Liquidation Authority (OLA), also known as Title Il of
DFA, provides the authorities with a robust framework
for facilitating the resolution of most financial
institutions that have the potential to cause severe
systemic disruption and or expose tax payers to
losses in the event of their failure’. The legal
framework defines the scope of application of the
resolution regime for systemic financial companies
and the circumstances in which it applies under Title |1
of the DFA. It applies to financial companies, including
bank holding companies, insurance companies,
brokers and dealers but not to insured depository
institutions which continue to be resolved under the
FDI Act. Title Il provides a process to quickly and
efficiently liquidate a large, complex financial
company that is close to failing as an alternative to
bankruptcy in which the FDIC is appointed as a
receiver to carry out the liquidation and winding-up of
the company. The FDIC is given certain powers as
receiver and a three to five year time-frame to finish
the liquidation process. The primary goals of the
resolution process are to provide depositors with
timely access to their insured funds and resolve the
failing institution with various tools in the least costly
manner®. Two basic methods are available for
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resolving failing financial institutions viz., 'Purchase &
Assumption (P&A)" and 'Deposit Payoffs®.

Canada

8 The Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
(CDIC) is the federal deposit insurer and resolution
authority for its member institutions. The CDIC has a
number of resolution tools viz., purchase and
assumption; forced sale; bridge bank; bail-in and
liquidation. These tools can be used to manage the
potential failure of a member institution, including a
systemically important bank.

United Kingdom

9  The Resolution Authority (RA) was set up within
the Bank of England (BoE) through the Banking Act of
2009. The resolution provisions are applicable to
banks, building societies and certain investment firms,
and their financial holding companies that are
incorporated in the United Kingdom while insurance
companies are excluded. Its scope was further
extended to cover central counterparties (CCPs) in
2014. The resolution regime was further strengthened
through the implementation of the European Union
(EU) Bank Recovery and Resolution Directive in
2014, which is now consistent with the FSB's KAs. It
identifies the ways in which the BoE (as resolution
authority), the micro-prudential regulators [Prudential
Regulation Authority (PRA), Financial Conduct
Authority (FCA)], Her Majesty's Treasury (HMT) and
other stakeholders [such as the Financial Services
Compensation Scheme (FSCS) and foreign
resolution authorities] interact with each other”.

10 The RA stipulates two conditions that must be
met before a bank is placed into resolution. First, the
bank must be deemed failing or likely to fail to meet

5 International Monetary Fund (2015), Financial Sector Assessment Program of United Sates - Review of the Key Attributes of Effective

Resolution regimes for the Banking and Insurance Sectors - Technical Note, July.

6 Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (2014), Resolution Handbook, December.

7 Under P&A, a healthy institution purchases some or all of the assets of a failing institution and assumes some of the liabilities,

including all insured deposits.

8 FDIC pays all of the insured depositors of failed financial institutions.

9 Bank of England (2017), The Bank of England's Approach to Resolution, October and BoE (2018), Evaluation of the Bank of England's
Resolution Arrangements — Banks, Building Societies and Major Investment Firms, Independent Evaluation Office, June.



threshold conditions: adequate resources to satisfy
applicable capital and liquidity requirements;
appropriate resources to measure, monitor and
manage risk; and fit and proper management (as per
regulatory criteria) that conducts business prudently.
The second condition is that it must not be reasonably
likely that an action taken outside resolution will result
in the bank not failing or not likely to fail. The main
resolution tools are: bail-in; transfer to a private
purchaser; transfer to a bridge bank; and transferto an
asset management vehicle.

European Union

11 Within the euro area, a new Banking Union was
created with responsibilities for the centralised
oversight and resolution of banks under a set of fully
harmonised laws, regulations and practices. The
Bank Recovery and Resolution Directive (BRRD)
2014 was developed as a common framework for
bank resolution across all EU Member States. The
key elements of BRRD are: preparation and
prevention of resolution via recovery and resolution
planning; enhanced set of early intervention
measures by the supervisor; strong set of resolution
tools and powers; and cooperation and coordination
between national authorities. Bank resolution is
managed by the Single Resolution Board (SRB),
which decides on the application of resolution tools
and the use of Single Resolution Fund financed by the
banking industry and owned by the SRB. The Single
Resolution Mechanism (SRM) regulation is
complementary to the BRRD, and not a replacement
or substitute. The five resolution tools provided for
under the BRRD are: bail-in; sale of business; asset
separation; bridge institution; and as a last resort,
government stabilisation™.

South Korea

12 Thelegal framework for the resolution of financial
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institutions is established in two legislations: the Act
on the Structural Improvement of Financial Industry
(ASIFI) introduced in 1991, and the Depositor
Protection Act (DPA) enacted in 1995. Under these
two Acts, powers are conferred on two authorities with
responsibility for resolution in Korea: the Financial
Services Commission (FSC) and Korea Deposit
Insurance Corporation (KDIC)". Together, the two
Acts create an administrative resolution regime for
financial sector entities distinct from the ordinary
insolvency regime. The FSC acts as the lead
resolution authority. In this capacity, it is responsible
for determining if the conditions for entry into
resolution have been met and for deciding the
resolution strategy. The FSC is also responsible for
supervisory policies and early intervention, including
the imposition of corrective measures. The KDIC is
Korea's integrated deposit insurer and is responsible
forimplementing the resolution actions determined by
the FSC. The FSC is the supervisory authority for
financial institutions. The KDIC may provide financial
assistance directly to a failed financial institution or to
a third party acquirer or bridge institution. Funding can
be provided according to the resolution tool that has
been selected by the authorities. The provision of
funding is subject to compliance with the least cost
principle established under the DPA.

India

13 The resolution of financial sector entities in India
is scattered among multiple regulators. Efforts are
under way to establish a full-fledged resolution
authority covering the entire financial sector to
address the gaps in the resolution framework for
financial institutions, in terms of the FSB's KAs. The
primacy of the insolvency framework, enhanced role
of deposit insurance, least-cost methods for
resolution of banks and a road map for financial sector
resolution framework are being accorded due

10 World Bank (2017), Understanding Bank Recovery and Resolution in the EU: A Guide Book to the BRRD, April.

11 Financial Stability Board (2017), Peer Review of Korea, December.



recognition’®. Besides deposit insurance, the addition
of resolution tools, liquidation powers and oversight
functions, and resolution plans will broadly conform to
the FSB's KAs and CPs that play a major role in
maintaining financial stability. While the DICGC acts
as a 'Pay Box" with a restricted mandate, the DICGC
Act 1961 allows a limited participation in schemes
approved by regulators in India™.

14 The DICGC Act provides a limited resolution
function in terms of financial support in the case of
merger of a weak bank with a strong bank after the
approval of the merger scheme by the regulator. The
DICGC provided financial assistance in such mergers
in respect of 36 banks since inception (25 commercial
banks: 3294 crore and 11 cooperative banks: 374
crore) amounting to ¥368 crore. The first such scheme
was in 1963 in which the Bank of Alagapuri Ltd. was
merged with Indian Bank. Taking the experience of
international best practices in resolving financial
entities, there is a need for a strong resolution
authority in India and the DICGC Act may need
strengthening by anamendment.

Resolution Measures of Deposit Insurers

15 As per the 2016 IADI survey, for which
responses were received from 41 members, 17
depositinsurersin 15 jurisdictions had resolved one or
more failed institutions using the P&A. While FDIC
acts independently to resolve a bank, other insurers
like CDIC and Deposit Insurance Corporation of
Japan (DICJ) act on behalf of the Government in
resolving banks including large entities. A separate
resolution mechanism for smaller banks, including
cooperatives through an umbrella mechanism
supported by the Deposit Insurer, is available in
countries like Canada and Europe. On the basis of the
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survey's results, out of a total of 10,856 failed financial
institutions as at end-2015, 38.8 per cent were
reported to have been resolved through P&A
transactions. The preference for the P&A method is
particularly strong in the US: the FDIC handled 1,911
out of 4,089 (46.7 per cent) failed institutions by P&A;
the corresponding figure for the National Credit Union
Administration (NCUA) is 1,837 (50.8 per cent) out of
atotal of 3,615.

16 Interms ofoverall P&Ausage, the United States
is followed by Japan, Korea, Chinese Taipei and
Poland. The increased focus on the use of the P&A
method, which is a loss minimiser tool for DI, could
be attributed to a set of factors viz., reduced
resolution costs; least disruption to the local
economy; flexibility in the choice of resolution
options; prompt transfer of insured deposits; and
continuation of depositor services. However,
completing a P&A transaction also has its limitations
such as: difficulty in pricing assets and identifying
potential buyers for the assets in a constrained time
frame due to weak market conditions; lack of
interested buyers; the increased costs associated
with the use of a bridge bank tool; and difficulties with
least-cost estimations .

17 Ofthe 32 deposit insurance agencies surveyed'®
by the FSI and the IADI which use funds for purposes
other than depositors' pay outs, the majority of them
provide funds to support the transfer of activities to a
solvent bank through P&A transactions. Twenty-six
DIAs support some form of P&A transaction involving,
at a minimum, the transfer of deposits. Sixteen DIAs
also provide capital to members, either as a measure
to prevent insolvency or within resolution, or both. The
KDIC resolved a set of loss making public sector
banks, which were subsequently hived off into private

12 D.SubbaRao (2011), Role of Deposit Insurance in Resolution Framework - Lessons from the Financial Crisis, November.

13 The mandates of deposit insurance agencies can be broadly classified into four categories: (i) “Pay box” - deposit insurer is responsible
only for the reimbursement of insured deposits; (ii) “Pay box plus” - deposit insurer has additional responsibilities such as certain resolution
functions (e.g., financial support); (iii) “Loss minimiser” - insurer actively engages in a selection of least-cost resolution strategies; and (iv)
“Risk minimiser” - insurer has comprehensive risk minimisation functions that include risk assessment/management, a full suite of early
intervention and resolution powers and in some cases prudential oversight responsibilities.

14 Thirty Six merger/amalgamations were supported by DICGC out of its funds.

15 1ADI (2019), Purchase and Assumption, Research Paper, November.

16 Patrizia Baudino, Ryan Defina, José Maria Fernandez Real, Kumudini Hajra and Ruth Walters (2019), Bank Failure Management - the
Role of Deposit Insurance, F Sl Insights on Policy Implementation No.17, August.



entities through various tools, including purchase of
shares. Of the 16 DIAs that can contribute capital, five
provide capital support to member banks both prior to
insolvency and in resolution, and can also provide
liquidity (in some circumstances). Six other DIAs
provide capital to banks that are not yet insolvent, and
five only provide capital to banks in resolution. Twenty
DIAs can provide liquidity assistance, either as a
measure to prevent insolvency or within resolution, or
both. Of 20 DIAs that can provide liquidity to member
banks, five can do so both prior to insolvency and in
resolution, and each of those can also provide capital
support in at least some circumstances. Five DIAs
can only provide liquidity to pre-insolvent banks. Four
DIAs can also provide capital support in resolution,
while the others can provide liquidity. However, not all
DIAs that are able to provide liquidity support have
actually done so, or do so regularly which is one of the
tools or measures.

I Credit Guarantee Schemes

18 Credit guarantee schemes (CGSs) are primarily
a policy intervention by the Government to minimise
the financing constraints faced by the small and
medium (Micro) enterprises (SMEs), small borrowers
and small farmers around the world. Private
guarantees of credit are also in place in various
countries. These CGSs have a smoothening effect on
the business risk of banks and enhance credit
dispensation. When supported with a liquidity window,
they also reduce the interest cost to borrowers. These
schemes provide guarantees to groups that do not
have access to credit by covering a share of the
default risk of the loan. In the case of default, the
lender recovers the value of the guarantee.
Guarantees could partially/fully cover the credit,
subject to a margin. The CGSs also play an important
counter cyclical role in providing supportto SMEs.

Global Principles and Norms

19 The global experience suggests that CGSs are
largely operated through support from government,
financial institutions and contributions from member

10
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business firms and their functions are outside the
depositinsurance agencies or resolution authorities. A
task force set up by World Bank for the Design,
Implementation and Evaluation of Public Credit
Guarantee Schemes for Small and Medium
Enterprises laid down the principles for public CGSs
supporting SMEs (Annexure 1). While laying
emphasis on an appropriate legal and regulatory
structure, it laid down the principle that the CGS's
guarantee delivery approach should appropriately
reflect a trade-off between outreach, additionality and
financial sustainability, taking into account the level of
financial sector development of the country. The
principles cover four key dimensions deemed critical
for the success of CGSs: (i) legal and regulatory
frameworks; (ii) corporate governance and risk
management; (iii) operational framework; and (iv)
monitoring evaluation. Guarantees issued by the
CGS should be partial, providing the right incentives
for SME borrowers and lenders, and designed to
ensure compliance with the relevant prudential
requirement for lenders. The pricing of such loans
ought to be risk-based and the entity guaranteeing
such schemes should be subject to enterprise-wide
risk assessment and appropriate governing
standards.

20 Inorder to lessen the financing constraints faced
by SMEs, governments, Non-Government
Organisations (NGOs) and the private sector have
developed initiatives for such CGSs. G-20 /
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and
Development (OECD) have developed High Level
Principles on SME financing in September 2015: (i)
identify SME financing needs and gaps and improve
the evidence base; (ii) strengthen SMEs' access to
traditional bank financing; (iii) enable SMEs' access to
diverse non-traditional bank financing instruments
and channels; (iv) promote financial inclusion for
SMEs -including informal firms- and ease access to
formal financial services; (v) design regulation that
supports a range of financing instruments for SMEs,
while ensuring financial stability and investor



protection; (vi) improve transparency in SME finance
markets; (vii) enhance SME financial skills and
strategic vision; (viii) adopt principles of risk sharing
for publicly supported SME finance instruments ; (ix)
encourage timely payments in commercial
transactions and public procurement; (x) design
public programmes for SME finance which ensure
additionality, cost effectiveness and user-friendliness;
and (xi) monitor and evaluate public programmes to
enhance SME finance.

Country Practices

21 In Korea, the Korea Credit Guarantee Fund
(KODIT), established as a public financial institution
on June 1, 1976 under the provisions of the Korea
Credit Guarantee Fund Act, is an important institution
in financing of SMEs. The sources of funds are mainly
government and banks. The objective of KODIT is to
lead the balanced development of the national
economy by extending credit guarantees for the
liabilities of promising SMEs and enterprises, which
lack tangible collateral; and stimulating sound credit
transactions through the efficient management and
use of the credit information. The CGS is the most
effective and market friendly government intervention
in SME financing in Korea. Seoul Guarantee
Insurance Company (SGI) is owned by the Korean
Deposit Insurance Corporation (93.85 per cent), apart
from other insurers. It is a comprehensive credit
guarantee provider and underwrites commercial and
financial credit guarantees. KDIC has a fairly
advanced resolution mechanism for banks and
financial entities in Korea. The CGS is well established
with outstanding guarantees constituting 3.3 per cent
of Gross Domestic Product (GDP) in 2014.

22 InJapan, the Credit Guarantee Corporation was
established way back in 1937. A credit insurance
system for SMEs was implemented in 1950. A risk-
related guarantee-fee scheme was introduced in
2006. Under the scheme, rates for fees were
determined on the basis of the financial position of the
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borrowers. Financial institutions did not have enough
incentives to screen for good borrowers, monitor the
borrowers, and support troubled borrowers to
revitalise their business plans. They would not incur
any losses even when guaranteed borrowers failed to
pay back as all losses were absorbed by the credit
guarantee corporations. In order to overcome the
limitations, the responsibility-sharing system was
introduced in 2007. There are nine different guarantee
fee rates from 0.45 per cent to 1.90 per cent of the
value of loan for the responsibility sharing system and
from 0.50 per cent to 2.20 per cent for the non-
responsibility-sharing system. Under the new system,
financial institutions share some portion of the loss
when borrowers default. In response to the financial
crisis, the Japanese government introduced various
measures to minimise the impact on the economy.
The Emergency Credit Guarantee Program (ECGP)
was introduced by the Japanese governmentin 2008.
This program is one of the largest single credit
guarantee programs among the OECD countries. As
compared to the Standard Credit Guarantee Program
(SCGP), the ECGP has new features viz., (i) CGCs
assume all risks (i.e. 100 per cent guarantees); and
banks that extend ECG loans bear no credit risks; (ii)
the maximum duration of an ECG loan is 10 years,
whereas that of a standard credit guaranteed loan is
seven years; and (iii) the premium varies from 0.45 per
cent to 1.90 per cent under SCGP whereas the
premium for ECGP loans is a fixed percentage (0.75
per cent - 0.80 per cent)”. The ECGP is, however,
inconsistent with the reform policy that the Japan
government had pursued before the crisis in two
respects: the ECGP offers 100 per cent guarantees to
banks, and it charges firms fixed fee rates that are not
dependent on the riskiness of the firms.

23 In Western Europe, the key multinational credit
guarantee provider for SMEs and mid-caps is the
European Investment Fund (EIF). In addition, the
European Investment Bank is increasingly deploying
new ‘“risk sharing” products. Country-level credit

17 Nobuyoshi Yamori (2015), Japanese SMEs and the Credit Guarantee System after the Global Financial Crisis, Cogent Economics and

Finance, Volume 3.



guarantees play a key role in supporting SMEs'
access to finance. CGSs are particularly wide-spread
in ltaly and Portugal, where the outstanding volume of
SME credit guarantees stands around two per cent of
GDP. Although the national frameworks of CGSs
show a large country-by-country heterogeneity, in
most of the countries CGSs are publicly owned, and
are active only in their home country®™. A survey of
credit guarantee schemes around the world found that
most of credit guarantee schemes in developing
countries are public schemes, while most of credit
guarantee schemes in developed countries are
mutual guarantee associations (MGA) formed by
members of small business firms™. The role of the
Government is important in partial credit guarantee
schemes but mostly limited to funding and
management and much less in credit risk assessment
andrecovery.

24 More than three-quarters of surveyed CGSs in
52 countries reported that the Ministry of Finance is
the most common form of ownership entity, with 31
per cent, followed by the Ministry of Economy with 18
per cent. Ownership entities include the central bank,
various government agencies and development
finance institutions®. CGSs have become an
increasingly important policy tool through which
governments around the world seek to address the
issue of limited access to lending by SMEs. Unlike
other types of interventions, such as state-owned
banks or directed lending arrangements, CGSs
typically combine a subsidy element with
market-based credit allocation mechanisms.
Therefore, they may generate fewer distortions in the
credit market and may lead to better credit allocation
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outcomes. CGSs should ensure that they achieve
outreach, additionality and financial sustainability.

Credit Guarantee Schemes in India

25 The Government of India, in consultation with the
Reserve Bank, introduced a credit guarantee scheme
in July 1960 and three more schemes in 1971 viz., (i)
The Small Loans Guarantee Scheme (1971) (small
borrowers); (ii) Small Loans Guarantee Scheme
(Loans Guaranteed by Sate Finance Corporations);
and (iii) Service Cooperative Societies Guarantee
Scheme, 1971 (Grant of credit facilities). The RBI was
entrusted with the administration of the Scheme for
guaranteeing advances by banks and other credit
institutions to small scale industries, small farmers
and small loans to borrowers. The RBI promoted a
Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd (CGCI) in
1971 for meeting the credit requirements of needy
borrowers under priority sector lending. The credit
guarantee functions of CGCI and deposit insurance
functions were integrated and the DICGC was
established in July 1978 and Government of India
schemes were subsumed thereunder. Subsequently,
the DICGC formulated new schemes in 1981 after
discontinuing the three schemes of Government of
India, viz., (i) Small Loan (Small Scale Industries)
Guarantee Scheme April 1981; (ii) Small Loans
(Cooperative Credit Societies Guarantee scheme
1982; and (iii) Small Loans (Cooperative Banks)
Guarantee Scheme, July 1984. The schemes
covering small scale industries was more popular.
However, banks gradually opted out of the schemes of
the DICGCin late 1990s*".

26 Accordingly, the Government of India promoted

18 Moustafa Chatzouz, Aron Gereben Frank Long and Wouter Torfs (2017), Credit Guarantee Schemes for SME Lending in Western Europe,
European Investment Fund and European Investment Bank, Working Paper No.42.
19 Thortsten Beck, Leora F. Klapper and Juan Carlos Mendoza (2008), The Typology of Partial Credit Guarantee Funds Around the World,

World Bank, Policy Research Working Paper, 4771.

20 Pietro Calice (2016), Assessing the Implementation of the Principles for Public Credit Guarantees for SMEs: A Global Survey, Policy

Research Working Paper No.7753.

21 Certain changes were made in the terms and conditions of the credit guarantee schemes based on Rai Committee (1995). These changes
had made the norms, for preferring claims with the Corporation, more stringent. The Corporation is at present not operating any of the credit
guarantee schemes nor has any liabilities to be paid (still has the mandate) and deposit insurance remains the primary function of the

Corporation from April 2003.



guarantee schemes for micro and small enterprises in
August 2000, for housing to low income groups in
urban areas in June 2012, and for provision of
educational loans, skill development, factoring, stand
up India scheme and micro units in March 2014.

27 Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro and
Small Enterprises (CGTMSE): The Board of
Trustees of CGTMSE, framed the Credit Guarantee
Fund Scheme for Micro and Small Enterprises for the
purpose of providing guarantees in respect of credit
facilities extended by lending institutions to Micro and
Small Enterprises (MSEs) borrowers. Subsequent to
the enactment of Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act - 2006, the
Trust was renamed as Credit Guarantee Fund Trust
for Micro and Small Enterprises. The CGTMSE
covers credit facilities (Fund based and/or Non fund
based) extended by member lending institution(s) to a
single eligible borrower in the MSE sector not
exceeding: (i) ¥50 lakh in case of Regional Rural
Banks/Financial Institutions; (ii) 200 lakh in case of
Scheduled Commercial Banks, select Financial
Institutions and Non Banking Financial Companies
(NBFCs); (iii) ¥50 lakh in case of Small Finance Banks
(SFBs) by way of term loan and/or working capital
facilities on or after entering into an agreement with
the Trust, without any collateral security and/or third
party guarantees or such amount as may be decided
by the Trust from time to time. The funds to MSMEs
are contributed by the Government of India and Small
Industries Development Bank of India (SIDBI) in the
ratioof4:1.

28 Credit Risk Guarantee Fund Trust for low
income housing: The scheme was formulated by the
Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation
(MoHUPA). The objective of the scheme is to provide
credit guarantee support to collateral free/third-party
guarantee free housing loans up to %5 lakh extended by
eligible lending institutions for low income housing in
urban areas. The National Housing Bank has been

mandated to manage the Fund Trust under the scheme.
29 National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company

13
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Ltd. (NCGTC) is a private limited company incorporated
under the Companies Act 1956 on March 28, 2014,
established by the Department of Financial Services,
Ministry of Finance, as a wholly owned company of the
Government of India, to act as a common trustee
company for multiple credit guarantee funds. Credit
guarantee programs are designed to share the lending
risk of the lenders and in turn, facilitate access to finance
for the prospective borrowers. The common architecture
of NCGTC has been designed to handle multiple
guarantee programs generally under a single umbrella
organisation, with a view to achieving operational
efficiencies and economies of scale, as part of a larger
financial inclusion programmes of the government
covering different cross-sections and segments of the
economy like students, micro entrepreneurs, women
entrepreneurs, SMEs, skill and vocational training
needs, etc. At present, there are five dedicated credit
guarantee Trusts under the Management of NCGTC,
and the features of their schemes are:

(i) Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Educational
Loans (CGFEL) by the member banks of Indian
Banks Association (IBA) up to ¥7.5 lakh extended
without collateral or third-party guarantee;

(ii) Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Skill
Development (CGFSD) ranging from 5,000 to 1.5
lakh extended without collateral or third-party
guarantee;

(iii) Credit Guarantee Fund Scheme for Factoring
(CGFF) confined to domestic factoring of receivables
of MSMEs. The exposure limit for a purchaser is up to
10 per cent [relaxable up to 20 per centin case of AAA
rated purchasers] of the corpus of the Credit
Guarantee Corpus Fund for Factoring as per the last
audited figures for factoring 'without recourse’' only;

(iv) Credit Guarantee Fund for Micro Units
(CGFMU) for loans up to the specified limit (currently
%10 lakh) sanctioned by Banks / NBFCs / Micro
Finance Institutions (MFIs) / other financial
intermediaries engaged in providing credit facilities to



eligible micro units. Further, overdraft loan amount of
%5,000/- sanctioned under Prime Minister Jan Dhan
Yojana accounts is also eligible to be covered under
this scheme; and

(v) Credit Guarantee Fund for Stand Up India
(CGFSI) for credit facilities of over % 10 lakh and up to
%100 lakh sanctioned by the eligible lending
institutions, under the Stand Up India Scheme.

30 Measures under Atma Nirbhar Bharat: The
Union Finance Minister, in her presentation as part of
Atma Nirbhar Bharat stimulus measures, announced
during May 13 -17, 2020 a slew of credit guarantee
measures viz., (i) T3 lakh crore collateral free
automatic loan to businesses including MSME- 100
per cent credit guarantee cover to banks and NBFCs
on principal and interest; (ii) ¥20,000 crore
subordinated debt for stressed MSMEs - Credit
Guarantee Fund Scheme for Micro and Small
Enterprises (CGTMSE) will provide partial credit
guarantee supportto banks. On May 17, 2020 a partial
credit guarantee scheme for liabilities of NBFCs/MFls
was also announced. The Emergency Credit Line
Guarantee Scheme (ECLGS) provides 100 per cent
guarantee coverage for additional working capital
term loans up to 20 per cent of their entire outstanding
credit up to %50 crore i.e., up to %10 crore, as on
February 29, 2020, subject to the account being less
than or equal to 60 days past due as on that date. A
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new scheme has been introduced by National Bank of
Agriculture and Rural Development NABARD to
partially guarantee pooled loans to small and medium
size MFIs to ensure credit flow to rural areas affected
by COVID-19.

Conclusion

31 Credit guarantee schemes around the world
have become an important policy tool for improving
the access to finance by underserved small and
medium enterprises having large potential growth and
employment. In view of the risks involved in design,
implementation, the World Bank and 'G-20 and
OECD' have developed principles for assessing the
performance in terms of outreach, financial and
economic additionality and financial sustainability for
improving the effectiveness of these schemes. CGSs
played vital role in financing of SMEs in Japan and
South Korea. At present, the credit guarantee function
is performed by multiple agencies in India. The
Government of India also announced partial credit
guarantee measures in order to mitigate the impact of
COVID-19 on SMEs as part of Atma Nirbhar Bharat.
Going forward, it may be apt to bring the credit
guarantee function under one entity to improve the
economies of scale and scope and also to assess the
effectiveness of performance of various schemes in
terms of set objectives.



58" Annual Report 2019-20

Annexure 1: Global Principles and Norms for Resolution of Financial Institutions and Deposit Insurance

1 The KAs of Effective Resolution Regimes for
Financial Institutions set out the core elements that
are necessary for an effective resolution regime. Their
implementation should allow authorities to resolve
financial institutions in an orderly manner without
taxpayer exposure to loss from solvency support,
while maintaining continuity of their vital economic
functions. As per the FSB's KAs, an effective
resolution regime should: (i) ensure continuity of
systemically important financial services, and
payment, clearing and settlement functions; (ii)
protect, where applicable and in coordination with the
relevant insurance schemes and arrangements such
depositors, insurance policy holders and investors as
are covered by such schemes and arrangements, and
ensure the rapid return of segregated client assets;
(iii) allocate losses to firm owners (shareholders) and
unsecured and uninsured creditors in a manner that
respects the hierarchy of claims; (iv) not rely on public
solvency support and not create an expectation that
such support will be available; (v) avoid unnecessary
destruction of value, and therefore seek to minimise
the overall costs of resolution in home and host
jurisdictions and, where consistent with the other
objectives, losses for creditors; (vi) provide for speed
and transparency and as much predictability as
possible through legal and procedural clarity and
advanced planning for orderly resolution; (vii) provide
a mandate in law for cooperation, information
exchange and coordination domestically and with
relevant foreign resolution authorities before and
during the resolution; (viii) ensure that non-viable
firms can exit the market in an orderly way; and (ix) be
credible, and thereby enhance market discipline and
provide incentives for market-based solutions.

2 The resolution regime should include: (i)
stabilisation options that achieve continuity of
systemically important functions by way of a sale or
transfer of the shares in the firm or of all or parts of the
firm's business to a third party, either directly or
through a bridge institution, and/or an officially
mandated creditor-financed recapitalisation of the
entity that continues providing the critical functions;

and (i) liquidation options that provide for the orderly
closure and wind-down of all or parts of the firm's
business in a manner that protects insured depositors,
insurance policy holders and other retail customers. In
order to facilitate the coordinated resolution of firms
active in multiple countries, jurisdictions should seek
convergence of their resolution regimes through the
legislative changes needed to incorporate the tools
and powers set out in these KAs into their national
regimes.

3 The KAs set out twelve essential features that
should be part of the resolution regimes: (i) scope; (ii)
resolution authority; (iii) resolution powers; (iv) set-off,
netting, collateralisation, segregation of client assets;
(v) safeguards; (vi) funding of firms in resolution; (vii)
legal framework conditions for cross-border
cooperation; (viii) crisis management groups (CMGs);
(ix) institution-specific cross-border cooperation
agreements; (x) resolvability assessments; (xi)
Recovery and resolution planning; and (xii) access to
information and information sharing.

4 The IADI and the BCBS issued the Core
Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems in
June 2009, revised in November 2014%. A Compliance
Assessment Methodology for the Core Principles was
completed in December 2010. A Handbook for the
Assessment of Compliance with the CPs for Effective
DIS was released by IADI in March 2016. The Core
Principles and their compliance assessment
methodology are used by jurisdictions as a benchmark
for assessing the quality of their deposit insurance
systems and for identifying gaps in their deposit
insurance practices and measures to address them.
The Core Principles are also used by the IMF and the
World Bank, in the context of the Financial Sector
Assessment Program (FSAP), to assess the
effectiveness of jurisdictions' deposit insurance
systems and practices. The CPs are intended as a
framework supporting effective deposit insurance
practices. National authorities are free to put in place
supplementary measures that they deem necessary to
achieve effective deposit insurance in their jurisdictions.

22 IADI Core Principles for Effective Deposit Insurance Systems. November 2014.
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Annexure 2: Principles for the Design, Implementation and Evaluation of Public Credit Guarantee
Schemes for Small and Medium Enterprises®

Principle 1: The CGS should be established as an
independent legal entity on the basis of a sound and
clearly defined legal and regulatory framework to
support the effective implementation of the CGS's
operations and the achievement of its policy
objectives.

Principle 2: The CGS should have adequate funding
to achieve its policy objectives, and the sources of
funding, including any reliance on explicit and implicit
subsidies, should be transparent and publicly
disclosed.

Principle 3: The legal and regulatory framework
should promote mixed ownership of the CGS,
ensuring equitable treatment of minority shareholders.

Principle 4: The CGS should be independently and
effectively supervised on the basis of risk-
proportionate regulation scaled by the products and
services offered.

Principle 5: The CGS should have a clearly defined
mandate supported by strategies and operational
goals consistent with policy objectives.

Principle 6: The CGS should have a sound corporate
governance structure with an independent and
competent board of directors appointed according to
clearly defined criteria.

Principle 7: The CGS should have a sound internal
control framework to safeguard the integrity and
efficiency of its governance and operations.

Principle 8: The CGS should have an effective and
comprehensive enterprise risk management
framework that identifies, assesses, and manages the
risks related to CGS operations.

23 World Bank (2015), Principles for Public Credit Guarantee Schemes.
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Principle 9: The CGS should adopt clearly defined
and transparent eligibility and qualification criteria for
SMEs, lenders, and creditinstruments.

Principle 10: The CGS's guarantee delivery
approach should appropriately reflect a trade-off
between outreach, additionality, and financial
sustainability, taking into account the level of financial
sector development of the country.

Principle 11: The guarantees issued by the CGS
should be partial, thus providing the right incentives
for SME borrowers and lenders, and should be
designed to ensure compliance with the relevant
prudential requirements for lenders, in particular with
capital requirements for credit risk.

Principle 12: The CGS should adopt a transparent
and consistent risk-based pricing policy to ensure that
the guarantee program is financially sustainable and
attractive for both SMEs and lenders.

Principle 13: The claim management process should be
efficient, clearly documented, and transparent, providing
incentives for loan loss recovery, and should align with
the home country's legal and regulatory framework.

Principle 14: The CGS should be subject to rigorous
financial reporting requirements and should have its
financial statements audited externally.

Principle 15: The CGS should periodically and publicly
disclose nonfinancial information related to its operations.

Principle 16: The performance of the CGS - in
particular its outreach, additionality, and financial
sustainability - should be systematically and
periodically evaluated, and the findings from the
evaluation publicly disclosed.
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE WORKING OF THE
DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION FOR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

(Submitted in terms of section 32(1) of the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961)

PART I: OPERATIONS AND WORKING

Deposit insurance is one of the important pillars
of financial safety net, safeguarding financial stability
as a public good. Deposit insurance agencies played
their due role in the protection of depositors in the
aftermath of the global crisis. The Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC)
contributes to financial stability and public confidence
through the provision of deposit insurance. In a
landmark move to enhance protection to depositors,
the Corporation increased the deposit insurance
cover to %5 lakh in February 2020 with the approval of
Government of India. With the hike in deposit
insurance cover, 51 per cent of deposits came under
insurance protection as compared with 30 per cent
under %1 lakh insurance cover. In order to mitigate the
impact of the hike in insurance cover on the deposit
insurance fund (DIF), the flat rate premium was also
increased to 12 paise per %100 of assessable deposits
from April 1, 2020 from the earlier level of 10 paise per
%100. In order to address the problem of moral hazard
inherent in flat rate premiums irrespective of risk
profile, the Corporation is examining the
recommendations of an internal committee on risk-
based premium. The major operational parameters of
the working of the Corporation along with the essence
of the financial accounts are presented in the
Directors' Report.

The number of registered insured banks stood at
2,067 as on March 31, 2020 comprising 144
commercial banks [including 6 payment banks (PBs),
10 small finance banks (SFBs), 45 regional rural
banks (RRBs), 3 local area banks (LABs)] and 1,923
co-operative banks. Since the inception of the deposit
insurance scheme in 1962, the number of registered
banks rose to a peak of 2,728 in 2000-01 which
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declined post Madhavpura Mercantile Bank failure
(failure of co-operative banks and merger /
amalgamation of commercial banks), before
moderating to a little over 2,100 over the period 2015-
20 (Appendix Table 1). The predominant category all
through has been co-operative banks (Appendix
Table 2). During the year 2019-20, one commercial
bank and five RRBs were registered as insured banks
while 11 RRBs, 18 co-operative banks and 8
commercial banks were deregistered (Appendix
Table 3).

1.1 DEPOSITINSURANCE SCHEME -
STYLISED FACTS

At present, the depositinsurance provided by the
Corporation covers all commercial banks (including
PBs, SFBs, RRBs and LABs) and co-operative banks
in all States and Union Territories (UTs).

1.1.1 INSURED DEPOSITS

By March 2020, more than 90 per cent of the total
number of accounts were insurance protected up to
1 lakh which also increased to over 98 per cent under
insurance coverage of ¥5 lakh with effect from
February 4, 2020. The amount of insured deposits
covered was close to 30 per cent (at 1 lakh), which
also exceeds 50 per cent under %5 lakh insurance
cover (Table 1).

With the increase in insurance deposit cover, effective
protection of coverage increased steeply in 2019-20
(Appendix Table 4, Appendix Table 5 and Chart 1).
The insured deposits of up to 5 lakh insurance cover
is an estimate based on deposit insurance returns for
end- September2019.



Table 1: Insured Deposits
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As at the end of
Particulars

March 31, 2020' March 31, 2019
1 Total No. of Accounts (in million) 2,349.7 2174.0
2 Fully Protected Accounts® (in million) 2,161.1 (2,310.0)° 2000.0
3 Percentage of 2 to 1 92.0 (98.3) 92.0
4 Assessable Deposits ( in billion) 1,34,889 1,20,051
5 Insured Deposits (X in billion) 36,961 (68,715)° 33,700
6 Percentage of 5 to 4 27.4 (50.9) 28.1

1 Based on deposit base of September 2019 and September 2018 i.e. six months prior to the reference date.

2 Refers to accounts covered by deposit insurance.

3 Accounts covered by deposit insurancee upto %1 lakh. Figures in parentheses relate to %5 lakh deposit insurance cover estimated

at ¥68.7 trillion.

Chart 1: Extent of Protection Accorded to Depositors
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1.1.2 DEPOSITINSURANCE PREMIUM

Commercial banks contributed the bulk of
premium collected by the Corporation (Table 2).

(% billion)
Commercial Banks .
. . Co-operative
including Banks Total
Year LABs & RRBs
2019-20 123.1 9.2 132.3
2018-19 111.9 8.5 120.4

1.1.3 INTEREST RATE PAYABLE BY
DEFAULTING BANKS

In terms of Section 15(3) of the DICGC Act, 1961,
any insured bank defaulting on payment of any
amount of premium is liable to pay to the Corporation
interest for the period of such default at a rate not
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exceeding eight per cent over and above the Bank
rate, as may be prescribed. During 2019-20, the penal
rate of interest was revised five times as a result of
revision in the Bank rate during the year (Table 3).

Table 3: Movement in the Bank Rate and Penal
Rate of Interest

(Per cent)
Interest Rate
Bank | Penal payable by
F T Rate [Interest Defaulting

rom ° Rate Banks
01.04.2019|03.04.2019| 6.50 | 8.00 14.50
04.04.2019|05.06.2019| 6.25 | 8.00 14.25
06.06.2019(06.08.2019| 6.00 | 8.00 14.00
07.08.2019(03.10.2019| 5.65 | 8.00 13.65
04.10.2019|26.03.2020{ 5.40 | 8.00 13.40
27.03.2020(31.03.2020| 4.65 | 8.00 12.65

1.2 DEPOSITINSURANCE FUND

The Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) is built out of
the premium paid by insured banks and the coupon
income received on investments in Central
Government securities. There is also an inflow of
small amount out of the recoveries made from
liquidators / administrators / transferee banks. The
DIF, is used for settlement of claims of depositors of
banks taken into liquidation / reconstruction /
amalgamation. The Fund stood at ¥1,103.8 billion as



on March 31, 2020 as against ¥937.5 billion as on
March 31, 2019 yielding a Reserve Ratio (RR) (ratio of
DIF to Insured Deposits) of 1.61 per cent (Chart 2).

Chart 2: Deposit Insurance Fund (DIF) and Reserve Ratio (RR)
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.3 SETTLEMENT OF DEPOSITINSURANCE
CLAIMS

During the year under review, the Corporation
settled aggregate claims® for ¥708.5 million in respect of
8 co-operative banks as detailed in Appendix Table 6.
In respect of two banks, main claims were settled
amounting to ¥98 million under the expeditious
settlement policy. There was no claim from commercial
banks. The claimed amount was primarily for banks in
UP, Rajasthan and West Bengal (Chart 3).
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The Corporation continued to take up pending
issues in respect of claims with the concerned
Registrar of Co-operative Societies (RCS) and the
Regional Offices (ROs) of the Reserve Bank of India
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(RBI) for expeditious settlement. In addition, a
provision of ¥734.2 million is held for the amount
refunded by liquidators for untraceable depositors
against any future claims in this category. Provision
has also been made for an amount of ¥578.7 million
for unidentifiable depositors. There were 12 banks
where the contingent liability was created but claims
had not yet been crystallised (Appendix Table 7).

The average period for settlement of main claims after
receipt from liquidators stood at 11° days, same as
during 2018-19 and has remained within 2 months -
the period stipulated in the DICGC Act, 1961.

1.4 CLAIMS SETTLED/REPAYMENTS
RECEIVED (CUMULATIVE POSITION)

Up to March 31, 2020, a cumulative amount of
%2,959 million was paid towards claims in respect of
27 commercial banks. Cumulative recoveries
received from liquidators/transferee of commercial
banks aggregated to 1,512 million.

The cumulative amount of claims paid/provided
for in respect of 357 co-operative banks amounted to
49,030 million, including %708.5 million paid during
the year under review and %98 million settled under
the expeditious settlement policy (Chart 4 and
Appendix Table 8). In the case of co-operative banks,
cumulative recoveries from the liquidators / transferee
banks aggregated to %¥28,666 million, including
¥1,068.5 million’ received during the year.

Chart 4: Cumulative Amount of Claims Paid & Recoveries 2019-20
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4 Adjusted for ¥98 million on account of claims sanctioned in respect of two banks under expeditious claims settlement policy to make it
consistent with balance sheet data, data provided in Appendix Table 6 refers to total claims sanctioned during the year without adjustment.
5 In respect of two banks claims were settled under the expeditious settlement policy and have been excluded from calculation of number

of days for main claims.

6 Inclusive of 210 million reported under liquid fund adjustment (LFA). The amount of funds available with the liquidators from realisation of
assets used to settle the claims and to that extent itis treated as repayment to DICGC under the provisions of its Act.



Both claims settled and the number of liquidated
banks peaked in 2009-10 due to 31 co-operative
banks mainly of Maharashtra and Gujarat failing and
getting liquidated (Chart 5).

Chart 5: Payouts and Number of Liquidated Banks
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As on March 31, 2020, the number of cases
relating to deposit insurance activity of the
Corporation pending in various Courts and other fora
stood at 44, up from 32 a year ago (Chart 6). During
the year, 5 cases were closed, while 17 new cases
were filed. Out of the 44 pending cases, 5 cases were
filed by the Corporation, while 39 cases were filed
againstthe Corporation.

Chart 6: Court-wise Break-up of Cases 2019-20
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.6 CREDIT GUARANTEE SCHEMES

At present, there is no credit guarantee scheme
administered by the Corporation. Subsequent to
2003-04, no fees on guarantee claims have been
received and no claims have been paid. By virtue of
the Corporation's subrogation rights, recoveries
received under the Small Loans Guarantee
Scheme, 1971 (SLGS 1971) aggregated to %0.07
million during 2019-20 as against %0.24 million
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received during the previous year. The recoveries
under the SLGS, 1981 were Nil as against 20.01
million received during the previous year. Further
recoveries from both the schemes have become
negligible and further chances of recoverability has
got fully eroded from these old loan accounts
covered. As on March 31, 2020, the number of
pending court cases relating to credit guarantee
activity was NIL.

PART Il: OTHER IMPORTANT
INITIATIVES/DEVELOPMENTS

During the year under review, workshops were
conducted on claim submission procedure under
computerised Integrated Application Software
Solution (IASS) module to liquidators, bank officials,
RCS officials and Chartered Accountants (CAs) of a
few deregistered banks. The Corporation also
provided faculty support for workshops for liquidators
about the IASS module arranged by ROs of the RBI.
The IASS guidelines were issued to liquidated banks.
The Corporation took up the matter of pending
appeals with the Government of India with respect to
liguidators of seven banks resulting in delayed
settlement of claims. The position has been reduced
totwo as on March 31, 2020.

1.1 WORKSHOPS AND MEETINGS WITH
LIQUIDATORS ON RECOVERY
MANAGEMENT

As part of the drive to share information and
awareness among the RCS officials / liquidators:

. ROs of RBI conducted 17 meetings of the Sub-
Committee of TAFCUB during the year out of
which 6 meetings were attended by officials from
the Corporation;

*  Workshops were conducted for all liquidators
and RCS officials of Maharashtra on April 9, 2019
and August 31,2019, June 7, 2019 in Gujaratand
on July 30, 2019 at the office of RCS Bengaluru
to discuss the challenges faced in repayment of
dues of the Corporation and to provide hands-on
training to them on the IASS portal; and



*+ Hands-on training on the IASS portal was
provided to all liquidators of Odisha, Rajasthan
and Telangana.

In addition to workshops and trainings, CGM
visited the office of the RCS, Maharashtra on July 9,
2019 and January 30, 2020 to discuss issues related
to non-submission of main claims and other
repayment related issues. The following initiatives
were also undertaken to enhance the recoveries:

«  Adcircular was issued on October 23, 2019 to all
the RCS regarding implementation of IASS for
online submission of quarterly statements by
liquidators from June 2019.

. Purchase of government securities for an amount
of 247 million through Value Free Transfer was
completed for 3 banks under liquidation.

. New guidelines on recovery policy for liquidated
banks were issued in December2019.

*  Amendments to Sec 21 and Regulation 22 was
proposed to Government of India with the
consent of the Board in order to strengthen the
recovery rights of the Corporation upon
settlement of claims as upheld in Supreme Court
Judgmentin 2015 (Right of Subrogation).

1.2 DEPOSITINSURANCE COVER

Inalandmark move, the Corporation raised the
limit of insurance cover for depositors in insured
banks from 21 lakh to %5 lakh per depositor with
effect from February 4, 2020 with the approval of
Government of India with a view to providing a
greater measure of protection to depositors in
banks.

11.2.1 DEPOSIT INSURANCE PREMIUM

In order to maintain an adequate level of the DIF
for settlement of claims in case of failure of banks
following the increased deposit insurance coverage,
the Corporation with the approval of the RBI, increased
the deposit insurance premium payable by insured
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banks from 10 paise to 12 paise per %100 of
assessable deposits per annum as per Section 15(1) of
the DICGC Act 1961. The revised premium was made
effective from the half-year beginning April 1, 2020.

22 INTERNAL COMMITTEE ON RISKBASED
PREMIUM

An internal committee comprising of officials of
the Corporation, Departments of Supervision and
Regulation of the RBI and the CRISIL (formerly Credit
Rating and Information Services of India Ltd.) was
formed under the chairmanship of Shri V. G. V.
Chalapathy, CGM, DICGC, to recommend a suitable
model of risk assessment and a roadmap for
implementation of risk based premium. The
Committee's recommendations are under
examination.

PART Ill: STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

The Financial Statements of Corporation
comprising Balance Sheet, Revenue Account, and
Cash Flow statement for the year and main
operations for the year ended March 31, 2020 have
been preparedinthe form mentionedin Sec 28 of the
DICGC Act for each of the three funds viz., Deposit
Insurance Fund (DIF), Credit Guarantee Fund
(CGF) and General Fund (GF). The affairs of the
Corporation in terms of the Sec 29 of the Act has
been audited by the Statutory Auditors and
approved by the Board and the same are appended
separately.

I11.1 INSURANCE LIABILITIES

(a) During 2019-20, an amount of ¥708.5 million
(¥369.9 million)’ was paid towards insurance
claims.

(b) The actuarial liability for the Deposit Insurance
Fund (DIF) of the Corporation as estimated by
the actuary stood at 120,873 million (57,556
million) at the end of the year registering an
increase of 110 per cent over the corresponding
period of the previous year.

7 The figures in bracket adjacent to current year data indicate the corresponding position in previous year except those given in per cent.



(c) There is no likely claim liability in respect of the
Credit Guarantee Fund (CGF).

1.2 REVENUE DURING THE YEAR

(@) The surplus in the DIF was ¥154,863.1 million
(%191,468.4 million) registering a decrease of
¥36,605.4 million (19.1 per cent) on year-on-year
basis on account of increase in net claims (by
%2,059.3 million) and actuarial liability (by
63,317 million). This was partly set off by
increase in the premium income (by ¥11,904.3
million) and income from investments (by
%12,868.5 million).

(b) Surplus in the CGF was %409.5 million (2373.9
million a year ago), attributed to increase in
income from investments by ¥35.6 million.

(c) Surplus in the General Fund (GF) stood at %61.9
million (%98.1 million) on account of decrease in
income from investment by %¥12.9 million (on
account of decrease in deployment of surplus
funds) and increase in expenditure by 313.2
million primarily on rent, provision on account of
expected wage revision and Clearing Corporation
of India Ltd (CCIL) transaction charges.

1.3 ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

As on March 31, 2020, the accumulated
surpluses/reserves (post tax) in the DIF, CGF and GF
stood at ¥983.0 billion (X879.9 billion), 5.1 billion
(%4.8 billion) and 5.5 billion (%5.5 billion), respectively.

1.4 INVESTMENTS

The book (at cost) value of investments of the
three funds, viz., DIF, CGF and GF stood at ¥1,112.2
billion (%959.3 billion), 5.3 billion (5.0 billion) and
%6.1 billion (6.0 billion), respectively, at the end of
2019-20. All the funds are in appreciation at the year-
end and market value of investments in all the three
funds viz. DIF, CGF and GF stood at ¥1,194.0 billion,
%5.8 billion and 6.6 billion, respectively.
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I11.5 TAXATION
111.5.1 INCOME TAX

As on March 31, 2020, the accumulated balance
in Advance Income Tax (AlIT) accountin respect of DIF,
CGF and GF stood at %186.7 billion (131.4 billion),
384.5 million (X272.3 million) and %148.9 million
(3105.9 million), respectively. The accumulated
balance in provision for taxation in the DIF, CGF and
GF stood at %169.7 billion (%130.8 billion), ¥352.3
million (3249.2 million) and %149.3 million (3134.1
million), respectively.

111.5.2GOODS AND SERVICE TAX

The Corporation is liable to pay GST for the
deposit insurance services rendered to the banks and
has discharged GST liability in compliance thereof of
the order¥21.8 billion during the year.

PART IV: TREASURY OPERATIONS

IV.1 In terms of section 25 of the DICGC Act, 1961,
the Corporation invests its surplus in Central
Government securities. The overall size of its
investment portfolio stood at ¥1,123.6 billion as on
March 31, 2020, representing an increase of 15.8 per
cent over the previous year. The market value of the
portfolio stood at %1,206.3 billion up from ¥984.5
billion as on March 31, 2019, an increase of 22.5 per
cent and 1.07 times of book value vis-a-vis 1.01 times
as on March 31, 2019. The portfolio return® during the
year was 14.6 per cent as compared with 8.9 per cent
in2018-2019.

IV.2 Central Government securities are valued at
prices published by the Fixed Income Money Market
and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA). In
terms of the accounting policy on investments, net
depreciation, if any, is recognised, but net
appreciation, if any, is ignored. As on March 31, 2020,
net appreciation accrued to all funds. The
Corporation also maintains an Investment

8 Portfolio return is calculated using the Dietz Method, viz. TWR = [MVE-MVB +I —C]/ [MVB + (0.5 X C)], where MVE/B = Market value at
End/Beginning, | = Income received, C = Contribution of fresh inflows/outflows.
9 The 10-year benchmark security changed from 7.26 GS 2029 to 6.45 GS 2029 during the year.



Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) as a cushion against
market risk. As on March 31, 2020 IFR of ¥58.3 billion
calculated by the Standardised Duration method was
maintained vis-a-vis ¥45.4 billion as on March 31,
2019.

IV.3 Yields on the securities declined during the
year (the 10-year bench mark yields was 6.14% as
on March 31, 2020 vis-a-vis 7.35% on March 31,
2019), tracking the easing of monetary and
liquidity conditions during the year in response
initially to the growth expanded to mitigate
slowdown and the outbreak of COVID-19 towards
theend oftheyear.

PART V: ORGANISATIONAL MATTERS
V.1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The general superintendence, direction and the
management of the affairs and business of the
Corporation vest in a Board of Directors which
exercises all powers and actions as may be exercised
by the Corporation. In terms of Regulation 6 of the
DICGC's General Regulations, 1961, the Board of
Directors of the Corporation is required to meet
ordinarily once in a quarter. Four meetings of the
Board were held during the year ended March 31,
2020.

V.1.1 NOMINATION/RETIREMENT OF
DIRECTORS

Smt. Malvika Sinha, Executive Director,
appointed under section 6 (1) (b) of the DICGC Act,
1961 ceased to be a Director on the Board of the
Corporation with effect from February 28, 2020 on
account of superannuation. Shri Pammi Vijaya
Kumar, has been nominated by the RBI under 6 (1)
(b) of the DICGC Act, 1961 as the Executive
Director of the Corporation with effect from March 5,
2020.

Dr. Harsh Kumar Bhanwala, Chairman,
NABARD, has been re-nominated as Director on the

23
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Board under Section 6 (1) (d) read with Section 6 (2)
(i) of the DICGC Act, 1961 up to June 17, 2020 and
held charge up to May 27, 2020.

V.2AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2020, the Audit Committee of Board
was as under:

1. Dr. Harsh Kumar Bhanwala Chairperson

2.Dr. Shashank Saksena GOl nominee Director

3. Shri Pammi Vijaya Kumar Director

Four meetings of the Audit Committee of the
Board were held during the year ended March 31,
2020.

V.21 ITCOMMITTEE

A Committee to guide the Corporation on
information technology (IT) adoption and
development was constituted in December 2011.
During the last IT committee meeting held on April 24,
2019, it was decided to dissolve the committee due to
the completion of the assigned task i.e. overseeing
launching of IASS.

V.3 INTERNALCONTROLS

The Corporation has devised a system of control
over revenue and expenditure under the three funds
viz., DIF, CGF and GF through quarterly reviews. The
annual budget for expenditure under these funds is
prepared on various parameters, viz., liquidation cost
on claims to be paid of insured banks; project
maintenance cost of WIPRO (IASS module); legal
expenses; advertisement cost and staff and
establishmentrelated payments and is approved by the
Board before the commencement of each accounting
year. Estimates of receipts under the three funds, viz.,
premium receipts, recoveries and investment income,
are also included in the budget. A mid-term review of
budgeted expenditure and receipts vis-a-vis actual
expenditure / receipt based on the position as at the end
of halfyearis placed before the Board.



V3.1 CONCURRENTAUDIT

M/s M M Chitale & Co. were appointed as
Concurrent Auditors of the Corporation for a period of
3 years from 2018-19. The major findings of audit
were placed before the Audit Committee of the Board
and no major observations were made during the
current year under review.

V.3.2CONTROL & SELF-ASSESSMENTAUDIT

Under Control and Self-Assessment Audit, a
system has been in place whereby officers of the
Corporation conduct audits of work areas on a half
yearly basis, with which they are not functionally
associated. Report for corrective actions, if any, are
submitted by them.

V.3.3RISKBASED INTERNAL AUDIT

During the year, the RBI conducted Risk Based
Internal Audits (RBIA) of the Corporation in October
2019. The report contained medium risk and low risk
observations. The Corporation is taking corrective
action after submitting compliance for all paras and
final compliance is nearing completion.

V.4 TRAINING AND SKILLDEVELOPMENT

The Corporation deputes its staff to various
training programmes, conferences, seminars and
workshops with a view to upgrade the skills. These
programmes are conducted by various training
establishments of RBI, reputed training institutions in
India as well as abroad, International Association of
Deposit Insurers (IADI) and other Foreign Deposit
Insurance Institutions. During 2019-20, 67 employees
comprising 45 officers, 20 class Il and 2 Class 1V staff
members were deputed. Apart from these, 7
nominations were made for participating in 5
programmes in trainings/ conferences organised by
IADI and other foreign deposit insurance institutions.

V.5 STAFFSTRENGTH

The entire staff of the Corporation, except the
Chief Financial Officer (whowas recruited on contract
basis), are on deputation from the RBI. The staff
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strength of the Corporation stood at 56 as on March
31,2020 (Table 4).

Table 4 : Category wise position of staff as on
March 31, 2020

Category |Number|  Of which Percentage (%)
sC ST SC ST
1 2 3 4 5 6
Class | 37+ 4 1 11 3
Class Il 15 2 0 13 0
Class IV 4 0 0 0 0
Total 56 6 1 1 2

SC: Scheduled Castes
*Excluding ED & CFO

ST: Scheduled Tribes.

Of the total staff strength, 66 per cent were in
Class |, 27 per centin Class |1l and the remaining 7 per
centin Class IV. Of the total staff, 11 per cent belonged
to Scheduled Castes and 2 per cent belonged to
Scheduled Tribes as on March 31, 2020.

V.6 THERIGHT TOINFORMATIONACT, 2005

As a public authority, the Corporation is obliged to
provide information to the public under the Right to
Information Act (RTI). During 2019-20, a total of 80
RTI requests and 1 appeal were received and replied
by the Corporation. They pertained to the
Corporation's role in protecting depositors, queries
relating to guarantees given on deposits of failed
banks, information on failed banks and amount
disbursed, information on premium received and
claims settled, guarantee for deposits of post office
savings/ public provident fund/ senior citizen savings
schemes and eligible cover for deposits held under
different right and different capacity.

V.7 USE OF HINDI

In compliance with the provisions of Official
Languages Implementation Act, the Corporation
prepared quarterly progress reports on use of Hindi.
The Official Languages Implementation Committee
met on a quarterly basis to monitor and promote the



use of Hindi in the day-to-day functioning of the
Corporation. Hindi correspondence stood at 97.7 per
cent total in 2019-20. The Corporation also organises
'Hindi Fortnight' every year. Hindi Day celebration was
held in September2019.

V.8 CUSTOMERCARECELLINTHE
CORPORATION

The Corporation operates a customer care cell for
prompt redressal of complaints from the members of
public against the Corporation. The Customer Service
Cell is under the charge of the Senior Officer in charge
of Claims Settlement. The disposal of complaints was
made by coordinating with the liquidators, RCS and
ROs of Department of Supervision/Department of
Regulation, RBI. The issues relating to complaints
were also taken up in Sub Committee of TAFCUB in
specific cases for disposal.

V.9 PUBLICAWARENESS

The Corporation disseminates information about
depositinsurance to the public through insured banks,
its website, brochures and booklets. Printed materials
on depositinsurance is provided to ROs of the RBI for
circulation in their jurisdictions. ROs are also advised
to distribute the same to the public in literacy camps. In
compliance with Principle 10 of the Core Principles for
Effective Deposit Insurance systems, the Corporation
sends letters to depositors whose claims were settled.
During the year, stickers were sent to RBI Regional
Offices in the states of Madhya Pradesh and
Chhattisgarh regarding the availability of Deposit
Insurance cover.

The DICGC website is updated regularly of its all
features relating to the details of claims settled,
information on appointment of liquidators, FAQs on
claims settlement process, and the list of insured
banks for the information of public.

V.10 ROLE IN INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION
OF DEPOSIT INSURERS

The Corporation provided secretarial support for
India's engagement in the Member Relations Council

25

58" Annual Report 2019-20

Committee and Technical Assistance Committee
during the 58th Executive Council (EXCO) meeting of
the International Association of Deposit Insurers
(IADI) held in Basel from May 20-24, 2019. One
senior officer from the Corporation attended the 5th
IADI Biennial Research Conference held in Basel
during May 23-24, 2019. The Corporation also
provided inputs for the Working Group on New
Funding Options of the IADI regarding future fee
structure options to meet the strategic goals set for
five years (2016-17 to 2020-21) by the EXCO. The
Corporation also participated in the 17th Asia Pacific
Regional Committee Annual Meeting held during 25-
28 June 2019 in St. Petersburg, Russia and was
represented by the ED and a senior officer.

Two officers from the Corporation attended the
IADI 2019 Annual Conference on “Realising
Reforms: What has changed in Deposit Insurance
Systems since the Crisis?” held during October 10-11,
2019 at Istanbul, Turkey. Information on key
parameters of the working of the DICGC was
provided as part of the IADI Annual Survey, 2019. The
Corporation also participated in surveys conducted by
other deposit insurance agencies under the aegis of
the IADI.

V.10 AUDITORS

In terms of Section 29(1) of the DICGC Act,
1961, M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co., Chartered
Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Corporation for the year 2019-20 with the approval
ofthe Reserve Bank.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

DEPOSITINSURANCEAND
CREDIT GUARANTEE
CORPORATION, MUMBAI

ekl badaliibn

(M. D Patra)
Chairman

Dated: June 29, 2020
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PROGRESS SINCE INCEPTION

Year/Period At the Registered De-registered during the At the end
beginning during the year / period where Corporation’s liability of the period
of the period period was was not Total (2+3-6)

attracted attracted (4+5)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2019-20 2,098 6 0 37 37 2,067
2018-19 2,109 8 4 15 19 2,098
2017-18 2,125 8 7 17 24 2,109
2016-17 2,127 13 5 10 15 2,125
2015-16 2,129 6 3 5 8 2,127
2014-15 2,145 5 14 7 21 2,129
2013-14 2,167 5 15 11 26 2,145
2012-13 2,199 12 12 32 44 2,167
2011-12 2,217 7 11 14 25 2,199
2010-11 2,249 3 22 13 35 2,217
2009-10 2,307 10 26 42 68 2,249
2008-09 2,356 13 33 29 62 2,307
2007-08 2,392 10 18 28 46 2,356
2006-07 2,531 46 24 161 185 2,392
2005-06 2,547 3 17 2 19 2,531
2004-05 2,595 3 47 4 51 2,547
2003-04 2,629 9 39 4 43 2,595
2002-03 2,715 10 29 7 36 2,629*
2001-02 2,728 15 18 10 28 2,715
2000-01 2,676 62 9 1 10 2,728
1999-2000 2,583 103 8 2 10 2,676
1998-99 2,438 149 4 0 4 2,583
1997-98 2,296 145 1 2 3 2,438
1996-97 2,122 176 1 1 2 2,296
1995-96 2,025 99 1 1 2 2,122
1994-95 1,990 36 0 1 1 2,025
1993-94 1,931 63 1 3 4 1,990
1992-93 1,931 3 2 1 3 1,931
1991-92 1,922 14 2 3 5 1,931
1990-91 1,921 8 5 2 7 1,922
1986 to 1990 1,837 102 8 10 18 1,921
1981 to 1985 1,582 280 8 17 25 1,837
1976 to 1980 611 995 9 15 24 1,582
1971 to 1975 83 544 0 16 16 611
1966 to 1970 109 1 5 22 27 83
1963 to 1965 276 1 7 161 168 109
1962 287 0 2 9 11 276

* Net of 60 banks deregistered in past years, but not reckoned in the respective years.
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APPENDIX TABLE 2-A: INSURED BANKS - CATEGORY-WISE

Year (as at end March)

No. of Insured Banks

Commercial RRBs LABs | Co-operative Total
Banks Banks
2019-20 96 45 3 1,923 2,067
2018-19 103 51 3 1,941 2,098
2017-18 101 56 3 1,949 2,109
2016-17 100 56 3 1,966 2,125
RRBs: Regional Rural Banks LABs: Local Area Banks
APPENDIX TABLE 2-B: INSURED CO-OPERATIVE BANKS - STATE-WISE
(as at end March 2020)
Sr. No. | State Apex Central Primary Total
1. Andhra Pradesh 1 21 46 68
2. Assam 1 0 8 9
3. Arunachal Pradesh 1 0 0 1
4. Bihar 1 22 4 27
5. Chhattisgarh 1 6 12 19
6. Goa 1 0 6 7
7. Guijarat 1 18 218 237
8. Haryana 1 19 7 27
9. Himachal Pradesh 1 2 5 8
10. Jharkhand 1 1 1 3
1. Karnataka 1 21 262 284
12. Kerala 1 1 60 62
13. Madhya Pradesh 1 38 49 88
14. Maharashtra 1 31 494 526
15. Manipur 1 0 3 4
16. Meghalaya 1 0 3 4
17. Mizoram 1 0 1 2
18. Nagaland 1 0 0 1
19. Orissa 1 17 9 27
20. Punjab 1 20 4 25
21. Rajasthan 1 29 35 65
22. Sikkim 1 0 1 2
23. Tamil Nadu 1 24 129 154
24, Telangana 1 1 51 53
25. Tripura 1 0 1 2
26. Uttar Pradesh 1 50 62 113
27. Uttarakhand 1 10 5 16
28. West Bengal 1 17 43 61
Union Territories
1. Andaman & Nicobar Islands 1 0 0 1
2. Chandigarh 1 0 0 1
3. Jammu & Kashmir 1 3 4 8
4. NCT Delhi 1 0 15 16
5. Puducherry 1 0 1 2
TOTAL 33 352 1,538 1,923
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APPENDIX TABLE 3: BANKS REGISTERED / DE-REGISTERED DURING 2019-20

A. REGISTERED (6)

Bank Type

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Commercial Banks (1)

Bank of China Ltd.

Regional Rural Banks (5)

Tamil Nadu Grama Bank

Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank

Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank

Aryavart Bank

QRPN 2=

Prathama UP Gramin Bank

B. DE-REGISTERED (37)

Bank Type

Category/State

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Commercial Banks (8)

Foreign Bank

1.

National Australia Bank

Payment Bank

1.

Aditya Birla Payment Bank Ltd.

Nationalised
Banks

1.

Oriental Bank of Commerce
(merged with Punjab National Bank)

United Bank of India
(merged with Punjab National Bank)

Syndicate Bank (merged with Canara Bank)

Andhra Bank (merged with Union Bank of India)

Corporation Bank (merged with Union Bank of India)

Allahabad Bank (merged with Indian Bank)

Regional Rural Banks (11)

Madhya
Pradesh

IS B el R

Narmada Jhabua Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank)

Central Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Madhya Pradesh Gramin Bank)

Uttar Pradesh

Allahabad UP Gramin Bank (Amalgamated with Aryavart Bank)

Gramin Bank Aryavart (Amalgamated with Aryavart Bank)

Prathama Bank
(Amalgamated with Prathama UP Gramin Bank)

Sarva UP Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Prathama UP Gramin Bank)

Jharkhand

Vanachal Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank)

Jharkhand Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Jharkhand Rajya Gramin Bank)

Tamil Nadu

Pandyan Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Tamil Nadu Grama Bank)

Pallavan Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Tamil Nadu Grama Bank)

Assam

Langpi Dehangi Gramin Bank
(Amalgamated with Assam Gramin Vikash Bank)
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APPENDIX TABLE 3B (Contd.)

Bank Type

Category/State

Sr. No.

Name of the Bank

Co-operative Banks
(UCBs) (5)

Gujarat

1.

Siddhi Co-op Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Kalupur Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd.)

Maharashtra

The Janata Commercial Co-op Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Chikhali Urban Co-op Bank Ltd.)

R.S.Co-op Bank
(Merged with Mehsana Urban Co-op Bank Ltd.)

Andhra Pradesh

Bhimavaram Cooperative Bank Ltd.
(Merged with Gayatri Co-op Bank Itd.)

Karnataka

Tumkur Pattana Sahkari Bank Niyamita
(Converted into Tumkur Pattana Credit Co-operative Society Ltd.)

Co-operative Banks
(DCCBs) (13)

Kerala

The Thiruvananthapuram District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

The Kollam District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

The Pathanamthitta District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

The Alappuzha District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

The Kottayam District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

The Idukki District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

The Ernakulam District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

The Thrissur District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

The Palakkad District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

The Kozhikode District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Dolo|e|N|jo|o|kw N~

The Wayanad District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

—
N

The Kannur District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

—
w

The Kasaragod District Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Note: Deregistration of above 13 DCCBs was due to merger
with Kerala State Co-op Bank, the Apex Bank.
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APPENDIX TABLE 4: DEPOSIT PROTECTION COVERAGE: SINCE INCEPTION

Full o °
v | fSed | pccounis | Prowcied | neured: | Ageessabe | Desis
(number in (n;?r“:r:)ln Acc_(r):tr;tls to (fegﬁlsi:):) (Total ¥ billion) De:ctzits
million)*
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
2019-20 2,161 2,350 92.0 36,961 1,34,889 274
(2,310) (98.3) (68,715) (50.9)
2018-19 2,000 2,174 92.0 33,700 1,20,051 28.1
2017-18 1,775 1,941 914 32,753 1,12,020 20.2
2016-17 1,737 1,885 92.1 30,509 1,03,531 29.5
2015-16 1,553 1,681 92.3 28,264 94,053 30.1
2014-15 1,345 1,456 92.3 26,068 84,752 30.8
2013-14 1,267 1,370 92.4 23,792 76,166 31.2
2012-13 1,393 1,482 94.0 21,584 66,211 32.6
2011-12 996 1,073 92.8 19,043 57,674 33.0
2010-11 977 1,052 92.9 17,358 49,524 35.1
2009-10 1,267 1,424 89.0 16,824 45,880 36.7
2008-09 1,204 1,349 89.3 19,090 33,986 56.2
2007-08 962 1,039 92.6 18,051 29,848 60.5
2006-07 683 717 95.3 13,726 23,444 58.5
2005-06 506 537 94.1 10,530 17,909 58.8
2004-05 620 650 95.4 9,914 16,198 61.2
2003-04 519 544 95.4 8,709 13,183 66.1
2002-03 578 600 96.3 8,289 12,132 68.3
2001-02 464 482 96.4 6,741 9,688 69.6
2000-01 432 446 96.9 5,724 8,063 71.0
1999-00 430 442 97.4 4,986 7,041 70.8
1998-99 454 464 97.9 4,396 6,100 72.1
1997-98 371 411 90.4 3,705 4,923 75.3
1996-97 427 435 98.2 3,377 4,507 74.9
1995-96 482 487 99.0 2,956 3,921 75.4
1994-95 496 499 99.2 2,667 3,641 73.3
1993-94 350 353 99.1 1,684 2,490 67.6
1992-93 340 354 95.8 1,645 2,444 67.3
1991-92 317 329 96.4 1,279 1,863 68.7
1990-91 298 309 96.5 1,093 1,569 69.7
1962 6 78.5 4 17 23.1

* Number of accounts with balance not exceeding %1,500 from January 1, 1962 onwards, %5,000 from January 1, 1968 onwards, 310,000 from April 1, 1970
onwards, 320,000 from January 1, 1976 onwards, 30,000 from July 1, 1980 onwards, %1,00,000 from May 1, 1993 onwards and %5,00,000 from Feb 4, 2020
onwards.The figures in parentheses are estimated based on ¥5,00,000 insurance coverage as the deposit insurance returns data pertains to September 2019 did
not have granular information above % 3,00,000 deposits.
Note: Data from 2009-10 as per new reporting format.
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APPENDIX TABLE 5: BANK WISE CATEGORY - INSURED DEPOSITS

Insured Insure:d Assessa_lble %:;;gf‘tgrf:
Year Category of Banks Banks Deposits Deposits | 5 cessable
(in nos.) (Xbillion) (% billion) Deposits
1 2 3 4 5 6

2019-20* |l. Commercial Banks (i to vii) 99 30,581 (58,601) 1,21,393 25.2 (48.3)
i) SBI 1 8,394 (16,064) 27,223 30.8 (59.0)
ii) Public Sector 12 15,065 (28,210) 50,054 30.1 (56.4)
iii) Foreign banks 46 156 (374) 5,862 2.7 (6.4)
iv) Private banks 21 6,847 (13 699) 37,692 18.2 (36.3)
v) Payment Bank 6 6 (16) 16 | 100.0 (100.0)
vi) Small Fin Bank 10 99 (232) 538 18.5 (43.1)
vii) Local Area banks 3 4 (7) 8 48.7 (81.9)
Il. RRBs 45 2,410 (3,573) 4,193 57.5 (85.2)
I11. Co-operative banks 1,923 3,969 (6,541) 9,303 42.7 (70.3)
Total (1+11+111) 2,067 36,961 (68,715) 134,889 27.4 (50.9)

2018-19 |l. Commercial Banks (i to vii)
i) SBI 1 8130 25074 324
ii) Public Sector 18 14114 46937 30.1
iii) Foreign banks 46 166 5586 3.0
iv) Private banks 21 5209 29888 17.4
v) Payment Bank 7 9 9 100.0
vi) Small Fin Bank 10 42 275 15.2
vii) Local Area banks 3 4 7 57.1
Il. RRBs 51 2251 3783 59.5
I1l. Co-operative banks 1941 3775 8492 44.5
Total (I+11+111) 2,098 33,700 120,051 28.1

2017-18 |[l. Commercial Banks (i to v)

i) SBI 1 7,267 23,140 314
ii) Public Sector 20 14,792 46,987 31.4
iii) Foreign banks 45 146 4,661 3.1
iv) Private banks 35 4,686 25,806 18.1
v) Local Area banks 3 3 6 50.0
Il. RRBs 56 2,112 3,440 61.4
I1l. Co-operative banks 1,949 3,747 7,980 46.9
Total (I+11+111) 2,109 32,753 112,020 29.2

Note: Figures in parentheses are estimated for 5 lakh deposit insurance coverage as the hike in deposit insurance cover was effected from
February 4, 2020.
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APPENDIX TABLE 6: DEPOSIT INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED DURING 2019-20

Sr. Name of the Bank Slﬂ?j:;l?\f;?;lw No. .Of Ar(r:‘loalij;tsOf
No. Claim Depositors (% thousand)
1 2 3 4 5
Co-operative Banks
Maharashtra (1)

1 Shri Shivaji SBL Supplementary (1) 18 120.3
Total (Maharashtra) Supplementary (1) 18 120.3
West Bengal (2)

1 Baranagar Co-op Bank Ltd Supplementary (3) 5 118.2

2 Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd. Supplementary (1) 664 20,949.6
Total (West Bengal) Supplementary (4) 669 21,067.8
Uttar Pradesh (3)

1 UCC Bank Itd (Main claim) Main 24,684 247,534.6

2 Mercantile CBL Meerut Main 19,087 27,434.8

3 Mahamedha UCBL Main 33,004 301,398.8
Total (Uttar Pradesh) Main (3) 76,775 576,368.2
Rajasthan(1)

1 Alwar UCBL Main 4,216 1,01,184.5
Total (Rajasthan) Main (1) 4,216 101,184.5
Guijarat (1)

1 Gujrat Industrial CBL Supplementary (1) 409 9,798.8
Total (Gujarat) Supplementary (1) 409 9,798.8
Telangana® (1)

1 Gokul UCBL* Main 13,579.0
Total (Telangana) 13,579.0
Madhya Pradesh(1)

1 Bhopal Nagarik SBL.* Main 84,394.7
Total (Madhya Pradesh) 84,394.7
Total (All States) Main (6), Supplementary (6) 82,087 806,513.2

*Claims settled under expeditious settlement policy.
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APPENDIX TABLE 7: PROVISION HELD UNDER CONTINGENT LIABILITY

(As on March 31, 2020)

3;'_ Date of de-registration Name of the Bank (;mﬁl?:;)
A > 10 years old
1 August 16, 2000 Federal CBL 13.7
2 May 3, 2002 Madhepura Urban Development Co-op Bank 0.5
3 April 10, 2007 Rahuta Union CBL 145.7
Total (A) (3 Banks) 159.9
B Between 5 and 10 years old
1 November 15, 2012 Ghaziabad UCBL 198.2
2 June 17, 2010 Ramkrishnapur CBL 750.2
3 February 9, 2012 Pen Co-op Urban Bank 3,591.4
Total (B) (3 Banks) 4,539.9
C Between 1 and 5 years old
1 December 28, 2016 Shri Sai Urban Co-op Bank 20.9
2 October 16, 2014 Baripada UCBL 471.7
3 August 30, 2017 Hardoi UCBL 67.8
4 October 4, 2018 Navodaya Urban CBL 531.0
5 August 23, 2018 Bhilwara Mahila Urban CBL 409.7
6 July 3, 2018 Brahmawart Commercial CBL 334.6
Total (C) (6 Banks ) 1,835.6
Grand Total (A+B+C) (12 Banks) 6,535.4
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APPENDIX TABLE 8: INSURANCE CLAIMS SETTLED AND REPAYMENT RECEIVED -
ALL BANKS LIQUIDATED /AMALGMATED / RECONSTRUCTED UPTO MARCH 31, 2020

(Amount in % thousand)

Repayments

No. Name of the Bank peposttors|  Settied | (RECEMed licor3 - Cols)
1 2 3 4 5 6
| | COMMERCIAL BANKS
i) Full repayment received (A)
1 Bank of China, Kolkata (1963) 925.00 925.00 -
2 Cochin Nayar Bank Ltd., Trichur (1964)* 704.06 704.06 -
3 Latin Christian Bank Ltd., Ernakulam (1964)* 208.50 208.50 -
4  Shree Jadeya Shankarling Bank Ltd., 11.51 11.51 -
Bijapur (1965)*
5 Bank of Behar Ltd., Patna (1970)* 4,631.66 4,631.66 -
6 Miraj State Bank Ltd., Miraj (1987)* 14,659.08 14,659.08 -
7 Bank of Karad Ltd., Mumbai (1992) 370,000.00 370,000.00 -
TOTAL A’ 391,139.79 391,139.79 -
ii) Repayment received in part and balance due written off (B)
8 Unity Bank Ltd., Chennai (1963)* 253.35 137.79 -
(115.58)
9 Bank of Algapuri Ltd., Algapuri (1963)* 27.60 18.07 -
(9.53)
10  Unnao Commercial Bank Ltd., Unnao (1964)* 108.08 31.32 -
(76.76)
11 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 880.08 441.55 -
(438.53)
12 Southern Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1964)* 734.28 372.93 -
(361.35)
13 Habib Bank Ltd., Mumbai (1966)* 1,725.41 1,678.00 -
(47.40)
14  National Bank of Pakistan, Kolkata (1966)* 99.26 88.12 -
(11.13)
15 Chawla Bank Ltd., Dehradun (1969)* 18.28 14.55 -
(3.74)
16  Parur Central Bank Ltd., North Parur, 26,021.36 23,191.65 -
Maharashtra (1990)* (2,829.71)
17  United Industrial Bank Ltd., Kolkata (1990)* 350,150.63 32,631.51 -
(317,519.13)
TOTAL 'B” 380,018.32 58,605.49 -

(321,412.86)

34




58" Annual Report 2019-20

APPENDIX TABLE 8 (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

. Repayments
opestors| e | Roceivea | o247
1 2 3 4 5 6
I | iii) Part repayment received ( C)

18 National Bank of Lahore Ltd., Delhi (1970)* 968.92 968.92 -

19 Lakshmi Commercial Bank Ltd., Banglore (1985)* 334,062.25 91,358.30 242,703.95

20 Bank of Cochin Ltd., Cochin (1986)* 116,278.09 116,278.46 (0.37)

21 Hindustan Commercial Bank Ltd., Delhi (1988)* 219,167.10 105,374.96 113,792.14

22 Traders Bank Ltd., Delhi (1990)* 30,633.77 13,482.20 17,151.57

23 Bank of Thanjavur Ltd., Thanjavur, T.N. (1990)* 107,836.01 103,755.98 4,080.03

24 Bank of Tamilnad Ltd., Tirunelveli, T.N. (1990)* 76,449.75 75,897.32 552.43

25 Purbanchal Bank Ltd., Guwahati (1990)* 72,577.39 9,760.37 62,817.02

26 Sikkim Bank Ltd., Gangtok (2000)* 172,956.25 - 172,956.25

27 Benares State Bank Ltd., U.P (2002)* 1,056,442.08 545,849.11 510,592.97

TOTAL'C’ 2,187,371.62 | 1,062,725.62 | 1,124,646.00

TOTAL (A+B+C) 2,958,529.74 | 1,512,470.90 | 1,124,646.00

(321,412.86)
Il | CO-OPERATIVE BANKS

i) Full repayment received (D)

1 Bombay Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 573.33 573.33 -
Mumbai (1976)

2 Malvan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 184.00 184.00 -
Malvan (1977)

3 Bombay Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,072.00 1,072.00 -
Mumbai (1978)

4  Ramdurg Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 218.99 218.99 -
Ramdurg (1981)

5 Dadhich Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,837.46 1,837.46 -
Mumbai (1984)

6 Metropolitan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 12,500.00 12,500.00 -
Mumbai (1992)

7  Hindupur Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., 121.97 121.97 -
A.P. (1996)

8 Sholapur Merchants Co-op. Bank Ltd., 30,697.47 30,697.47 -
Maharashtra (2005)

9 Vasundhara Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 629.80 629.80 -
A.P. (2005)

TOTAL 'D' 47,835.02 47,835.02 -
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APPENDIX TABLE 8 (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

. Repayments
opestors| o | Rocaived o SRS
1 2 3 4 5 6
ii) Repayment received in part and balance due written off (E)
10 Ghatkopar Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., 276.50 - -
Mumbai (1977) (276.50)
11 Aarey Milk Colony Co-op. Bank Ltd, 60.31 - -
Mumbai (1978) (60.31)
12 Ratnagiri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 4.642.36 1,256.95 -
Ratnagiri, Maharashtra (1978)* (3,385.41)
13 Bhadravati Town Co-operative Bank Ltd., 26.10 - -
Bhadravati (1994) (26.10)
14 Armoor Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 708.44 527.64 -
(180.80)
15  The Neelagiri Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 2,114.71 549.18 -
A.P. (2005) (1,565.53)
TOTAL'E' 7,828.42 2,333.76 -
(5,494.65)
iii) Part repayment received (F)
16  Vishwakarma Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,156.70 604.14 552.56
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
17 Prabhadevi Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 701.51 412.14 289.37
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
18 Kalavihar Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,317.25 335.53 981.72
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1979)*
19 Vysya Co-operative Bank Ltd., Bangalore, 9,130.83 1,294.66 7,836.17
Karnataka (1982)*
20 Kollur Parvati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kollur, 1,395.93 707.86 688.08
A.P. (1985)
21 Adarsh Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mysore, 274.30 65.50 208.80
Karnataka (1985)
22  Kurduwadi Merchants Urban Co-op. Bank 484.89 400.91 83.99
Ltd., Maharashtra (1986)*
23 Gadag Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 2,285.04 1,341.05 943.99
Karnataka (1986)
24  Manihal Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 961.85 227.60 734.25
Karnataka (1987)
25 Hind Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,095.23 - 1,095.23

Lucknow, U.P. (1988)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8 (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

. Repayments
opestors| o | Rocaived o SRS
1 2 3 4 5 6

26  Yellamanchilli Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 436.10 51.62 384.48
A.P. (1990)

27 \Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Lid., 388.82 48.56 340.26
Gurzala, A.P. (1991)

28 Kundara Co-operative Bank Ltd., 1,736.62 963.02 773.59
Kerala (1991)

29 Manoli Shri Panchligeshwar Co-operative 1,744.13 1,139.44 604.69
Urban Bank Ltd., Karnataka (1991)

30 Sardar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 7,485.62 1,944.01 5,541.60
Baroda, Gujarat (1991)

31  Belgaum Muslim Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,710.54 273.78 3,436.76
Karnataka (1992)*

32 Bhiloda Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,983.68 103.04 1,880.64
Guijarat (1994)

33 Citizens Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 22,020.57 2,227.77 19,792.80
Indore, M.P (1994)

34 Chetana Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 87,548.52 758.00 86,790.52
Maharashtra (1995)

35 Bijapur Dist. Industrial Co-op Bank Ltd., 2,413.42 1,474.44 938.99
Hubli, Karnataka (1996)

36 Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 36,545.52 - 36,545.52
Ichalkaraniji, Maharashtra (1996)

37 Swastik Janata Co-op. Bank Ltd., 22,662.97 3,000.00 19,662.97
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1998)

38 Kolhapur Zilha Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 80,117.45 - 80,117.45
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1998)

39 Dharwad Industrial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 915.79 915.79 0.00
Hubli, Karnataka (1998)"

40 Dadar Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 51,803.37 49,313.08 2,490.29
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1999)

41  Vinkar Sahakari Bank Ltd., 18,067.90 10,578.71 7,489.19
Mumbai, Maharashtra (1999)

42  Trimoorti Sahakari Bank Ltd., 28,556.47 23,970.53 4,585.94
Pune, Maharashtra (1999)

43  Awami Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 46,239.88 5,500.00 40,739.88

Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000)
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APPENDIX TABLE 8 (Contd.)

(Amount in % thousand)

. Repayments
opestors| o | Rocaived o SRS
1 2 3 4 5 6

44  Ravikiran Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 62,293.89 260.58 62,033.31
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2000)

45  Gudur Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 6,736.99 964.46 5,772.53
A.P. (2000)

46 Anakapalle Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 2,447.07 137.15 2,309.92
A.P. (2000)

47  Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 157,012.94 59,783.98 97,228.95
Maharashtra (2000)

48 Nandgaon Merchants Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,242.01 - 2,242.01
Maharashtra (2000)

49 Siddharth Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5,398.65 1,100.00 4,298.65
Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2000)

50 Sholapur Zilla Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, 27,494.76 16,100.00 11,394.76
Maharashtra (2000)

51 The Sami Taluka Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,017.30 - 2,017.30
Gujarat (2000)

52  Ahilyadevi Mahila Nagrik Sahakari, 1,696.09 0.24 1,695.85
Kalamnuri, Maharashtra (2001)

53 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. Sagar., 7,013.59 1,000.00 6,013.59
M.P. (2001)

54  Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Aurangabad, 21,862.77 465.72 21,397.05
Maharashtra (2001)

55  Nagrik Co-op. Commercial Bank Maryadit, 26,135.83 15,704.50 10,431.33
Bilaspur, M.P. (2001)

56 Ichalkaranji Kamgar Nagarik Sahakari 5,068.09 3,358.92 1,709.18
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2001)

57 Parishad Co-op. Bank Ltd., New Delhi (2001) 3,946.61 3,797.83 148.78

58 Madhavpura Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,160 | 4,015,185.54 (4,015,185.54 (0.00)
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2001,2013@)#)

59  Krushi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 232,429.22 73,116.30 159,312.92
Secunderabad, A.P. (2001)

60 Sahyog Co-operative Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 30,168.26 12,765.43 17,402.83
Gujarat (2002)

61 Jabalpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., (Dergd), 19,486.49 15,071.90 4,414.59

M.P. (2002)
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(Amount in % thousand)

. Repayments
opestors| g | Roceived |0 BA%CS
1 2 3 4 5 6

62 Shree Laxmi Co-op. Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 140,667.57 39,446.41 101,221.16
Gujarat (2002)

63 Maratha Market Peoples Co-op. Bank Lid., 37,959.73 0.01 37,959.73
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2002)

64 Latur Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,048.95 302.00 2,746.95
(Dergd), Maharashtra (2002)

65  Sri. Lakshmi Mahila Co-op. Urban Bank, 7,821.24 5,5638.62 2,282.62
(Dergd), A.P. (2002)

66 Friends Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 48,456.66 147.03 48,309.63
Maharashtra (2002)

67 Bhagyanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd. 9,697.12 9,363.62 333.50
Drgd, A.P. (2002)

68 Aska Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., (Dergd), 7,032.61 3.32 7,029.29
Orissa (2002)

69 The Veraval Ratnakar Co-op. Bank Ltd., 26,553.64 23,896.41 2,657.23
(Degrd), Gujarat (2002)

70 Shree Veraval Vibhagiya Nagrik Sah. Bank 25,866.18 8,400.00 17,466.18
(Dergd), Gujarat (2002)

71  Sravya Co op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2002) 74,426.82 2,421.29 72,005.53

72  Majoor Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ahmedabad, 14,779.44 427.30 14,352.14
Guijarat (2002)

73 Meera Bhainder Co-op. Bank Ltd, (Dergd), 22,448.41 4.16 22,444 .25
Maharashtra (2003)

74  Shree Labh Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 47,507.25 342.72 47,164.53
Maharashtra (2003)

75 Khed Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 46,368.34 1,028.84 45,339.50
Maharashtra (2003)

76 Janta Sahakari Bank Maryadit.,Dewas, 71,741.71 68,141.14 3,600.57
M.P. (2003)

77 Nizamabad Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., 11,289.66 10,038.32 1,251.34
A.P. (2003)

78  The Megacity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 16,197.58 14,678.15 1,519.43

79  Kurnool Urban Co-operative Credit Bank Ltd.,
A.P. (2003) 47,432.57 46,556.10 876.46

80 Yamuna Nagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Hariyana (2003) 30,046.64 3,099.50 26,947.14
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(Amount in % thousand)

. Repayments
l\?(r). Name of the Bank Deﬁg.si(::)rs géat;::csj (VI\QI(:i(t:teeixe:ff) (Co?il??:ﬁ 5)
1 2 3 4 5 6

81 Praja Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 9,254.48 8,614.31 640.17

82 Charminar Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 1,432,344.30 | 941,695.05 490,649.26
A.P. (2003)#

83 Rajampet Co-operative Town Bank Ltd., 16,345.12 7,760.00 8,585.12
A.P. (2003)

84  Shri Bhagyalaxmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 34,033.48 29,200.33 4,833.14
Guijarat (2003)

85 Aryan Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 46,781.03 43,649.54 3,131.50

86 The First City Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 12,873.23 11,243.66 1,629.57
A.P. (2003)

87 Kalwa Belapur Sahakari Bank Ltd., 48,880.14 47.91 48,832.23
Maharashtra (2003)

88 Ahmedabad Mahila Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., 33,329.35 29,185.35 4,144.00
Guijarat (2003)

89 Theni Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 33,177.94 29,206.98 3,970.96
Tamil Nadu (2003)

90 The Mandsaur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 141,139.81 140,798.15 341.65
M.P. (2003)

91  Mother Theresa Hyderabad Co-op. Urban 57,245.59 9,702.80 47,542.79
Bank., A.P. (2003)

92 Dhana Co op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 23,855.34 - 23,855.34

93 Ahmedabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 37,343.88 23,594.30 13,749.58
Gujarat (2003)

94  The Star Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2003) 2,626.79 - 2,626.79

95 The Janata Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 41,281.62 35,874.52 5,407.10
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2003)

96 Manikanta Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 21,677.67 17,300.00 4,377.67
A.P. (2003)

97 Bhavnagar Welfare Co-operative Bank Ltd., 35,508.21 17,626.44 17,881.77
Guijarat (2003)

98 Navodaya Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,038.47 2,521.79 516.67
Karnataka (2003)

99 Pithapuram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 7,697.97 7,697.97 (0.00)
A.P. (2003)

100 Shree Adinath Sahakari Bank Ltd., 42,971.17 40,729.41 2,241.76

Maharashtra (2003)
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(Amount in % thousand)

. Repayments
opestors| g | Roceived |0 BA%CS
1 2 3 4 5 6

101 Santram Co-operative Bank Ltd., 115,872.42 23,818.21 92,054.22
Gujarat (2003)

102 Palana Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2003) 22,952.19 21,790.57 1,161.61

103 Nayaka Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., 25,531.20 - 25,531.20
Guijarat (2004)

104 General Co-operative Bank Ltd., 715,200.69 [ 425,756.90 289,443.79
Guijarat (2004)

105 Western Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 44,086.21 82.94 44 .003.27
Maharashtra (2004)

106 Charotar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,065,143.58 |1,821,299.37 243,844.21
Guijarat (2004)

107 Pratibha Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Jalgaon, 34,192.33 24,748.87 9,443.46
Maharashtra (2004)

108 Visnagar Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,846,162.46 | 739,836.93 | 3,106,325.53
Guijarat (2004)

109 Narasaraopet Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 1,794.45 164.60 1,629.85
A.P. (2004)

110 Bhanjanagar Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 9,799.51 - 9,799.51
Orissa (2004)

111 The Sai Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2004) 10,170.18 9,470.18 700.00

112 The Kalyan Co-op Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 13,509.83 4,423.72 9,086.10

113 Trinity Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 19,306.12 6,600.08 12,706.04

114 Gulbarga Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 25,441.21 3,018.11 22,423.10
Karnataka (2005)

115 Vijaya Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 12,224.74 11,904.01 320.73

116 Shri Satya Sai Co-op. Bank Ltd., A.P. (2005) 7,387.17 2,007.17 5,380.00

117 Sri Ganganagar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 4,787.55 4,787.55 -
Rajasthan (2005)*

118 Sitara Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Hyderabad, 3,741.01 4.74 3,736.27
A.P. (2005)

119 Mahalaxmi Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 41,999.65 394.91 41,604.74
Hyderabad, A.P. (2005)

120 Maa Sharda Mahila Nagri Sahakari Bank 13,351.57 4,512.55 8,839.02
Ltd., Akola, Maharashtra (2005)

121 Partur People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 15,836.61 519.61 15,317.00

Maharashtra (2005)
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122 Sholapur District Industrial Co-op. Bank, 107,561.91 24,465.92 83,095.99
Maharashtra (2005)

123 Baroda People's Co-operative Bank Ltd., 584,048.60 | 384,291.83 199,756.77
Guijarat (2005)

124 The Co-operative Bank of Umreth Ltd., 49,437.88 19,619.38 29,818.50
Gujarat (2005)

125 Shree Patni Co-operative Bank Ltd., 86,530.52 59,727.40 26,803.13
Gujarat (2005)

126 Classic Co-operative Bank Ltd., 5,725.86 4,774.86 951.00
Guijarat (2005)

127 Sabarmati Co-operative Bank Ltd., 318,925.24 | 225,158.00 93,767.24
Gujarat (2005)

128 Matar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 30,892.41 30,397.48 494.93
Guijarat (2005)

129 Diamond Jubilee Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 606,403.31 | 606,403.31 -
Gujarat (2005)"

130 Petlad Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 74,035.72 62,370.29 11,665.43
Gujarat (2005)

131 Nadiad Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 299,340.86 43,387.32 255,953.54
Guijarat (2005)

132 Shree Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., 223,150.28 61,781.19 161,369.08
Gujarat (2005)

133 Textile Processors Co-op. Bank Ltd., 53,755.25 43,070.74 10,684.52
Guijarat (2005)

134 Pragati Co-operative Bank Ltd., 130,437.03 | 128,609.45 1,827.58
Gujarat (2005)

135 Ujvar Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 15,706.37 15,349.33 357.03

136 Sunav Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 17,573.42 729.55 16,843.88
Gujarat (2005)

137 Sanskardhani Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 3,031.51 0.24 3,031.27
Ltd., Jabalpur, M.P. (2005)

138 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., Damoh, 8,501.09 3.72 8,497.37
M.P. (2005)

139 Darbhanga Central Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,999.84 19,022.31 (22.47)

Bihar (2005)
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140 Bellampalli Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 7,503.14 1,022.80 6,480.34
A.P. (2005)

141 Shri Vitthal Co-operative Bank Ltd., 80,214.81 19,149.74 61,065.07
Guijarat (2005)

142 Suryapur Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat (2005) 579,896.95 40,363.69 539,533.26

143 Shri Sarvodaya Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,898.73 190.09 10,708.63
Guijarat (2005)

144 Petlad Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 24,741.48 24,088.97 652.51
Gujarat (2005)

145 Raghuvanshi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 120,659.85 103.13 120,556.72
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2005)

146 Aurangabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 29,932.80 14,588.49 15,344.31
Maharashtra (2005)

147 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. Tehri., 16,479.04 3,414.34 13,064.69
Uttaranchal (2005)

148 Shreenathji Co-operative Bank Ltd., 40,828.18 5,038.93 35,789.25
Guijarat (2005)

149 The Century Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 67,739.63 20,433.43 47,306.20
Gujarat (2006)

150 Jilla Sahakari Kendriya Bank Ltd., Raigarh, 81,637.44 27,645.01 153,992.43
Chhattisgarh (2006)

151 Madhepura Supaul Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 65,053.51 0.38 65,053.14
Bihar (2006)

152 Navsari Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 301,592.15 183,879.62 117,712.53
Guijarat (2006)

153 Sheth Bhagwandas B. Shroff Bulsar Peoples 266,452.45 | 178,598.17 87,854.29
Co-op. Bank Ltd., Valsad, Gujarat (2006)

154 Maharashtra Brahman Sahakari Bank Ltd., 304,703.46 | 287,369.36 17,334.10
M.P. (2006)

155 Mitra Mandal Sahakari Bank Ltd., Indore, 145,661.51 79,455.37 66,206.14
M.P. (2006)

156 Chhapra District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 82,529.98 3.29 82,526.70
Bihar (2006)

157 Shri Vitrag Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 92,989.37 1,791.86 91,197.50

Guijarat (2006)
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158 Shri Swaminarayan Co-op. Bank Ltd., 434,251.94 | 315,493.29 118,758.66
Vadodara, Gujarat (2006)

159 Janta Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, 323,292.67 195,629.70 127,662.97
Guijarat (2006)

160 Natpur Co-operative Bank Ltd., Nadiad, 552,716.70 165,459.84 387,256.86
Gujarat (2006)

161 Metro Co-operative Bank Ltd, Surat, 120,686.51 4,299.11 116,387.40
Gujarat (2006)

162 The Royale Co-op. Bank Ltd., Surat, 91,577.38 1,216.11 90,361.26
Guijarat (2006)

163 Jai Hind Co-operative Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 118,895.88 95,819.17 23,076.71
Maharashtra (2006)

164 Madurai Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 257,956.99 | 257,956.99 -
Tamil Nadu (2006)*

165 Karnataka Contractors Sah. Bank Niyamith, 29,757.64 5,982.56 23,775.09
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)

166 Anand Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 371,586.77 128,086.25 243,500.52
Gujarat (2006)

167 Kotagiri Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 25,021.00 12,796.46 12,224 .54
Tamil Nadu (2006)

168 The Relief Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 11,614.90 3,767.09 7,847.81
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2006)

169 Cauvery Urban Co-operative Bank., 4,846.70 5.79 4,840.91
Bangalore, Karnataka (2006)

170 Baroda Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 12,825.48 9,598.01 3,227.47
Gujarat (2006)

171 Dabhoi Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 165,896.38 84,683.34 81,213.04
Guijarat (2006)

172 Dhansura Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 58,798.44 57,611.81 1,186.64
Guijarat (2006)

173 Samasta Nagar Co-operative Bank Ltd., 116,051.52 26,444 .24 89,607.27
Maharashtra (2006)

174 Prudential Co-operative Bank Ltd., 755,959.06 [ 755,959.06 -
Secunderabad, A.P. (2007)

175 Lok Vikas Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 6,606.11 1,702.99 4,903.12

Jaipur, Rajasthan (2007)
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176 Nagrik Sahakari Bank Maryadit, Ratlam, 20,393.50 21.68 20,371.83
M.P. (2007)

177 Sind Mercantile Co-operative Bank Ltd., 103,903.73 23,949.78 79,953.95
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)

178 Shriram Sahakari Bank Ltd., Nashik, 323,215.02 | 295,856.18 27,358.84
Maharashtra (2007)

179 Parbhani Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 367,807.52 | 223,393.79 144,413.73
Maharashtra (2007)

180 Purna Nagri Sahakari Bank 47,576.03 17,844.29 29,731.74
Maryadit, Maharashtra (2007)

181 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5,938.96 5,937.81 1.15
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2007)

182 The Kanyaka Parameswari 29,749.48 3,086.43 26,663.05
Mutually Aided CUBL, Kukatpally, A.P. (2007)

183 Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Khargone, 4,305.77 44710 3,858.67
M.P. (2007)

184 Karamsad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 124,758.68 118,047.66 6,711.02
Anand, Gujarat (2007)

185 Bharat Mercantile Co-op. Urban Bank Ltd., 31,232.28 4,165.30 27,066.99
Hyderabad, A.P. (2007)

186 Lord Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Sangli, 27,287.76 579.65 26,708.11
Maharashtra (2007)

187 Vasundharam Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 2,304.21 5.61 2,298.60
Warangal, A.P. (2007)

188 Begusaray Urban Development Co-op Bank 5,937.89 2.88 5,935.01
Ltd., Bihar (2007)

189 Datia Nagrik Sahakari Bank., M.P. (2007) 1,486.00 0.67 1,485.33

190 Adarsh Mahila Co-operative Bank Ltd., 12,974.81 3,446.71 9,528.11
Mehsana, Gujarat (2007)

191 Umreth Peoples Co-operative Urban Bank 22,078.93 2,162.98 19,915.95
Ltd., Gujarat (2007)

192 Sarvodaya Nagrik Sah. Bank Ltd., Visnagar, 160,286.13 33,549.79 126,736.34
Gujarat (2007)

193 Shree Co-op. Bank Ltd., Indore, M.P. (2007) 2,476.52 78.08 2,398.43

194 Onake Obavva Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd.,
Chitradurga, Karnataka (2007) 54,847.11 4,189.25 50,657.86
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195 The Vikas Co-operative Bank Ltd., 10,262.36 1,877.84 8,384.52
Ahmedabad, Gujarat (2007)

196 Shree Jamnagar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,238.00 6,097.16 5,140.84
Guijarat (2007)

197 Anand Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 3,793 184,558.65 | 177,221.65 7,337.00
Gujarat (2008)

198 Rajkot Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 12,600 68,218.16 28,525.83 39,692.33
Gujarat (2008)

199 Sevalal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mandrup, 678 666.32 - 666.32
Maharashtra (2008)

200 Nagaon Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 12,804 6,130.96 2.24 6,128.72
Assam (2008)

201 Sarvodaya Mahila Co-op. Bank Ltd., 4,117 8,391.32 1,013.55 7,377.77
Burhanpur, M. P., (2008)

202 Chetak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Parbhani, 7,240 7,442.90 7,442.90 -
Maharashtra (2008)*

203 Basavakalyan Pattana Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,787 2,673.13 182.42 2,490.71
Basaganj, Karnataka (2008)

204 Indian Co-op. Development Bank Ltd., 10,418 38,553.70 330.02 38,223.67
Meerut, U.P. (2008)

205 Talod Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 5,718 24,522 .91 2,059.37 22,463.53
Gujarat (2008)

206 Challakere Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 5,718 32,641.34 355.91 32,285.43
Karnataka (2008)

207 Dakor Mahila Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 1,865 6,375.13 3,672.75 2,702.38
Gujarat (2008)

208 Zila Sahakari Bank Ltd., Gonda, U.P. (2008) 67,098 454,367.84 3,255.92 451,111.91

209 Maratha Co-operative Bank Ltd., Hubli, 30,483 185,521.69 | 151,403.83
Karnataka (2008) 34,117.86

210 Shree Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd, Radhanpur, 8,841 47,517.84 15,120.87 32,396.97
Guijarat (2008)

211 Parivartan Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai, 11,350 184,735.21 41,653.68 143,081.53
Maharashtra (2008)

212 Indira Priyadarshini Mahila Nagarik Bank Ltd.| 20,793 164,573.59 34,173.51 130,400.08

Raipur, Chhattisgarh (2008)
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213 Ichalkaranji Jivheshwar Sah. Bank Ltd., 2,602 24,167.12 23,449.87 717.26
Maharashtra (2008)

214 Kittur Rani Channamma Mabhila Pattana Sah. 6,499 22.849.90 9,446.41 13,403.49
Bank Ltd., Hubli, Karnataka (2008)

215 Bharuch Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 12,779 99,668.73 49,722.95 49,945.78
Gujarat (2008)

216 Ravi Co-operative Bank Ltd., Kolhapur, 25,627 169,225.78 38,581.19 130,644.59
Maharashtra (2008)

217 Shri Balasaheb Satbhai Merchants Co-op. 16,723 268,254.02 | 229,271.10 38,982.92
Bank Ltd., Kopergaon, Maharashtra (2008)

218 Jai Lakshmi Co-operative Bank Ltd., 16,467 1,242.00 1,242.00 -
Delhi (2008)*

219 Harugeri Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 5,605 36,446.49 4,441.56 32,004.93
Karnataka (2009)

220 Varada Co-op. Bank Ltd., Haveri, Karjagi, 2,613 25,242.02 5,395.14 19,846.88
Karnataka (2009)

221 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Siddapur, 19,141 12,933.28 55,313.28 57,620.00
Karnataka (2009)

222 Shri B. J. Khatal Janata Shahakari Bank Ltd., 11,542 79,008.26 75,537.70 3,470.57
Maharashtra (2009)

223 Shree Kalmeshwar Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,256 25,288.48 15,201.67 10,086.82
Hole- Alur, Karnataka (2009)

224 The Laxmeshwar Urban Co-op Credit Bank 8,512 67,660.45 24,852.69 42,807.76
Ltd., Karnataka (2009)

225 Priyadarshini Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank 11,129 65,792.83 30,294.08 35,498.75
Ltd., Latur, Maharashtra (2009)

226 Sree Swamy Gnanananda Yogeeswara 679 3,625.81 501.20 3,124.61
Mabhila Co-op. Bank Ltd., Puttur, A.P. (2009)

227 Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Allahabad, 3,225 10,030.16 2,717.31 7,312.85
U.P. (2009)

228 Firozabad Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., U.P. 514 4,015.07 7.16 4,007.91
(2009)

229 Siddapur Commercial Co-op. Bank Ltd., 8,512 37,184.46 2,612.38 34,572.07
Guijarat (2009)

230 Nutan Sahakari Bank Ltd., Baroda, 21,603 128,916.02 55,376.93 73,539.09
Gujarat (2009)
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231 Bhavnagar Mercantile Co-op. Bank Ltd., 35,466 374,582.84 | 291,003.72 83,579.12
Gujarat (2009)

232 Sant Janabai Nagri Sahakari Bank Ltd., 16,092 101,964.31 35,540.70 66,423.61
Gangakhed, Maharashtra (2009)

233 Shri S. K. Patil Co-op. Bank Ltd., Kurundwad, 9,658 133,059.30 6,988.16 126,071.14
Maharashtra (2009)

234 Shree Vardhman Co-op. Bank Ltd., 3,521 51,821.99 44,231.99 7,590.00
Bhavnagar, Gujarat (2009)

235 Dnyanopasak Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,746 16,670.80 8,701.16 7,969.64
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009)

236 Achelpur Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 4,641 53,127.98 30,359.23 22,768.76
Maharashtra (2009)

237 Rohe Ashtami Sahakari Urban Bank Ltd., 38,913 370,674.45 55,841.14 314,833.31
Rohe, Maharashtra (2009)

238 South Indian Co-operative Bank Ltd., 56,817 359,787.81 82,683.99 277,103.82
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2009)*

239 Ankleshwar Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 26,368 238,318.86 | 184,821.36 53,497.50
Gujarat (2009)

240 Ajit Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune, 26,286 292,978.03 | 125,836.14 167,141.88
Maharashtra (2009)

241 Shree Siddhi Venkatesh Sahkari Bank Ltd., 1,892 20,818.79 20,818.79 -
Maharashtra (2009)*

242 Hirekerur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 16,539 137,345.44 17,030.61 120,314.83
Karnataka (2009)

243 Shri P. K. Anna Patil Janata Sah. Bank Ltd., 67,791 566,073.61 35,756.03 530,317.58
Nandurbar, Maharashtra (2009)

244 Chalisgaon People Co-operative Bank Ltd., 21,503 300,915.66 | 287,228.98 13,686.68
Jalgaon, Maharashtra (2009)

245 Deendayal Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 15,453 97,541.55 37,096.16 60,445.39
Kandwa, M.P (2009)

246 Suvarna Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,923 19,584.61 14,598.15 4,986.46
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2009)

247 Vasantdada Shetkari Saha. Bank Ltd., 141,317 | 1,672,059.89 (1,517,018.90 155,041.00
Sangli, Maharashtra (2009)

248 The Haliyal Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 8,684 43,375.25 40,362.16 3,013.08
Karnataka (2009)
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249 Miraj Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 32,764 420,307.60 | 329,698.93 90,608.67
Maharashtra (2009)

250 Faizpur Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,803 33,463.64 32,524.19 939.44
Maharashtra (2009)

251 Daltonganj Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., 23,933 93,927.24 102.33 93,824.91
Jharkhand (2010)

252 Indira Sahakari Bank Ltd., Dhule, 14,598 125,438.26 91,584.87 33,853.39
Maharashtra (2010)

253 The Akot Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 18,352 144,067.26 73,944 .96 70,122.30
Maharashtra (2010)

254 Goregaon Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 43,934 436,184.64 104,422.59 331,762.05
Mumbai, Maharashtra (2010)

255 Anubhav Co-op. Bank Ltd., 10,590 8,748.57 16.32 8,732.25
Basavakalyan, Karnataka (2010)

256 Yashwant Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 9,082 116,808.19 56,224 .93 60,583.27
Parbhani, Maharashtra (2010)

257 Prantij Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 11,446 70,182.85 70,000.85 182.00
Gujarat, (2010)

258 Surendranagar Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 56,769 487,115.50 | 199,779.13 287,336.37
Guijarat, (2010)

259 Bellatti Urban Co-op. Credit Bank Ltd., 56 58.72 0.74 57.98
Karnataka, (2010)

260 Shri Parola Urban Co-operative Bank Lid., 5,289 51,243.07 9,721.26 41,521.81
Maharashtra, (2010)

261 Sadhana Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra, 3,386 15,629.02 5,040.87 10,588.15
(2010)

262 Primary Teachers Co-op Credit Bank Ltd., 3,710 64,921.83 7,781.14 57,140.69
Karnataka, (2010)

263 Shri Kamdar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Bhavnagar, 14,263 54,165.54 63.45 54,102.09
Guijarat, (2010)

264 Citizen Co-operative Bank Ltd., 27,123 232,261.93 | 232,261.93 (0.00)
Burhanpur, M.P, (2010)

265 Yeshwant Sahakari Bank Ltd., Miraj, 21,235 115,186.90 | 102,628.91 12,557.99
Maharashtra, (2010)

266 Urban Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd., 2,400 4,314.54 10.00 4,304.54
Assam, (2010)
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267 Ahmedabad Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 36,652 448,117.96 | 322,477.62 125,640.34
Gujarat, (2010)

268 Surat Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 44,393 260,370.86 | 102,147.10 158,223.76
Guijarat, (2010)

269 Katkol Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karnataka, 39,912 146,202.60 46,086.60 100,116.00
(2010)

270 Shri Sinnar Vyapari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 35,219 403,741.10 | 318,859.76 84,881.34
Maharashtra, (2010)

271 Nagpur Mahila Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 54,036 476,606.19 | 309,031.48 167,574.71
Maharashtra, (2010)

272 Rajlaxmi Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,424 25,845.79 15,063.13 10,782.66
Maharashtra, (2010)

273 Bahadarpur Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,866 49,312.44 9,552.04 39,760.39
Guijarat, (2010)

274 Sri Sampige Siddeswara Urban Co-op Bank, 3,479 49,352.46 769.25 48,583.21
Karnataka, (2010)

275 Vizianagaram Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd, 6,980 71,482.68 60,959.22 10,523.46
A.P. (2010)

276 Oudh Sahakari Bank Ltd., U.P, (2010) 5,289 23,839.86 4,377.14 19,462.72

277 Annasaheb Patil Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 6,296 27,996.78 11,425.28 16,571.50
Maharashtra, (2010)

278 Kupwad Urban Cooperative Bank Ltd., 12,948 114,105.44 110,416.57 3,688.87
Maharashtra, (2010)

279 Rahuri Peoples Co-operative Bank Ltd., 13,833 167,648.97 164,139.34 3,509.63
Maharashtra, (2010)

280 Raibag Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., 4,501 14,769.68 - 14,769.68
Karnataka, (2010)

281 Champavati Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 14,811 145,596.66 133,805.66 11,791.00
Maharashtra, (2011)

282 Shri Mahesh Sahakari Bank Mydt., 9,208 84,041.98 69,338.26 14,703.72
Maharashtra, (2011)

283 Rajwade Mandal People's Co-op Bank Ltd., 26,422 133,960.02 72,799.93 61,160.09
Maharashtra, (2011)

284 Sri Chamaraja Co-operative Bank Ltd., 174 179.27 - 179.27
Karnataka, (2011)

285 Anyonya Co-op Bank Ltd., Gujarat, (2011) 71,262 591,664.24 | 284,181.07 307,483.17
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286 Cambay Hindu Mercantile Co-op Bank Ltd., 9,336 86,764.47 9,683.40 77,081.07
Gujarat, (2011)

287 Rabkavi Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 10,462 67,393.38 44,388.02 23,005.36
Karnataka (2011)

288 Sri Mouneshwara Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,640 2,569.75 17.08 2,552.67
Karnataka (2011)

289 The Chadchan Shree Sangameshwar Urban 6,075 38,149.77 30,149.77 8,000.00
Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Karnataka (2011)

290 The Parmatma Ek Sewak Nagarik Sahakari 54,925 403,178.78 189,358.37 213,820.41
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)

291 Samata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 33,500 422 834.49 44,267.79 378,566.70
(2011)

292 Hina Shahin Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 9,798 112,964.84 1,186.06 111,778.78
Maharashtra (2011)

293 Shri Laxmi Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 2,337 35,973.20 6,477.40 29,495.80
(2011)

294 Dadasaheb Dr. N M Kabre Nagarik Sahakari 16,324 199,311.58 51,833.76 147,477.83
Bank Ltd., Maharashtra (2011)

295 Vidarbha Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 11,322 160,023.77 59,571.28 100,452.49
Maharashtra (2011)

296 Ichalkaranji Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 43,822 557,696.70 | 433,022.01 124,674.69
Maharashtra (2011)

297 Suvidha Mahila Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,733 12,287.99 11,775.25 512.74
Madhya Pradesh (2011)

298 Asansol Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,012 4,158.75 1,155.29 3,003.46
West Bengal (2011)

299 Shri Jyotiba sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 7,596 22,002.44 2,045.78 19,956.66
(2012)

300 Raichur Zilla Mahila Pattan Sahakari Bank 6,058 11,488.33 6,947.39 4,540.94
Ltd., Karnataka (2012)

301 Chopda Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd., 10,264 71,269.83 65,622.27 5,647.57
Maharashtra (2012)

302 The Sidhpur Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,712 33,560.01 5,440.55 28,119.46
Guijarat (2012)

303 Shri Balaji Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 927 9,476.72 9,476.72 -
(2012)»
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304 Siddhartha Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Pune, 18,516 243,635.93 2,140.89 241,495.04
Maharashtra (2012)

305 Boriavi Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., Gujarat 5,408 45,4941 42.860.70 2,633.41
(2012)

306 Memon Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 85,990 237,520.12 | 237,520.12 -
(2012)*

307 National Co-op. Bank Ltd., Andhra Pradesh 3,042 4.317.79 766.79 3,551.00
(2012)

308 Bhandari Co-op. Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 42,553 548,927.62 | 336,187.57 212,740.05
(2012)

309 Bharat Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Maharashtra 5,696 20,904.79 7,384.16 13,520.62
(2012)

310 Indira Shramik Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 6,958 32,042.29 16,837.72 15,204.57
Maharashtra (2012)

311 Shree Bhadran Mercantile Bank Ltd.,Gujarat 6,599 45,780.63 28,485.15 17,295.48
(2012)

312 Dhenkanal Urban Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Odisha 14,925 77,806.72 23,359.16 54,447 .56
(2012)

313 Bhimashankar Nagari sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,437 4.102.06 1,464.14 2,637.92
Maharashtra (2012)

314 Bhusawal Peoples Co-op. Bank Ltd., 12,203 101,677.80 77,052.13 24,625.67
Maharashtra (2012)

315 Sholapur Nagarik Audyogik Sahakari Bank 64,689 459,890.08 | 249,890.08 210,000.00
Ltd., Maharashtra (2012)

316 Vaso Co-op. Bank Ltd.,Gujarat (2012)* 34,672 72,219.38 19,989.70 52,229.68

317 Krishna Valley Co-op. Bank Ltd., 1,213 16,993.25 16,993.25 0.00
Maharashtra (2013)

318 Abhinav Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2013) 12,452 25,343.98 25,343.98 -

319 Agrasen Co-op. Bank Ltd. (2013)* 19,631 52,967.42 - 52,967.42

320 Swami Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd. (2014) 11,501 92,475.42 63,685.63 28,789.79

321 Arjun Urban Co-op.Bank Ltd. (2014) 3,530 61,654.61 28,301.30 33,353.31

322 Vishwakarma Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. 6,134 42,156.92 14,824.01 27,332.91
(2014)

323 Veershaiva Co-op. Bank Ltd. (2014) 40,373 727,615.26 | 727,615.26 (0.00)

324 Silchar Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. (2014) 2,707 6,999.75 - 6,999.75

325 Gujarat Industrial Co-operative Bank Ltd.(2014) 130,638 | 2,877,206.83 | 388,944.75 | 2,488,262.08
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326 The Srikakulam Cooperative Urban Bank Ltd. 7,078 10,495.79 7,935.53 2,560.26
(2014)

327 Shree Siddivinayak Nagari Sahakari Bank 20,401 157,616.06 | 157,616.06 0.00
Ltd. (2014)

328 The Konkan Prant Sahakari Bank Ltd. 28,759 301,759.34 | 301,759.34 (0.00)
(2015) &

329 Vasavi Co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., 42,825 119,188.84 119,188.84 -
Telengana (2015)

330 Municipal Co-operative Bank Ltd., 29,343 156,382.66 | 156,382.66 (0.00)
Ahmedabad (2015)&

331 Vaishali Urban Co-operative Bank , 3,191 41,382.47 41,382.47 0.00
Rajasthan (2015)

332 Shri Shivaji Sahakari Bank Ltd., Maharashtra 14,177 77,392.30 38,211.72 39,180.58
(2016)

333 Baranagar Co-op Bank Ltd., Kolkata,W.B. 19,136 152,029.28 55,857.87 96,171.41
(2016)

334 Tandur Mahila Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 1,769 4,308.27 781.57 3,526.70
Telangana A.P (2016)

335 The Merchants Co-op Bank Ltd., Dhule, 11,822 55,921.12 55,921.12 0.00
Maharashtra (MH121) (2016)

336 Ajmer Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Rajashtan 318,602.37 | 318,602.37 0.00
(2016)$

337 Dhanashri Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd., 3,639 20,783.40 15,279.94 5,503.46
Maharashtra (2017)

338 Raijiv Gandhi Sahakari Bank Ltd., 4,014 12,879.52 7,710.41 5,169.11
Maharashtra (2017)

339 Shri Swami Samarth Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 6,592 21,888.06 12,569.05 9,319.01
Maharashtra (2017)

340 Vitthal Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. Latur, 10,912 39,755.90 39,774.48 (18.58)
Maharshtra (2017)

341 Mahatma Phule Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., 7,398 109,302.97 4,747.14 104,555.84
Maharshtra (2017)

342 Kasundia Co-op Bank Ltd., West Bengal 21,045 239,385.07 | 167,801.58 71,583.49
(2017)

343 Lamka Urban Co-op Bank Ltd., Manipur 317 261.65 - 261.65
(2017)
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344 Chatrapur Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., Odisha 2,327 10,385.18 8,537.44 1,847.74
(2017)

345 Golaghat Urban Co-op Urban Bank Ltd., 1,075 4.591.16 877.53 3,713.63
Assam (2017)

346 Jamkhed Merchants CBL, 6,119 52,055.23 31,800.00 20,255.23
Maharshtra (2018)

347 Rajeshwar Yuvak Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd., 2,946.90 - 2,946.90
Maharashtra (2018)$

348 Shri Chhatrapati UCBL, Maharshtra (2018)$ 27,601.00 - 27,601.00

349 Mirzapur UCBL. Mirzapur, Uttar Pradesh 15,188 71,639.96 71,639.96 0.00
(2018)&

350 The Urban CBL, Bhubaneshwar, Odisha 6,446 151,659.37 151,659.37 0.00
(2018) &

351 Pioneer Urban CBL, Lucknow, 28,382 68,559.47 34,025.57 34,533.90
Uttar Pradesh (2019)

352 Gokul UCBL Andra Pradesh/ Telangana 13,579.00 - -
(2019)$

353 Bhopal Nagarik SBL, MP (2019)$ 84,394.67 - -

354 United Commercial Co-op Bank Itd, 24,684 247,534.55 150,172.24 97,362.31
Kanpur UP (2019)

355 Mercantile UCBL Meerut, UP (2019) 19,087 27,434.83 7,956.74 19,478.09

356 Alwar UCBL, Rajasthan (2020) 4,216 101,184.47 20,038.00 81,146.47

357 Mahamedha UCBL, Uttar Pradesh (2020) 33,004 301,398.79 20,375.49 281,023.29

TOTAL'F 48,974,170.03 (27,103,642.08 | 21,772,554.28

TOTAL (D+E+F)

49,029,833.47

27,153,810.87
(5,494.65)

21,772,554.28

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F)

51,988,363.21

28,666,281.77
(326,907.51)

22,897,200.28

*Scheme of Amalgmation/Merger

# Scheme of Reconstruction.

@ Claim settled on liquidation of the bank.

$ Claims Settled under expeditious settlement scheme.
& Claims settled under Liquid fund adjustment.

A Claims Settled under other mechanisms.

Notes: 1. The year in which original claims were settled are given in brackets.
2. Figures in brackets under repayment column indicate amount written off up to March 31, 2020.
3. Repayments received are inclusive of Liquid Fund Adjusted at the time of sanction and approval of claims
4. Number of depositors is given for claims settled from 2008 onwards.
5. Accuracy of number of depositors ensured up to hundredth place.
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Tel. : 2200 4465, 2206 7440 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Fax 191-22-2200 0649 2-C, Court Chambers

E-mail : mumbai@vsa.co.in 35, New Marine Lines

Website : www.vsa.co.in Mumbai - 400 020

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation
(“the Corporation”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020 of Deposit Insurance Fund, Credit
Guarantee Fund and the General Fund, the revenue accounts and cash flow statement for the year ended of the
said three funds, and summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation Act, 1961
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the three funds of the Corporation as at 31st March, 2020, and its surplus and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Corporation in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Corporation's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises Report of the Board of Directors on the working of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to reportin this regard.

Page 1 of 3
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Corporation's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in the Act with respect to the preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash
flows of the Corporation in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Corporation's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Corporation's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Corporation has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by Corporation.

Page 2 of 3
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+ Conclude on the appropriateness of Corporation's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the ability of the Corporation to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

We report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Revenue account and the Cash Flow Statement of the three funds dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of the preparation of the
financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable.

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 109208W

gRe

G.Sankar
Partner Page 2 of 3
Place: Mumbai Membership No. 046050
Date : 29th June, 2020 UDIN:
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Established under the Deposit Insurance
(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet as at the close

I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit LIABILITIES Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
5,75,560.00 1. Fund (Balance at the end of the year as per 12,08,730.00

Actuarial Valuation)

2. Surplus as per Revenue Account:

76,06,425.76 45,994 .44 Balance at the begining of the year 87,99,521.56 48,323.92
11,93,095.80 2,329.48 Add: Transferred from Revenue Account 10,30,188.32 2,663.02
87,99,521.56 48,323.92 Balance at the end of the year 98,29,709.88 50,986.94
3. (a) Investment Reserve
0.00 0.00 Balance at the begining of the year 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Add:Transferred from Revenue Account 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Balance at the end of the year 0.00 0.00
(b) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
3,96,197.66 2,957.77 Balance at the begining of the year 4,48,729.65 3,060.66
52,531.99 102.89 Transferred from Revenue Account 1,28,683.03 401.50
4,48,729.65 3,060.66 Balance at the end of the year 5,77,412.68 3,462.16
5,678.37 4.Claims Intimated and Admitted But Not
paid 5,786.58
0.00 5.Estimated liability in respect of claims
intimated but not admitted 0.00
0.00 6.Insured Deposits in respect of Banks
De-registered 0.00
9,046.26 7. Insured Deposits remaining unclaimed 7,342.37
8. Other Liabilities
106.10 (i) Sundry Creditors 157.16
13,07,719.32 2,492.05 (i) Provision for Income Tax 16,97,478.72 3,522.72
28,397.67 (iii) Securities deliverable under
Reverse Repo A/c Payable 89,920.86
171.56 (iv) Amount refundable to Banks 171.56
41.05 (v) CGST,SGST & IGST Payable 0.87
13,36,435.70 2,492.05 17,87,729.17 352272
1,11,74,971.54 53,876.63 Total 1,34,16,710.68 57,971.82

As per our report of even date

A g
For M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. mmwﬁﬂ’ﬁ ;&J{fﬁ ,Mﬁw

Chartered Accountants Dr. M D Patra P Vijaya Kumar
Regn. No. FRN. 109208W Chairman Executive Director
. e (i
G . Sankar V-G V Chalapathy D K Nalband
Partner (M No. 046050) Chief General Manager Deputy General Manager

Mumbai
June 29, 2020
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 in lakh)

Previous Year

Current Year

Deposit Credit ASSETS Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
13,898.73 0.67 1. Balance with the Reserve Bank of India 18,039.88 424.95
2. Cash in Transit
3. Investments in
Central Government Securities (at cost)
Treasury Bills 19,416.52
95,92,839.96 50,452.41 Dated Securities 1,11,02,428.15 52,970.54
95,92,839.96 50,452.41 1,11,21,844.67 52,970.54
93,94,794.90 49,526.90 Face Value 1,07,86,904.45 52,079.00
97,31,957.50 51,719.90 Market Value 1,19,39,509.56 57,612.94
1,75,059.10 700.83 4.Interest accrued on investments 2,07,628.01 730.85
5.0ther Assets
13,14,018.25 2,722.72 (i) Advance Income Tax 18,67,464.90 3,845.48
28,413.33 (i) Reverse Repo Asset/Reverse Repo 90,020.00
interest receivable
28,397.67 (iii) Securities purchased under Reverse Repo 89,920.86
2,888.00 (iv) Service Tax Refundable 2,888.00
615.74 (v) CGST/SGST/IGST receivable 63.60
18,840.76 (vi) Disputed Service Tax paid (under protest) 18,840.76
13,93,173.75 2,722.72 20,69,198.12 3,845.48
1,11,74,971.54 53,876.63 Total 1,34,16,710.68 57,971.82
C:Euwér%_"

Dr. Shashank Saksena

Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Form

Revenue Account for the
. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF)

Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit EXPENDITURE Deposit Insurance Credit Guarantee
Insurance Guarantee Fund Fund
Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount
1. To Claims:
3,699.27 (a) Paid during the year 7,085.40
(8,275.29) (b) Admitted but not paid 108.20
(c) Estimated liability in respect of claims
intimated but not admitted
0.00 At the end of the year 0.00
(427.95) Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00
(d) Insured Deposits in respect of banks
banks de-registered
0.00 At the end of the year 0.00
0.00 Less: at the end of the previous year 0.00
(10,189.94) (e) Less provision in r/o untracebale (1,794.38)
depositers written back
(15,193.92) Net Claims 5,399.23
5,75,560.00 2. To Balance of Fund at the end of the year 12,08,730.00
(as per Actuarial Valuation)
19,14,684.79 3,738.89 To Net Surplus Carried Down 15,48,630.73 4,095.20
24,75,050.87 3,738.89 TOTAL 27,62,759.96 4,095.20
To Provision for Taxation
6,69,067.45 1,306.52  Current Year 3,89,759.38 1,030.68
(10.45) 0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 Deferred Tax 0.00 0.00
52,531.99 102.89 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 1,28,683.03 401.50
11,93,095.80 2,329.48 To Balance Carried to Surplus Account 10,30,188.32 2,663.02
19,14,684.79 3,738.89 15,48,630.73 4,095.20
As per our report of even date
;& - W
For M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. MWM}A‘*J J{Jﬁ r-'""'-ﬁ:'-"#

Chartered Accountants Dr. M D Patra P Vijaya Kumar
Regn. No. FRN. 109208W Chairman Executive Director
. e (i
G . Sankar V-G V Chalapathy D K Nalband

Partner (M No. 046050) Chief General Manager

Mumbai
June 29, 2020
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CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

‘)

year ended 31 March 2020
AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)

61

(R in lakh)
Previous Year Current Year

Deposit Credit INCOME Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount

5,36,724.00 1. By Balance of Fund at the beginning of the year 5,75,560.00

12,04,308.29 2. By Deposit Insurance Premium (including interest on overdue premium) 13,23,351.23
9,537.29 2.59 3. By recoveries in respect of claims paid / settled 10,684.93 0.74

(including interest on overdue repayment)
4. By income from Investments
7,35,436.10 3,736.30 (a) Interest on Investments 8,12,457.57 4,094.46
(15,187.18) 0.00 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale / redemption of securities (Net) 33,875.52 0.00
4,232.37 0.00 (c) By Reverse Repo interest income Alc 6,830.71 0.00
7,24,481.29 3,736.30 8,53,163.80 4,094.46
5. Other Incomes
0.00 0.00 Depreciation in value of Investments written back 0.00 0.00
24,75,050.87 3,738.89 TOTAL 27,62,759.96 4,095.20
19,14,684.79 3,738.89 By Net Surplus Brought Down 15,48,630.73 4,095.20
19,14,684.79 3,738.89 15,48,630.73 4,095.20
c::':l.'n..._.d’._&..—,é,_g " S
Dr. Shashank Saksena
Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND
(Established under the Deposit Insurance
(Regulation 18 -

Balance Sheet as at the close

Il. GENERAL

Previous Year Current Year
Amount LIABILITIES Amount Amount
5,000.00 1. Capital : Provided by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as per Section 4 ) 5,000.00

of the DICGC Act, 1961 (A wholly owned subsidiary of RBI

2. Reserves

A) General Reserve

54,266.92 Balance at the beginning of the year 54,908.20
641.27 Surplus /(Deficit) transferred from Revenue Acount 101.39
54,908.19 55,009.59

B) Investment Reserve

0.00 Balance at the beginning of the year 0.00

0.00 Transferred from Revenue account 0.00
0.00 0.00

(C) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

3,668.17 Balance at the beginning of the year 3,668.49

0.31 Transferred from Revenue Surplus 361.57
3,668.48 4,030.06

3. Current Liabilities and Provisions

670.32 Outstanding Expenses 846.68

84.83 Sundry Creditors 24.67

1,340.90 Provision for Income Tax 1,493.20

1.24 CGST & SGST Payable 0.00
2,097.29 2,364.55
65,673.96 Total 66,404.20

As per our report of even date

bl Wl R

For M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. —

Chartered Accountants Dr. M D Patra P Vijaya Kumar
Regn. No. FRN. 109208W Chairman Executive Director
Roorolai L (uiesh
G . Sankar VGV Chalapathy D K Nalband

Partner (M No. 046050) Chief General Manager

Mumbai
June 29, 2020
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Form ‘A’)
of business on March 31%, 2020
FUND (GF) (% in lakh
Previous Year Current Year
Amount ASSETS Amount Amount
CASH
(i) Inhand
78.88 (ii) With Reserve Bank of India 120.37
78.88 120.37
Investments in Central Government Securities (At Cost)
0.00 Treasury Bills 0.00
51,071.13 Dated Securities 17,295.83
9,330.19 Dated Securities deposited with CCIL(Face Value 45716.00) 43,674.15
60,401.32 60,969.98
62,256.50 Face Value : 63057.35
61,580.50 Market Value : 66188.50
1,067.58 3. Interest accrued on Investments 975.95
Other Assets
1,561.61 Project IASS Capitalised 772.02
33.33 Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment (less depreciation) 26.20
0.87 Stock of Stationery 0.89
191.12 Staff Advances 144.98
40.26 Interest Accrued on Staff Advances 57.65
110.90 Sundry Debtors 134.54
1,020.00 Margin Deposit with CCIL 1,530.00
1,059.03 Advance Income Tax / TDS 1,489.61
109.06 CGST, SGST & IGST receivable 182.01
65,673.96 Total 66,404.20

Gl

Dr. Shashank Saksena
Director
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
(Form ‘B’)
Revenue Account for the year ended March 31%, 2020
Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

(% in lakh)
Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year
———— EXPENDITURE INCOME e —
Amount Amount Amount Amount Amount  Amount
1,220.80 To Payment / Reimbursement of staff cost 1,282.70 By Income from Investments
0.00 To Directors' and Committee Memebrs' Fees 0.00 4,625.88 (a) Interest on Investments 4,496.82
0.01 To Directors' / Committee Members' 0.00 3.35 (b) Profit (Loss) on sale/redemption of investments 0.00
Travelling & other expenses o
9 P 462923 4,496.82
256.01 To Rents,Taxes, Insurance, Lightings etc. 45421 - .
0.00 By depreciation on Investments written back 0.00
454,61 To Establishment, Travelling & Halting Allowances 475.00
14.91 To Printing, Stati &C ter C bl 18.32 . .
o Printing, Stationery & Computer Consumables By Miscellaneous Receipt
59.83 To Postage, tel d Teleph 76.13
©Fostage, telegrams and lelephones 13.53 Interest on advances to staff 14.43
1666 To Auditors’ Fees s0.78 0.29  Profit/ Loss on sale of dead stocks (Net) 0.00
49.55 To Legal Ch: 4.2
9.55 To Legal Charges 34.26 13.82 14.43
62.55 To Advertisements 6.11
0.00 To Provision for diminution in the value 0.00
of investments credited to Investment Reserve
To Miscellaneous Expenses
5.83  Professional Charges 10.50
585.89  Service Contract / Maintenance 468.75
416  Books, News Papers, Periodicals 5.26
595  Book Grants 4.51
0.91  Repair of Office Property-Dead Stock 0.26
63.65  Transaction Charges-CCIL 142.01
7528  Others 93.36
741.67 724.65
471  Depreciation 9.74
780.69  Depreciation on IASS 780.69
981.05 To Balance being excess of income over 618.66
expenditure for the year carried down
4,643.05 Total 4,511.25 4,643.05 Total 4,511.25
To balance being excess of Expenditure
over Income - Carried Down 981.05 By balance being excess of income over 618.66
expenditure for the year - Carried Down
To Provision for Income Tax
339.46 Current Year 155.70
0.00 Earlier Years - Short (Excess) 0.00
0.31 To Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) 361.57
641.28 To General Reserve Account 101.39
981.05 Total 618.66 981.05 Total 618.66
As per our report of even date .
For M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. mmwﬂ’ﬁ‘ J‘_rf‘l Mﬁ{ ‘:EHML%_J
Chartered Accountants ! —
Regn. No. FRN. 109208W Dr. M D Patra P Vijaya Kumar Dr. Shashank Saksena
Chairman Executive Director Director
G . Sankar LR i a'ul' tli_f‘,-‘%

Partner (M No. 046050)

Mumbai

June 29, 2020

V G V Chalapathy

Chief General Manager

D K Nalband
Deputy General Manager



58" Annual Report 2019-20

DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION
I. DEPOSIT INSURANCE FUND (DIF) AND CREDIT GUARANTEE FUND (CGF)
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020

(R in lakh)
Previous Year Current Year
Deposit Credit Particulars Deposit Credit
Insurance Guarantee Insurance Guarantee
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Amount Amount Amount Amount

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

19,14,684.79 3,738.90 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 15,48,630.73 4,095.20
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over
expenditure to net cash from operations :

(7,39,668.47) (3,736.30) Interest on Investments (8,19,288.28) (4,094.46)
15,187.18 0.00 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities (33,875.52) 0.00
38,836.00 Increase in Fund balance (Actuarial Valuation) 6,33,170.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 Transfer to Investment Reserve 0.00 0.00
0.00 Interest on Refund received 0.00 0.00
Taxes 0.00 0.00
(6,85,645.28) (3,736.30) (b) (2,19,993.79) (4,094.46)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease/(Increase) in
(6,75,001.78) (1,608.63) Increase in Advance Income Tax /TDS (5,53,446.65) (1,122.77)
0.00 Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00
0.00 CGST, IGST & SGST receivable 552.14 0.00
(40,721.60) Other Assets (1,23,129.86) 0.00
0.00 Disputed Service Tax/Interest paid account 0.00
(7,15,723.38) (1,608.63) (c) (6,76,024.37) (1,122.77)
LIABILITIES :
(Decrease)/Increase in
(8,703.30) Estimated Liability in respect of claims 108.20
intimated but not admitted
(9,933.50) Unclaimed Deposits (1,703.89)
(162.00) Sundry Creditors 51.07
0.00 Sundry Deposit Accounts 0.00
21,044.80 Securities deliverable under Reverse Repo A/C 61,523.19
0.00 Swachh Bharat Payable 0.00
41.10 CGST, SGST & IGST Payable (40.18)
2,287.10 (d) 59,938.40
5,15,603.23 (1,606.03) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activites: (a+b+c+d) (A) 7,12,550.98 (1,122.03)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
7,24,009.50 3,923.90 Interest on Investments Received 7,86,719.37 4,064.44
(15,187.20) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 33,875.52 0.00
Decreasel(Increase) in
(12,23,675.90) (2,321.30) Increase in Investments in Central Government Securities (15,29,004.71) (2,518.13)
(5,14,853.60) 1,602.60 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activites (B) (7,08,409.83) 1,546.31
0.00 0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activites (C) 0.00 0.00
749.63 (3.43) Net Increasel/decrease in Cash (A+B+C) 4,141.15 424.29
13,149.10 410 Cash Balance at beginning of year 13,898.73 0.67
13,898.73 0.67 Cash Balance at the end of year 18,039.88 424.95

Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance

As per our report of even date

MWWM’,QJ‘; e S

- n

For M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. -
Chartered Accountants Dr. M D Patra P Vijaya Kumar Dr. Shashank Saksena

Regn. No. FRN. 109208W Chairman Executive Director Director
cag’w{\h-ﬂ-'\-«- b ! - {:L‘I'} utj—#

G . Sankar VGV Chalapathy D K Nalband

Partner (M No. 046050) Chief General Manager Deputy General Manager

Mumbai
June 29, 2020
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DEPOSIT INSURANCE AND CREDIT GUARANTEE CORPORATION

Il. GENERAL FUND (GF)

Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended March 31%, 2020

(R in lakh)
Previous Year Current Year
_— Particulars
Amount Amount
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
981.05 Excess of Income over Expenditure (a) 618.66
Adjustments to reconcile excess of Income over expenditure to net cash from operations:
4.71 Depreciation 9.74
780.69 Depereciation on IASS 780.69
(4,625.88) Interest on Investments (4,496.82)
(3.35) Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 0.00
0.00 Transfer to Investment Reserve 0.00
(13.53) Interest on Advances to Staff (14.43)
(0.29) Profit/(Loss) on Sale of Dead Stock 0.00
0.00 Others - Misc Receipts 0.00
(3,857.64) (b) (3,720.82)
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities :
ASSETS :
Decrease (Increase) in
(0.90) Stock of Stationery/Officers Lounge Coupons (0.01)
(38.20) Prepaid Expenses/Service Tax receivable (72.95)
14.79 Advances for Staff Expenses/allowances receivable from RBI etc. 46.14
188.78 Advance Income Tax (430.58)
(520.00) Margin Deposit with CCIL (510.00)
(0.50) Interest accured on Staff Advances (17.39)
(50.70) Sundry Debtors (23.63)
453.80 Project Cost 789.59
47.07 (c) (218.84)
LIABILITIES :
Increase (Decrease) in
With Reserve Bank of India
(221.80) Outstanding Expenses 176.36
15.20 Sundry Creditors (60.15)
5.30 Other Deposits/ TDS (3.41)
CGST & SGST Payable (1.23)
(201.30) (d) 111.57
(3,030.82) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (3,209.43)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
4,585.50 Interest on Investments Received 4,588.44
3.40 Profit/(Loss) on Sale/Redemption of Securities 0.00
13.50 Interest on Advances to Staff 14.43
Funds received from DIF 0.00
Others 0.00
Decrease (Increase) in
(800.60) Fixed assets (783.30)
Investments in Central Government Securities :
Treasury Bills 0.00
3,345.90 Dated Securities 33,775.30
(4,118.70) Dated Securities deposited with CCIL (34,343.96)
3,029.00 Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) 3,250.91
0.00 Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 0.00
(1.82) Net Increase in Cash (A+B+C) 41.49
Cash Balance at Beginning of Year
0.00 In Hand 0.00
80.70 With RBI 78.88
78.88 Cash Balance at the end of year 120.37
Note : Cash Equivalent Investments are not segregatable, hence not included in Cash Balance
As per our report of even date
’ & -~ WJ o
Uehad Wallipdn ¥ Rttt

For M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. FRN. 109208W

Cag:mﬂ:\i-l-ﬂ"‘-f

G . Sankar

Partner (M No. 046050)

Mumbai
June 29, 2020

- n

Dr. M D Patra P Vijaya Kumar
Chairman Executive Director

e (utie

V G V Chalapathy D K Nalband
Chief General Manager Deputy General Manager
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Dr. Shashank Saksena

Director
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASISOFACCOUNTING

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with requirements prescribed under the
Regulation 18 of the Deposit Insurance and Credit
Guarantee Corporation General Regulations, 1961.
The accounting policies used in the preparation of
these financial statements, in all material aspects,
conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAP), the Accounting Standards
(AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable and practices
generally prevalent in the country. The Corporation
follows the accrual method of accounting, except
where otherwise stated, and the historical cost
convention.

2. USEOFESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities,
expenses, income and disclosure of contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements
particularly in respect of claims under Deposit
Insurance. Claim liabilities are estimated by an
approved Actuary. Management believes that these
estimates and assumptions are reasonable and
prudent. However, actual results could differ from
estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in current and future
periods.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Iltems of income and expenditure are accounted
for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.
(i) Premium
(a) Deposit insurance premia are recognised as
per Regulation 19 of the Deposit Insurance
and Credit Guarantee Corporation General
Regulations, 1961.
(b) In case premia payment by an insured bank is
in default for two consecutive periods, in view
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of uncertainty of collection of income, premia
income are recognised on receipt basis.
Provision is made for uncollected premia
income, if any, already recognised for such
insured banks.

(c) Penal interest for delay in payment of premia
is recognised only on actual receipt.

(ii) DepositInsurance Claims

(a) Provision for the liability towards fund
balances as at the end of the year is made on
the basis of Actuarial Valuation.

(b) Contingent liability (being contra) to the
extent of insured deposits is made on de-
registration of bank as an insured bank.

(c) In respect of liquidated banks where the
Corporation is liable for claim settlement in
terms of Section 16 of the DICGC Act, 1961,
the contingent liability as created at para (b)
specified above, is reversed and provision of
the crystallised liability as per deposit liability
submitted by the liquidator in the form of
Main Claims is taken into books of account of
Corporation and held till the actual claim is
fully discharged by the Corporation in terms
of Section 19 of the DICGC Act, 1961 or the
end of liquidation process, whichever is
earlier.

(d) Separate provisions held in terms of Section
20 of the DICGC Act, 1961 towards
depositors not found or not readily traceable,
are held till the claim is paid or end of the
liquidation process or till completion of 10
years of liquidation, whichever is earlier. As
per the approval granted in the 248th meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Corporation
held on April 6, 2018 the provisions held
under the account heads namely
unidentifiable (account number - 1070200)
and untraceable (account number-1060100)
depositors for banks liquidated for more than



10 years are reversed and parked in a
separate contingent liability account for
monitoring and making payment
subsequently (if claims received) for the
amount written back. This exercise is to be
done annually for banks liquidated for more
than 10 years period.

(ili) Repayments

The recovery by way of subrogation rights in
respect of deposit insurance claims settled &
paid is accounted in the year in which it is
confirmed by the liquidators. Recoveries in
respect of claims settled and subsequently
found not eligible are accounted for when
realized/ adjusted.

Interest on investments is accounted for on
accrual basis.

Profit / Loss on sale of investment is
accounted on settlement date of transaction.

4. INVESTMENTS

i)

ii)

All investments are current investments.
Government Securities are valued at
weighted average cost or market value
whichever is lower. For the purpose of
valuation, rates provided by the Fixed Income
Money Market and Derivatives Association of
India (FIMMDA) are taken as market rates.
Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

Net Depreciation, if any, within category is
recognised in the Profit & Loss Account. Net
Appreciation, if any, under the category is
ignored.

Provision for diminution in the value of
securities is not deducted from investments in
the balance sheet, but such provision is
retained by way of accumulation to
Investment Reserve Account in conformity
with the prescribed format for statement of
accounts.

Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is
maintained to meet the market risk arising on
account of the diminution in the value of

vi)
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portfolio in future. The adequacy of IFR is
assessed on the basis of market risk of the
investment portfolio, as on the balance sheet
date. The IFR in excess of the market risk, if
any, is retained and carried forward.
Whenever the IFR amount falls below the
required size, credits to IFR are made as an
appropriation of excess of income over
expenditure before transfer to Fund Surplus /
General Reserve.

Inter fund transfer of securities is made at
book value as on the date of the transfer.
Repo and Reverse Repo Transactions are
treated as Collaterised Borrowing / Lending
Operations with an agreement to repurchase
on the agreed terms. Securities sold under
Repo are continued to be shown under
investments and Securities purchased under
Reverse Repo are not included in
investments. Costs and revenues are
accounted for as interest expenditure /
income, as the case may be.

FIXED ASSETS

(i)

Fixed assets are stated at cost less
depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable cost for bringing
the asset to its working condition for its
intended use.

(i) (a) Depreciation on computers, microprocessors,

software (costing 0.1 million and above),
motor vehicles, furniture, etc. is provided on
straight-line basis at the following rates.

Asset Rate of
Category depreciation
Computers,

microprocessors, 33.33%
software, etc.

Motor vehicles, 20%

furniture, etc.

(b) Deprecation on additions during the
period up to 180 days is provided for full year,



otherwise, to be provided for half year. No
depreciation is provided on assets
sold/disposed off during the year.

(iii) Fixed Assets, costing less than 0.1 million,
(except easily portable electronic assets such
as laptops, etc., costing more than %10,000)
are charged to the Profit and Loss Account in
the year of acquisition.

LEASES

Assets acquired under leases where the
significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases and lease rentals are charged to the
profit and loss account on accrual basis.

7. EMPLOYEES’BENEFITS/COST
Employees’ cost such as salaries, allowances,
compensated absences, contribution to Provident
Fund and Gratuity Fund is being incurred as per the
arrangement with Reserve Bank of India, as the
employees of the Corporation are on deputation from
the Reserve Bank of India.

8. TAXATION ONINCOME

The expenditure comprises of current Tax and
Deferred Tax. Current Tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to tax authorities in accordance
with Income Tax Act. Deferred Tax is recognised,
subject to consideration of prudence on timing
differences, being difference in taxable income and
accounting income/expenditure that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent years. Deferred taxes are reviewed for
their carrying value at each balance sheet date.

9. IMPAIRMENTOF ASSETS

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
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warrant that the Recoverable Amount is less than its
carrying value. Carrying amount of an asset may not
be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held
and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying
amount of an asset with its estimated current
realizable value. If such assets are considered to be
impaired, the impairment has to be recognized and it
is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the assets exceeds estimated current
realizable value of the asset.

10. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

AND CONTINGENTASSETS

(i) In conformity with AS 29, Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets, the Corporation recognizes
provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based on best
estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date.
Reimbursement expected in respect of
expenditure required to settle a provision
is recognised only when it is virtually
certain that the reimbursement will be
received.
Contingent Assets are not recognized.
Contingent Liability is potential liability that
may occur depending upon outcome of an
uncertain future event. A contingent liability
is recorded in the accounting records, if
contingency is probable and amount of
liability can be reliably estimated.

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)
(v)
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. CONTINGENTLIABILITIES NOTPROVIDED
A. Service Tax:

(R in crore)
Nature of Current | Previous
Contingent Liability | year year
Service Tax 175.51 175.51
Explanatory Notes:

I. October 1, 2006 to September 30, 2011
(¥5,367.42 crore)

Service Tax Department (Department) vide order
dated January 10, 2013 raised service tax demand of
%5,367.42 crore for the period October 2006 to
September 30, 2011 (including interest and penalty)
by treating the activity of Deposit Insurance
Corporation under the category of 'General Insurance
Business'. Corporation filed an Appeal on April 8,2013
in the CESTAT challenging the order. CESTAT vide
order dated March 11, 2015 while granting relief to the
Corporation by setting aside demand of ¥5,367.42 cr,
held that the activity of the Corporation is covered
under the category of “General Insurance Business”
and Corp is not liable to Service Tax for the period prior
to September 20, 2011. Corporation, therefore, filed
an Appeal on September 9, 2015 before Hon'ble
Mumbai High Court against the confirmation of
categorisation of activity as falling under “General
Insurance Business”. The Department has also
approached the Hon'ble Supreme Court foradmission
of Appeal against CESTAT order. The Corporation
has also filed counter affidavit in Supreme Court on
July 20, 2016. Matter is yet to come up for hearing.

In the meantime, Service Tax Department
approached CESTAT for levy of penalty under
Section 76 instead of Sec 78 for the period April 01,
2011 to September 30, 2011 amounting to %283 cr
which was also dismissed vide order dated April 27,
2017 on the grounds that the issue has been decided
in favor of the Corporation on merit vide order dated
March 11, 2015. [Sec 76 provides for levy of penalty
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where a person liable to pay Service Tax fails to pay
Service Tax; Sec 78 provides for levy of penalty when
the Service Tax has not been levied or not been paid
on account of fraud, wilful misstatement, suppression
or collusion]. Service Tax Department approached the
Hon'ble Supreme Court against the said order of the
CESTAT. The Hon'ble Supreme Court has tagged the
same with Civil Appeal Nos.3340-3342 of 2016.

[l. October 1, 2011 to March 31, 2013 (%118.64 crore
plus interest for delay ¥56.87 crore)

Service Tax Department based on Computer Aided
Audit Programme (CAAP), vide letter dated. June 26,
2014 asked the Corporation to pay ¥118.64 crore as
'additional service tax liability' for the period from
October 1, 2011 to March 31, 2013, by treating the
premium received by Corporation as 'exclusive of
Service Tax'. Corporation had treated the premium
received for the period as 'inclusive of Service Tax'.
Corporation paid ¥88.44 crore on January 8, 2015 and
%30.2 cron June 30, 2015 'under protest'. Corporation
also paid interest of ¥39.6 crore considering the dates
of Service tax payment as 6th of following month
(June 6 and December 6, respectively) on receipt of
premium (i.e. May and November, respectively)
against March 31st and October 6th determined by
Service Tax authorities. Commissioner (Appeals) vide
order dated January 11, 2016 has held that treatment
of premium by Corporation as 'inclusive of service tax'
is as per provisions of law. However, Commissioner
did not dwell on the issue relating to due date of
payment under Point of Taxation Rules 2011.
Corporation accordingly filed an Appeal before
CESTAT against order on April 18, 2016. Department
has also filed Appeal before CESTAT against order of
Commissioner (Appeals).

Departmentissued a Show Cause Notice in May 2016
for interest payment of ¥17.40 crore (excluding ¥39.6
crore paid by DICGC). Commissioner vide order
dated August 16, 2018 has confirmed the demand



raised. Corporation has filed an appeal before
CESTAT, Mumbai on November 26, 2018.

B. Claims (% in crore)
Claims pertaining March 31, March 31,
to 2020 2019

a) Deregistered * *

Banks 653.54 (12) 906.7 (22)

b) Untraceable

depositors 119.84 101.9
¢) Unidentifiable
depositors 87.10 86.3

* Represents number of banks

2. INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE

The Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) is
maintained as a cushion against market risk. IFR held
in excess of the market risk is retained and carried
forward in terms of accounting policy. As on March 31,
2020, IFR of %5,849 crore was maintained (24,555
crore as on March 31, 2019).

3. INTRADAYLIQUIDITYARRANGEMENT
WITH RBI
The investments in respect of the three Funds
include securities with Face Value of 32500 crores
earmarked by Reserve Bank of India towards Intra
Day Liquidity (IDL) facility under RTGS extended to
the Corporation.
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5. INCOME TAX

The Corporation has exercised the option of
paying income tax at the rate of 22 per cent as
provided in Sec 115BAA of the Taxation Law
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 w.e.f. current financial
year 2019-20 (A.Y. 2020-21).

6. RELATEDPARTY DISCLOSURE

Key Management Personnel:

Smt. Malvika Sinha, Executive Director, Reserve
Bank of India held the charge of the affairs of the
Corporation up to February 28, 2020. Shri Pammi
Vijayakumar, Executive Director, Reserve Bank of
India, is holding charge from March 5, 2020. Both
drew salary and perquisites from the Reserve Bank of
India.

7. SEGMENTREPORTING:

Corporation is at present primarily engaged in
providing deposit insurance to banks at a uniform rate
of premium irrespective of the category of the bank.
Thus, in the opinion of the management, there is no
distinct reportable segment, either business or
geographical.

8. The figures of previous year have been recast /
regrouped / rearranged, wherever necessary, to make
them comparable with those of current year.

4. REPO TRANSACTIONS (AS PER RBI PRESCRIBED FORMAT)

In Face Value Terms

during the Year

(% in crore)
Disclosure Minimu[n Maximu_m Daily Aver_age As on
outstanding outstanding outstanding March 31,

during the Year | during the year 2020

I. Securities Sold under Repo

a) Government Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
Il. Securities Purchased under Reverse Repo

a) Government Securities 1 8,607 1,214 924
b) Corporate Debt Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
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